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ASK AUTOMOTIVE PRIVATELIMITED

BOARD’S REPORT
To,

The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 33/ Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company and the
accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

A summary of the comparative financial results (Stand-Alone and Consolidated) for the Financial Year 2020-21 and 2019-20 is

given below:
{In Rupees Lakhs)
Particulars Stand-Alone Consolidated
2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20

Sales/Income/Revenue from Operations 1,54,399.21 1,64,457.60 1,54,399.21 1,64,457.60
Other Income 2,377.47 519.51 2,377.47 519.51
Total Income 1,56,776.68 1,64,977.11 1,56,776.68 1,64,977.11
Total Expenditure 1,42,039.96 1,50,587.31 1,42,039.96 1,50,587.31
Profit/(Loss) Before Extraordinary items and Tax 14,736.72 14,389.80 14,736.72 14,389.80
Exceptional ltems - Profit/{Loss) -- - -- --
Share of Net Profit (Loss) of Joint Venture - - (440.66) (1082.34)
Less: Provision for Taxation

-Current Tax 3812.04 3,014.00 3812.04 3,014.00

-Deferred Tax (115.76) (404.14) (115.76) (404.14)

-Mat Credit Entitlement - - . -

-Previous Year Tax Adjustment (20.35) - (20.35) -
Profit After Tax - 11,060.79 11,779.94 10,620.13 10,697.60

STAND-ALONE FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, on standalone basis, revenue from operations stood at Rs. 1,54,399.21 Lakhs as against Rs.
1,64,457.60 Lakhs in the previous year. The total income stood at Rs. 1,56,776.68 Lakhs as against Rs. 1,64,977.11 Lakhs in the
previous year. The profit before tax (before exceptional items) stood at Rs. 14,736.72 Lakhs as against Rs. 14,389.80 Lakhs in
the previous year. The profit after tax (after exceptional items) stood at Rs. 11,060.79 Lakhs as against Rs. 11,779.94 Lakhs in
the previous year.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, on consolidated basis, revenue from operations stood at Rs. 1,54,399.21 Lakhs as against Rs.
1,64,457.60 Lakhs in the previous year. The total income stood at Rs. 1,56,776.68 Lakhs as against Rs. 1,64,977.11 Lakhs in the
previous year. The profit before tax (before exceptional items) stood at Rs. 14,736.72 Lakhs as against Rs. 14,389.80 Lakhs in
the previous year. The profit after tax (after exceptional items) stood at Rs. 10,620.13 Lakhs as against Rs. 10,697.60 Lakhs in
the previous year.

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

Your Company’s plant/s were aperating smoothly and no major breakdown was reported.

CREDIT RATING

The long-term rating of the Company by Credit Rating Agency CRISIL is AA-/Stable and short-term rating is Al+.
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DIVIDEND

Your Company has paid an Interim dividend for the Financial Year 2020-21, @ 20% of the nominal value of Equity Share of Rs.
2/- each i.e. Rs. 0.40 (Forty Paise) per equity share, absorbing Rs. 2,03,44,260.

MATERIAL CHANGES IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the
financial year to which this financial statements relate and the date of this report.

COVID-19 IMPACT

During the Financial Year 2020-21 natipnwide Lockdown restrictions, imposed due to COVID-19 pandemic, by Central
Government which extended from time to time, resulted in cessation of economic activities. Company’s manufacturing facilities
although continue to operate as per the business requirements and in compliance with the instructions and guidelines issued
by the Government and local bodies from time to time, however, the Lockdown restrictions impacted the manufacturing
activities by way of disruption in supply chain, disruption in timely availability and transportation of raw materials, unavailability
of personnel and cash fiow challenges of suppliers and contractors. However, the Company did not experience any interruption
in its ability to supply its parts/components to its customers and ensured that the customers did not experience disruption of
their product lines due to the Company.

The Company has taken various active measures to promote health and safety and social distancing efforts, including providing
masks, hand sanitizers, and gloves to its employees in its manufacturing facilities and other office areas, work from home
facility, staggered working shifts at its manufacturing plants and laid down and enforced various COVID safety guidelines and
protocols.

In addition, as part of its risk management policy, the Company made compulsory use of Aarogya Setu, a mobile phone based
application for its employees to report their health status on a daily basis and also implemented a safety Standard Operating
Procedure applicable for its employees travelling between workplace and home and measures to check vehicles entering and
leaving Company premises and employees returning to the workplace after easing of lockdown.

Despite the impact of COVID-19 pandemic, with the Management's efforts to control its costs including administrative and
other expenses, the Company’s PBT margins improved from 8.75% for the Financial Year 2019-20 to 9.55% in Financial Year
2020-21.

However, the impact assessment of COVID-19 is a continuing process, given the uncertainties associated with its nature and
duration. The Company will continue to monitor any material changes to future economic conditions and the consequent
impact on its business, if any.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserves for the Financial Year ended on 31 March, 2021.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year ended on 315t March 2021. There were no
unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on 31*March, 2021.

ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the Annual Return as on March 31,
2021, will be available on the Company’s website at www.askbrake.com.

REPORT ON THE PERFORMANCE OF SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

There is no Company that has become or ceased to be the Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company of the Company
during the year under review.

However, between the end of the Financia! Year 2020-21 and the date of the Board Report, a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company in the name of ASK Automobiles Private Limited was incorporated on 7" Jure, 2021.



The Company also has a Joint Venture, ASK Fras-Le Friction Pvt."Ltd., the highlights of performance and financial position of
Joint Venture of the Company is provided in Form AOC-1 which is annexed herewith as ANNEXURE-1 to this Report.

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and prescribed Indian Accounting Standard on consolidated
Financial Statements, the audited consolidated Financial Statements are provided in the Annual Report.

THE DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements as designed and implemented by the Company are
adequate.

During the year under review, no material observation has been received from the Statutory Auditors of the Company on the
inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls. )

COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND CHANGES AMONG THEM DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW

The Composition of the Board of Directors as on 31 March, 2021, are as follows:

S. NO. | NAME OF DIRECTOR DIN DESIGNATION DATE OF APPOINTMENT | DATE OF CESSATION
1. Mr. Kuldip Singh Rathee 00041032 | Managing Director 18-01-1988 N.A.
2. Mrs. Vijay Rathee 00042731 | Director 26-10-1995 N.A.
3. Mr. Prashant Rathee 00041081 | Whole Time Director* | 27-04-2018 N.A.
4, Mr. Aman Rathee 00041130 | Whole Time Director* | 27-04-2018 N.A.
5. Mr. Rajesh Kumar 08528643 | Director 07-09-2019 N.A.

* being designated as Executive Director

FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION OF DIRECTORS, COMMITTEE & BOARD

The provisions of Section 134(3)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
related to formal annuai evaluation made by the Board of its own performance and that of its committees and individual
directors are not applicable to the Company.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Company is in compliance with the Secretarial Standards on meetings of Board of Directors {SS-1) and Generai Meeting (S5-2).

NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

The Company follows the prescribed Board procedures and furnishes detailed notes in advance on the businesses to be dealt
with at the Board Meetings. The Board has been meeting regularly ensuring that the gap between two consecutive meetings
does not exceed one hundred and twenty days. Regular meetings of the Board are held to discuss and decide on various
business policies, strategies and other businesses.

The notice of Board meeting is given at least 7 days prior to the date of the meeting to all the Directors of the Company,
however, in case of short notice, consents of the Directors are obtained. The Agenda of the Board meetings are circulated well
in advance prior to the date of the meeting. The Agenda also includes detailed notes on the items to be discussed at the
meeting to enable the Directors to take an informed decision at the meeting.

The Company had 17 Board meetings and the attendance of the Directors during the financial year under review is as follows:

No. of Date of Name of Director and their presence in each Meeting
Meetings | Meeting Mr. Kuldip Singh Mrs. Vijay Mr. Prashant Mr. Aman Mr. Rajesh
Rathee Rathee Rathee Rathee Kumar
1 08/06/2020 Present Present Present Present Present
2 | 26/06/2020 Present Present Present Present Present
3. 14/07/2020 Present Present Present Present Present
4 | 27/07/2020 Present Present Present Present Present
5 11/08/2020 Present Present Present Present Present
6 25/08/2020 Present Present Present Present Present
7 16/09/2020 Present Present Present Present Present




8 30/09/2020 Present Present Present Present Present
9 26/10/2020 Present Present Present Present Present
10 24/11/2020 - -- -- Present Present
i1 16/12/2020 - -- Present - Present
12 24/12/2020 Present Present Present Present Present
13 09/02/2021 Present. Present Present Present Present
14 | 13/03/2021 - - - Present Present
15 17/03/2021 Present Present Present Present Present
16 27/03/2021 Present Present Present Present Present
17 30/03/2021 Present Present Present Present Present
Total No. of meetings 14 ) 14 15 16 17
iattended by each Director

AUDITORS

The shareholders of the Company at their 29 Annual General Meeting (AGM) had approved appointment of M/s Walker
Chandiok & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 001076N/N500013) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company
from the conclusion of 26™ AGM till the conclusion of 34" AGM of the Company.

AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Auditors Report doesn’t contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark. The Auditors Report is attached with the
financial statements in the Annual Report.

During the year, the Auditors have not reported any matter under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, therefore no
detail is required to be disclosed under Section 134(3)(ca) of the Act.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT

Pursuant tc the provisions of Section 204 read with Rule 9 of Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act 2013, every company having outstanding locans or borrowings from banks or
public financial institutions of one hundred crore rupees or more shall appoint a Secretarial Auditor for that financial year,
pursuant to which the Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Vinod Kumar Aneja of M/s Vinod Kumar & Co., Company
Secretaries as Secretarial Auditor of the Company to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021.

The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2021 issued by Secretarial Auditor do not contain any
qualification, reservation or adverse remark so need not require any explanation or comment. A copy of the report is annexed
with the Annual Report.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE
AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS

There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Risk identification, evaluation, control, minimisation and mitigation forms an integral part of the Company’s plans and
procedures. Your Company has a Risk Management Mechanism in place which persistently aims to identify and evaluate risks

and to take appropriate steps to control, minimise, manage and mitigate risks.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investment covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 forms
part of the Notes to the Financial Statements provided in this Annual Report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES
All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the yéar under review with related parties were in
the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. During the period under review, the Company had not entered

into any contract / arrangement / transaction with related parties which could be considered material and accordingly, the
disclosures in Form No. AOC-2 is not applicable.

The related party disclosures are provided in the notes to financial statements.



THE DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING
THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE.

During the year under review there has been no such significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or
tribunals impacting the going concern status and company’s operations ir future.

Further, no significant/material penalties have been imposed on the Company by any statutory authority/ies during the period
under review.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

We the Directors of your Company hereby certify that:
I. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been foliowed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

.  We have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

lll. We have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

IV. We have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

V. We have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems
were adequate and operating effectively.

COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR
DUTIES .

The provisions of Section 178(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not devised any policy relating to appointment of
Directors, payment of Managerial remuneration, Directors qualifications, positive attributes, independence of Directors and
other related matters as provided under Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company believes that the developrﬁent of employees is one of the mest important enablers for an organization. This is
being done at both individual and team levels. Sustained development of its employees, both professional and personal, is the
hallmark of human resource policies. The Company value its Human Resources and is committed to ensure employee
satisfaction, development and growth. Industrial relations remained harmonious.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Investor Education and Protection
Fund (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (“IEPF Rules”), dividends of a company which remain unpaid or
unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of transfer to the Unpaid Dividend Account shall be transferred by the

Company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (“IEPF”).

In terms of the foregoing provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, no dividend remains unpaid/unclaimed for the past Seven
Years hence no amount was required to be transferred to the IEPF by the Company during the year ended 31t March, 2021.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company is committed to the standards of good Corporate Governance, which emphasis on transparency, professionalism
and accountability with the aim of enhancing long term economic value of all its stakeholders.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, EXPORTS AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

a} Steps taken during the year under review for Energy conservation are as follows.
i. The Company in respect of its plant situated at Bangalore procured approx. 61.82 lac units through solar power and
approx. 10.00 Lacs units through wind power.
ii. Installation of Higher Tonnage machine {1250 Ton) in place of {900 Ton) with servo meter, for energy saving.

New Technology
1) New technology holding furnaces installed for energy savings



B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

Research & Development (R & D)
(1) Future plan of action i
Design Centre and Tool Room tc develop tools for high productivity, minimum wastages and to reduce duplication of work.

(2) Expenditure on R&D
a. Capital Nil
b. Recurring Rs. 50.93 Lacs (Last Year Rs. 59.18 Lacs)
c. Total Rs. 50.93 Lacs (Last Year Rs. 59.18 Lacs)
d. Total R&D expenses as % of total turnover/sales 0.03% (Last Year 0.04%)

Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation:

1. Efforts in brief, made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation

1) The Company is aggressively working towards development of BS-VI compliant parts, in its state-of the-art Tool Room &
Design Centre, for OEMs to meet the regulatory norms, which would ultimately lead to reduction in pollution at National
level.

2) The Company has installed Trimming Tools to reduce manpower cost and increase efficiency.

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts

1) Development of world class quality products is expected for export and domestic markets.

2) The R & D efforts have resulted/would resuit in development of better products and quality improvement of existing
products for domestic and export markets.

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTFLOW

1) Exports: N

a) Activities relating to exports:

Your Company is exporting its Friction and Pressure Die Casting (PDC) Products in Automotive Segment and has also started
exporting PDC Products in Non-Automotive Segment also.

b) Export Plans:

The Company plans to add further export destinations during the next financial year 2020-21.

2) Total Foreign Exchange used and earned:

a) Foreign Exchange used Rs. 3541.13 Lakhs {Last Year - Rs. 2,947.66 Lakhs)
b) Foreign Exchange earned Rs. 3781.32 Lakhs {Last Year - Rs. 3,821.62 Lakhs)
¢} Net Foreign Exchange earned (b-a) Rs. 240.19 Lakhs (Last Year - Rs. 873.96 Lakhs)

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

To comply with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies {Corporate Responsibility
Policy) Rules 2014, the Company has adopted the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy and established the CSR
Committee. Moreover, the Company also incorporated a Trust in the name of ‘AHSAAS’ (‘Trust’) through which the Company
undertakes its CSR activities.

During the year under review, the Company was required to spend an amount of Rs. 302.41 Lakhs for CSR activities in terms of
the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, however, the Company has spent an amount of Rs. 311.61 Lakhs
{(including allocation of Rs. 210 Lakhs for Ongoing Projects). Therefore, an excess amount of Rs. 9.20 Lakhs was spent in the
Financial Year 2020-21.

Salient features of CSR Policy, are available on Company’s website at www.askbrake.com. An Annual Report with detailed view
on CSR activities is annexed herewith as ANNEXURE-2.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL MECHANISM

The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and
its Powers) Rules, 2013 related to composition of audit committee are not applicable to the Company.

Further, the Company to strengthen its vigil Mechanism has adopted Whistle Biower Policy for directors, employees and other
stakeholders of the Company to report genuine concerns.

As part of Whistle Blower Policy, an Ethics Committee has been formed and an independent third party service provider has
been appointed to receive protected disclosures and share the same with the Ethics Committee for appropriate resolution.

Whistle Blower Policy provides for (a) adequate safeguards against victimization of persons who use the Vigil Mechanism; and
(b) direct access to the Board Member in appropriate or exceptional cases.



DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to the appointment of Independent Directors do not apply
on the Company.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)
ACT, 2013

As per the requirement of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013,
your Company has a mechanism in place to redress compiaints reported under it. Internal Complaint Committee {ICC) has also
been set up to redress the compiaints received of sexual harassment. In the Financial Year 2020-21, No complaint was received
by ICC.

APPRECIATION
The Board acknowledges with gratitude the co-operation and assistance, which has been extended by the Banks and business

associates during the Financial Year under review. The Board also places on records its deep appreciation of the services
rendered by the employees at all levels.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
FOR ASK AUTOMOTIVE PRIVATE LIMITED FOR ASK AUTOMOTIVE PRIVATE LIMITED

e

KULDIP SINGH RATHEE
MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: 00041032

ADD: FARM NO. 82,

ROAD NO. 04, SILVER OAK MARG
GHITORNI, DELHI-110030

DATE: 24-08-2021
PACE: GURUGRAM

Pt

PRASHANT RATHEE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

DIN: 00041081

ADD: FARM NO. 82, .
ROAD NO. 04, SILVER OAK MARG
GHITORNI, DELHI-110030



ANNEXURE 1

Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section {3) of section 129 read with rute 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint ventures

For the financial year ended 315 March, 2021

(Rs. In Lakhs)

ASK FRAS-LE FRICTION PRIVATE

SI. No.| Name of the Joint Venture LIMITED
1 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding NA
’ company’s reporting period
2 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the relevant Financial NA
year in the case of foreign subsidiaries
3. | Share Capital (Rs.) 6350.00
4. | Reserves & Surplus (Rs.) (4827.61)
5. | Total Assets {Rs.) 11583.60
6. | Total Liabilities (Rs.) {Excluding Share Capitai and Reserves & Surplus) 10061.21
7. | Investments NIL
8. Turnover 5480.00
9. | Profit (Loss) before taxation (Rs.) (899.30)
10. | Provision for taxation (Deferred Tax Charge) NIL
11. | Profit (Loss) after taxation (Rs.) (899.30)
12. | Proposed Dividend NiL
13. | % of shareholding 49% (3111.50)

NOTE: ASK Automobiles Pvi. Ltd., a wholly owned subsidiary, is yet to commence operations. Hence no details furnished.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

FOR ASK AUTOMOTIVE PRIVATE LIMITED

i Db

KULDIP SINGH RATHEE PRASHANT RATHEE
MANAGING DIRECTOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
DIN: 00041032 DIN: 00041081

ADD: FARM NO.82,
ROAD NO. 04, SILVER OAK MARG
GHITORNI, DELHI-110030

ADD: FARM NO.82,
ROAD NO. 04, SILVER OAK MARG
GHITORNI, DELHI-110030

DATE: 24-08-2021
PLACE: GURUGRAM

FOR ASK AUTOMOTIVE PRIVATE LIMITED




ANNEXURE-2
ASK AUTOMOTIVE PRIVATE LIMITED

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES

. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be undertaken:

The Company’s CSR Policy enables the Company to undertake all the projects/programs/activities as stipulated in Schedule VII of the
Companies Act 2013 (the Act). The Company has also incorporated a trust to undertake its CSR activities namely AHSAAS (‘“Trust’).

During the year under review, the Company was required to spend an amount of Rs. 3,02,41,224 for CSR activities, however, the Company has
spent an amount of Rs. 3,11,61,280 (including aliocation of Rs. 2,10,00,000 for Ongoing Projects), which is Rs. 9,20,056 in excess of the required
amount.

In terms of Section 135 of the Act read with Schedule VIl to the Act and Company’s Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) Policy, the Company
on approval of the Board, based on the recommendation of the CSR Committee, undertook CSR Project “Establishment of Vocational Training
Centre” at Jhajjar, a multi-year project/ongoing project and accordingly an amount of Rs. 2,10,00,000 was allocated for the said project for the
FY 2020-21, out of which an amount of Rs. 15,100 was spent whereas an amount of Rs 2,09,84,900 was transferred to a separate Bank Account.
Details of the amount spent on projects programs/activities other than ongoing projects are stipulated in clause 8 (c) below.

. The Composition of the CSR Committee as on date is as follows:

Sl. No.| Name of Director Designation / Number of meetings of CSR | Number of meetings of CSR
Nature of Directorship | Commiittee held during the year Committee attended during the year
1 Mr. Kuldip Singh Rathee Chairman 9 9
2 Mrs. Vijay Rathee Member 9
3 Mr. Rajesh Kumar Member - 9

. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of
the company: https://www.askbrake.com/corporate-governance/#1598419618533-Obealb81-95ef

. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable: Not Applicable.

. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule {3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules,
2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any

SI. No. Financial Year Amount available for set-off from preceding | Amount required to be set- off for the
financial years {in Rs.) financial year, if any (in Rs.}
NOT APPLICABLE

. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): Rs. 1,51,20,61,212

. {a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) Rs. 3,02,41,224

{b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: NIL
{c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Not Applicable

{d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b- 7c): Rs. 3,02,41,224

. (a) CSR amount spent ar unspent for the financial year:

Total Amount Spent Amount Unspent {in Rs.)
for the Financial Total Amount Transferred to Unspent CSR Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule
Year (In Rs.) Account as per Section 135(6) Vil as per second proviso to section 135(5)
Amount (in Rs.) Date of transfer Name of the Fund ] Amount Date of Transfer
1,01,76,380 2,09,84,900 20% April, 2021 NA | NA NA




(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

1 2 3 4 5 6 8 9 10 11
5l | Items from thelist | Name of |Local Location of |Project |[Amount Amount [Amount |Mode of- Mode of
INo.| of activities in the - Area the Project |Duration Allocated ppentin [transferred [Implement Implementation —
Schedule Vil to the | Project (Yes/No for the he to Unspent |ation — "Through
Act project (in purrent |CSR AccountDirect Implemehting
Rs.) inancial [for the 1 (Yes/No) Agency
year {(in |project as
Rs.) per Section
135 {6) {in
Rs.)
State |District Name |CSR Regn No.
1 Schedule VI (ji) Vocationa! | Yes Harya [Jhajjar [3years [2,10,00,600 15,100 {2,09,84,9C0 | No AHSAAS CSR00000244
promoting education, |Training na
including special Centre
ducation and
mployment
nhancing vocation
kills especially among
hildren, women,
Iderly and the
ifferently abled and
ivelihood
nhancement
jprojects. N
(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
SI. |Name of the Project  (Item from the list of Local |Location of the Amount Mode of Mode of implementation -
No. activities in schedule VIl |area |project. spent for implementation Through implementing agency.
to the Act. (Yes/lstate. |District.  [the - Direct Name. CSR registration
No). project {in number.
Rs.).
1. |Eradicating hunger, Schedule VII{i) Yes |Haryana| Gurugram (15,000 NO WHSAAS CSR00000244
poverty and Eradicating hunger, (through Diya
malnutrition. poverty and Foundation)
malnutrition, promoting
health care including
preventive health care
and sanitation
2. |Education Promotion |Schedule VI (ii) Yes |Haryana| Gurugram [9,19,124 |NO IAHSAAS CSR00000244
{Distribution of Tablets |promoting education,
to school children of  |including special
DAV Police Public education and
School, Gurugram) employment enhancing
vocation skilis
3. |Women Schedule VII{iii) promotingYes |Haryana| Gurugram [34,34,964 NO IAHSAAS CSR00000244
empowerment (4 gender equality,
Ertiga Vehicles empowering women
donated to Gurugram
Police for patrolling
and surveillance to
help women in
distress (in NCR and
Guru gram Vicinity}
for identifying and
taking early
preventive action in
case of women abuse




in public areas)
Environmental Schedule Vii{iv) ensuring |Yes [Haryana| Gurugram [17,27,768 [NO IAHSAAS CSR00000244
Sustainability & environmental
Animal Welfare - sustainability, ecological
Plantation of trees, balance, protection of
development, flora and fauna, animal
maintenance and welfare,
guarding of 2 greens
belts/parks in -
Manesar, Haryana and
Donation to Gaushala
Gurugram,
Contribution for No |Bihar |Chhapra [10,00,000 [NO IAHSAAS CSR00000244
‘Conservation of (through Legist .
Rainwater and Foundation)
Wastewater
Management’ Project
in Rural Bihar, India |
Sports Promotion ]Schedule Vil(vii) training |Yes |NA - 23,37,850 NO IAHSAAS CSR00000244
to promote rural sports, === 1 - i =
nationally recognised Gujarat | - 21,000 Direct NA NA
sports, paralympic sports
iand olympic sports
Disaster management [Schedule VIl (xii) disaster |Yes |Haryana| Gurugram 6,39,224 |NO IAHSAAS CSR00000244
- Free distribution of I management, including
Masks, sanitizer, relief, rehabilitation and
liquid soap and hand- |[reconstruction activities.
gloves during Covid
time to frontline
workers and free
meals to poor in
Gurugram
Total Rs. 1,00,94,930
(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Rs. 66,350
{e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable
{f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 1,01,76,380
() Excess amount for set off, if any: NIL
Sk No. Particular Amount (in Lacs)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) Rs. 3,02,41,224
(i) Total amount spent for the Financial Year Rs. 3,11,61,280
(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Rs. 9,220,056
{iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial Nil
years, if any
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-{iv)] Rs. 9,20,056 |

9. {a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

Amount transferred
to Unspent CSR

Sl. No. | Preceding

Financial Year

Amount spentin | Amount transferred to any fund specified
( the reporting under Schedule VII as per section 135(6), if
Account under Financial Year {in | any.

IAmount remaining to |
be spent in
succeeding financial

Date of
transfer.

section 135 (6) (in Rs.). Name of
Rs.) the Fund

Amcunt (in Rs}.

years. (in Rs.)

NOT APPLICABLE




(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year{s):

1 2 3 4 5 6 [ 7 8 9
Sl. No. Project ID [Name of the [Financial Year in| Project [Total amountAmount spent on the|Cumulative amountbtatus of  thé
Project |which the project| duration allocated for theproject in the reporting |spent at the end ofproject-
was commenced. Froject (inRs.) [Financial Year {inRs). |Reporting  FinancialCompieted
Year. (in Rs.) Ongoing.

NOT APPLICABLE

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through CSR
spent in the financial year (asset-wise details). : Not Applicable
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).
{b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset. ] _
(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, their address etc.
(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the capital asset).

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5): Not Applicabie

DATE: 24/08/2021
PLACE: GURUGRAM

FOR ASK AUTOMOTIVE PVT LTD

WW—.—-
KULDIP SINGH RATHEE
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN: 00041032
ADD: FARM NO.82,
ROAD NO. 04, SILVER OAK MARG
GHITORNI, DELHI-110030

FOR ASK AUTOMOTIVE PVT LTD

P

PRASHANT RATHEE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

DIN: 00041081

ADD: FARM NO.82,

ROAD NO. 04, SILVER OAK MARG
GHITORNI, DELHI-110030
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
21st Floor, DLF Square
Jacaranda Marg, DLF Phase i
Gurugram - 122 002
India

Independent Auditor’'s Report
T +91 124 462 8000

To the Members of ASK Automotive Private Limited F +91 124 462 5001

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of ASK Automotive Private Limited
(‘the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 202, 1 the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2613 (‘Act)) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India including Indian Accounting Standards {'Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2021, and its profit {including other comprehensive
income), its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10} of
the Act. Qur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAF)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comptises
the information included in the Board report, but does not include the standalone financial statements and
our auditor's report thereon.

Cur opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated,

e work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

ered Accountants Walker Chandlok & Go LLP ia registered
wilh lirsited liability with identification
ASflices in Bangaiuru, Chandlgarh, Chenrnal, Gurugram, Hyderabad, Kochi, Kolkata, Mumbal, New Delhi, Nolda and Pune nimber AAC-2085 and its registered office

af L-41 Copnaught Circus, New Delhi,
410001, India
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Responsibilities of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

5. The accompanying standalone financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of
Directors. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Ind AS specified under saction 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

6. In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

7. Those Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or errar, and to issue an auditor's report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

9. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal contraol;

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate interhal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls;

« FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence cbtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. If
we conclude that a materiai uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report
fo the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify

an. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our audltors

Charterad Accountants
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10.

11.

12,

13.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation;

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we report that the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not
applicable to the Company since the Company is not a public company as defined under section 2(71) of
the Act. Accordingly, reporting undet section 197(16} is not applicable.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ('the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the Annexure A a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on cur audit, we
report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying standalone financial
statements;

b} in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books;

¢) the standalone financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account;
d) in our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under

section 133 of the Act;

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2021 from being appointed
as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f} we have also audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the
Company as on 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the Gompany for the year ended on that date and our report dated 24 August 2021 as per Annexure
B expressed unmedified opinion; and

—

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 {as amended), in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us :

g

i.  the Company does not have any pending litigation which would impagct its financial position as at
31 March 2021;

i. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable josses as at 31 March 2021,

yere no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
m\Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2021; and

Charlered Accountants
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iv.  the disclosure requirements relating to holdings as well as dealings in specified bank notes were
applicable for the period from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016, which are not relevant to
these standalone financial statements. Hence, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountanis
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

artner
Membership No.: 507429

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 August 2021

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of ASK Automotive
Private Limited, on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Annexure A

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the
standalone financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and
explanations given to us and the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course
of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we report that:

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets,

{b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its fixed assets under which
fixed assets are verified in a phased manner over a period of 3 years, which, in our opinion,
is reasonabie having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. In
accordance with this program, certain fixed assets were verified during the year and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties (which are included under the head
‘Property, plant and equipment’) are held in the name of the Company.

In our opinion, the management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable
intervals during the year, except for goods-in-transit and siocks lying with third parties, For
stocks lying with third parties at the year-end, written confirmations have been obtained by the
management. No material discrepancies were noticed on the aforesaid verification.

The Company has granted unsecured loans to company covered in the register maintained
under Section 189 of the Act; and with respect to the same:

(a) in our opinion the terms and conditions of grant of such loans are not, prima facie,
prejudicial to the company’s interest,

(b) the schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and
the principal and interest amount are not due for repayment currently.

{c) there is no overdue amount in respect of loans granted to such company.

In our opinion, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 in respect of loans,
investments and guarantees. Further, in our opinion, the Company has not entered into any
transaction covered under Section 185 and Section 186 of the Act in respect of security.

In our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73
to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{v) of the Order are not applicable.

(vi)' The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)

of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company's products/services. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3{vi) of the Order are not applicable.

{vii}{a) Undisputed statutory dues inciuding provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other
material statutory dues, as applicable, have generally been regularly deposited to the
appropriate authorities, though there has been a slight delay in a few cases. Further, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

Chartered Accountants
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of ASK Automotive
Private Limited, on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

(viii)The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings te any bank or financial
institution or government during the year. The Company did not have any outstanding
debentures during the year.

{ix) The Company did not raise moneys by way of initia public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments). In our opinion, the term loans were applied for the purposes for which the loans were
obtained.

(x} No fraud by the Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the period covered by our audit.

(x|) The provisions of Section 197 of the Act read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the
company since the company is not a public company as defined under Section 2(71) of the Act.
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicable.

(xii) In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidii Company. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(xii) of the
Order are not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion, all transactions with the refated parties are in compliance with Section 188 of the Act,
where applicable, and the requisite details have been disclosed in the financial statements, as
required by the applicable Ind AS. Further, in our opinion, the company is not required to constitute
audit committee under Section 177 of the Act.

{xiv) During the year, the company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly convertible debentures.

(xv) In our opinion, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with the directors or
persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the Act,

(xvi) The company is not required to be registered under Seckon 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013
! i

Fartner
Membership No.. 507429

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 August 2021

Charlered Accountanta
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of ASK Automotive
Private Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Annexure B

Independent Auditor’s Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the standalone
financial statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
{‘the Act’)

1. In conjunction witn our audit of the standalone financial statements of ASK Automotive Private Limited
(‘the Company’) as at and for the year ended 34 March 2021, we have audited the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements of the Company as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established
by the Company consideting the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note') issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAF). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of the Company’s business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act,

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial
Statements

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAl") prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference fo
financial statements, and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (‘the Guidance Note') issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an understanding of
such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

& We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

6. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

pany's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and

yes that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly

S\transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance

tions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance

hily accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are

wle only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)

Yreasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,

bosition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financiai statements.

Charlerad Accountants
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Annexure B to the independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of ASK Automotive
Private Limited on the standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controis with Reference to Financial Statements

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference fo financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
infernal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may detericrate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based
on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N60G0013

'

b

Ankit Mehra
Partner
Membership No.: 507429

UD'N“E,\CJ@‘XHLE’&R&&(“\)?&,L

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 August 2021

Charterad Accountants
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Siandalone Balance Sheet as af 31 March 2021

CIN: U34300DL1983PTCO30342

(All amounts are it INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

Notes As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
ASSETS
Non-current assels
Property, plant and equipment 3 40,809.93 40,530.48
Capital work-in-progress 3 032.89 1,556.86
Right-of-use assets A .82 1,319.10
Goodwill 4B 18,191.01 18,191,01
Other Intangible assets 4B 560,74 707.46
Financial assels
(i) Investinents 5 3,111.50 3,11L50
{ii) Loans 5A 1,066,50 1,066.50
(iii) Other financial assets 6 846.44 855.50
Non-current tax asseds (net) 7 469.77 802,63
Other non-current assels 8 508.29 113,75
67,414.89 68,254.79
Current assets
Invenfories g 11,268.09 9,303.79
Financial assets
(i) Investment 5 - 833.12
(ii) Trade recelvables i0 13,27¢.41 7,228,20
(iii) Cash and cash equivalents 1 £,852.65 335.63
(iv) Other bank balances 12 £4.32 19.54
(v} Other financial assels 6 55.59 1,227.47
Olher eurrent assets 8 709.46 781.2%
7,170.52 19,728.96
Assels held for sale 3 424,00 1,760.00
Total assets 93,00941 89,743.75
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital 13 4,068.85 1,017.21
Other equity 14 60,925.68 53,197.84
Total equily 64,994,53 54,215,085
Non-currenf linbillties
Financial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 4,267.00 8,670.22
(i) Lease labilities 16 324.76 350.13
Provisions 17 2,429.63 2,013.34
Ofther non-cutrent liabilities 18 - 334,83
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 19 3,060,52 3,i91.26
10,081.91 14,564,738
Current liabilities
Financiat Eabilities
{i) Borrowings 20 - 1,261.40
(ii) Lease Liabilities 16 102,66 613.91
(iif) Trade payables
(a) Telal outstanding dues of micro enterprises and sma enterprises 24 1,648.95 494,19
(b) Total outstanding dues other than (iiE){a) above 21 13,287.99 9,285.46
{iv) Other financial liabilities 22 2,077.47 6,680,56
Provisions 17 374,78 374.47
Currend tax Yiabilities (net} 23 106.24 -
Other current liabilities 18 2,335.18 225393
19,532.97 20,963.92
‘Fotal liabilitics 30,014.88 35,528,70
Fotal equily and liabilities 95,009.41 89,743.73

‘The accompanying nofes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements.

‘I'is is the standalone balance sheet referred to in our report of even date

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

- Ankit Mehrh
| jPariner
¥ Membership No.: 507429

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 August 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Direclors of
ASK Automotive Private Limited

P oo

Prashant Rathee
Executive Direclor
DIN: 00041081

, .
o
}f?us‘j‘/

P
qu‘I‘Tm'esh Kumar
Chief Financial Officer

[

Y\UL} L‘l\ (

Rajani Sharma
Company Secretary




ASK Automotive Private Limited

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2021
CIN: U34300DL1988PTCO30342

(Al amownis are in INR Lakhs, except othenwise stated)

Notes For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2621 31 March 2420

Tncome
Revenue {rom operations 24 1,54,399,21 1,64,457.60
Other income 25 2,377.47 519.5)
Total income 1,56,776.68 1,64,977.1¢
Expenses
Cost of material consumed 26 1,01,544.22 1,03,548,00
Changes in inventories of finished goeds and woik-in-progress 27 (1,725.83) 564.52
Employee benefits expense 28 10,225.48 i2,041.81
Finance costs 29 1,085.13 2,001.39
Depreciation and amortization expense 30 5,189.29 5,184.63
Other expenses 31 26,088.02 27,706.95
Dies for own use £3166.35) (459.99)
Total expenses 1,42,039.96 1,50,587.31
Profit before tax 14,736.72 14,389.80
Tax expenses
Cusrenl tax 32 3,812.04 301400
Adjustment of tax relating fo earlier periods 32 (20.35) -
Deferred tax 2 (115.76) (404.14)
Total tax expeases 3,675.93 2,609.86
Profit after tax for the year 11,060.79 11,779.84
Otler comprehensive ineome:
() tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent years:
Remeasurement of post employment benelit obligations (59.52) 85.62
(i) Income tax relating to jterns that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 32 14.98 (21.55)
Other comprehensive (loss)/income for the year, net of tax (44.54) 64.07
Total comprehensive income for the year 11,016,25 11,844,01
Earnings per equity share (ENR)
Basic and Diluted 33 544 579

The accompanying noses are an infegral part of the standalone financial statements.

This is the standaione statement of profit and loss referred o in our report of even date

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants ASK Automotive Private Limited
Firm's Registration No,: 001076N/N500013
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Paztner Managing Director Executive Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership Ne.: 50742, DIN: 60041032 DIN: 00041081

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 Awgust 2021

Place: Gurugram
Date; 24 Angust 2021




ASK Automotive Private Limited

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ¢ended 31 March 2021
CIN: U34300DL198SPTCH30342

(All amounts are [n INR Lakis, except otherwise stated)

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2021

I'or the year ended
31 March 2020

A. Cash flow from operating activities
I'rofit before tax 14,736,72 £4,389.80
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to uet cash flows:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 4,412.6% 4,447 54
Amordization of intangible assets and right ol use assets 776.60 737.09
Excess linbility / provision written back {81.63) (13.26)
Fair value loss on financial instruments al fair value through profit or Toss - 224.84
Provision for doubsful debt 46.67 -
Profit on sale of Iuvestnents (1,517.79) {71989}
Net unrealised (profit)/ loss on foreign currency transaction {5.79) 0.08
Property, plant and equipment written off 54.73 1064
Unwinding of deferred government grang (294.05) (172.35)
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment {17.60) (16,10}
Interest income (178.60) (71.95)
Dividend on shares (41.37) {5.73)
Interest expetises 1,658.21 £,980.62
Operating profit before working capital changes 18,948,979 21,436, 76
Movements in working capitak:
(Increase)/Decrease in trade receivables (6,081.68) 9,073.84
{Increase)/Decrease in invenlories (£,964.30) 642.86
Increase/(Decrease) in trade payables 5,155.88 (2,552.98}
Decrease/{Increase) in financial assets 1,080.04 {530.33)
Decreasef{Inerease) in other assets 13.05 (1,026.99)
Movement in advasnces 1o subsidiaries pursuant to demerper - 1,000.00
Deceease in other financéal liabilities (548.08) {759.20)
Increase in provisions 35708 209.81
(Decrease)/Increase in other Habilities 24.23) 25519
Cash generated from operations 16,996,855 27.743.90
Direot taxes paid (net of refunds) (3,352.60) {3,020.47)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 13,643,94 24 .728.43
B. Cash flow from imvesting activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets (including capital work in progress) {4,750.44) (4,234.88)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and Assets held for Sale 1,471.29 1,358.71
Sale/{Purchase) of current inv ts {net) 2,456.38 {1,083.54)
Unsccured Loans given - (1,066.50}
Redemption of fixed deposits/(Investment) (net) .98 (4.26)
Dividead received 4137 5.73
Inkerest received 178,26 72.81
Net cash used in investing activities (B) {602.16) (4,951,959
C. Cash flow from financing activitles
Movement of shorl tenn borrowigs (1,261.40) (3,116.93)
Proceeds from long term borrowings 2,600.00 B
Repayment of long term borrowings (10,275.62} {12,607.92)
Principal payment of finance lense liability (Refer Note 40) (618.69) (518.51)
Interest paymnent of finance lease liability (Refer Note 40) {60.t1) {92.90)
Dividend paid (203.44) (203.44)
Dividend distribution tax paid - (41.07)
Bonus share issue expenses paid (4.08) -
Expenses paid towards inerease in authorised share capital (29.25) -
Interest paid (1,072,171 (1,995.64)
Net eash used in financing actlvitles (C} £11,524.76) (18,576.41)
D, Movement due t¢ Demerged pursuant to tlie scheme (refer note 44) (D) - (1,013.06)
Net increase in cash and ¢ask equivalents (A+B+C+D) L517.02 187.03
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 335.63 148.60
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 1,852,65 335.63
Reconcitiation of cash and cash equivalents as per Asat As at
the standalone cash flow statement: 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Cash and cash equivalents as per abave comprises of the following :
- Cash on hand 570 4.04
- Balance in curren accounls 1,846.95 331,59
Balances as per cash flow statement 1,852,635 335.63

The accompanying notes are au interal part of the standalone Arancial statements,
This is the standalone cash flows statement referred to it our report of even date
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Chartered Accountants
Finn's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

For and on belalf of {he Board of Directors of
ASK Automative Private Limited
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Kuldip Singh Rathee
Managing Birector
DIN; 00041032

Naresh Kumar
Chief Financial Cfficer

Prashant Rathee
Executive Director
BIN: 60041081
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Raja:l Sharma
Company Secretal

Place: Gurupgram
Date: 24 August 2621

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 August 2021




ASK Autometive Private Limited

Standakone Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2021
CIN: U34300DL19B8PTFLC030342

(Al amounts are in INR Lakhs, except othervise stated)

Notes Amount
A. Equity share eapital:
lssued, subscribed and fully paid
Balance as at 1 April 2819 (equity share of INR 2 each) i3 889.41
Changes in equity share capital during the year 127.80
Bakance as at 31 March 2028 (equity share of INR 2 each) 13 1,017.21
Changes in equity share capital during the year 3,051.04
Balance as at 31 March 2021 {equity share of INR 2 each) 13 4,068.85
B. Other Equity #
Reserves and Surplus
. Capttal General  Securities Retained Sh?res pending Totnl other
Description eedemplion issuance?
reserve premium earnlngs equity
FESCTve
As at 1 April 2019 8.00 1005 94,05 42,543,617 127,80 42,783.57
Profit for the year - - “ 11,779.94 - 11,779.94
Other comprehensive incone . - - 64.07 - 64.07
Total comprehiensive income for the year - - - 11,844.04 - 11,844.04
Less: Demerged pursuant to the schemet* - - - {1,013.06) - (1,013.06)
Less: Bffect of first time implementation of Ind AS 116 _ . A (44.37) ) 44.37)
{Leases)
Less: Interim dividend - - - (203.44) - {203.44)
Less: Dividend distribution tax on inferim dividend - - - (4807} - “1.07)
Less: Shares issued during the year - - - - (127.80) (127.80)
As al 31 March 2020 8,00 10.05 94.05 53,085,714 - 53,197.84
Profit for the year - - - 11,060,79 - 11,060.79
Other compreliensive incoize - - - (44.54) - (44.54)
Total comprehensive income for {he year - - - 11,016.25 - 11,016.25
Less; Iterim dividend - - - (203.44) - (203.44)
Less: Bonus shares issued during the year - - - (3,051.64) - {3,051.64)
Iess: Bonus share issuc expenses - - - {4.08) - {4.08)
Less: Expenses for increase in authorised share capital - - - (29.25) - (29.25)
As at 31 March 2021 4.00 10.65 94,05 60,811,58 - 60,925.68
For nature and purpose of each reserve refer note 14.1
# refer note 14 for details.
* refer note 44
The gccompanying notes are an integral part of the dalone fi ial statements,
This is the standalons statement of changes ih eguity referred to in our repori of even date
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behaif of the Beard of Directors of
Chartered Accountants ASK Automative Private Limited
Finn's Registration No.: 001 076N/N500043
s A P R |
- - ;
of Y
Kuldip Singh Rathee Prashant Rathee Naresh Kumar ajait Jharnia
Managing Director Executive Director Chief Financial Officer Compaj Secrelaﬁ

DIN: 00041032 DIN: 00041081

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 August 2021

Place: Gurugram
Date; 24 August 2021




ASK Automotive Private Limited
Notes forming part of standalone financial statements
CIN: U34300D1.1988PTC030342
(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

1.

c.

Corporate Information .

ASK Automotive Private Limited {‘the Company’) is a company domiciled in India, with its registered office
situated at Flat No. 104, 929/1, Naiwala, Faiz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi-1 10005, India. The Company was
incorporated under the provisions of Indian Companies Act in India on 18 January 1988. The Company is
engaged in the business of manufacturing of auto components including friction material components and
pressure die casted, machined and painted components, control cables for automobile industry. The Company
is supplier to the major leading Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) in India like Honda, Hero
MotoCorp, Bajaj Auto, TVS Motors, Suzuki, Yamaha, Mahindra, etc. and having strong presence in secondary
market, The Company has manufacturing facilities in the states of Haryana, Karataka, Gujarat, Himachal and
Uttarakhand,

These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 (reporting date) have been prepared as per the
requirements of Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013,

Basis of preparation
a, Statement of compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements {*financial statements”) of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafier refetred to as the ‘Ind AS’) as notified by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (* Act’) read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment} Rules, 2016, as amended and other relevant provisions of the
Act. The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the periods presented.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 were authorized and approved for issue by the
Board of Directors on 24"® August.2021.

b. Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees (‘TNR”), which is also the Company’s functional
currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs upto two place of decimal, unless
otherwise indicated,
Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in India. The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except
for the following items:

Hems Measurement basis
Certain financial assets and liabilities Fair value
Defined benefits (assets)/liability Present value of defined benefits obligations

. Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles require
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities
ate of the financial statements, Actual results could differ from those estimates, Estimates and

& gmzed PX ectwely in current and future periods, Infonnatlon about judgments made ng\
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ASK Automotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of standalone financial statements (continued)
CIN: U34300DL1988PTC030342

(Al amounts ave in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

e,

accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the amounts recognized in the financial
statements is included in the following notes;

Significant estimates

Useful lives of depreciable/amortizable assets — Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives
of depreciable/amortizable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets.
Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the utility
of assets.

Defined benefit obligation (DBO) — Management’s estimate of the DBO is based on underlying
assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary
increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount and the annual
defined benefit expenses,

Recognition of deferred tax assets — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based
on an assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can
be utilized.

Significant judgments

Contingent liabilities — At each balance sheet date, on the basis of the management judgment, changes in
facts and legal aspects, the Company assesses the requirement of disclosure against the outstanding
contingent liabilities, However, the actual future outcome may be different from this judgement.

Tmpairment of financial assets — At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observed over
expected life, the management assesses the expected credit loss on outstanding financial assets.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets — The evaluation of applicability of indicators of
impairment of assets requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in
deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets.

Classification of leases — The Company enters into leasing arrangements for various premises. The
assessment (including measurement) of the lease is based on several factors, including, but not limited fo,
transfer of ownership of leased asset at end of lease term, lessee’s option to extend/terminate ete. After the
commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or change in
circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability to exercise or not to exercise the option to extend
or to terminate.

Measurement of fair values

A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of fair values, for both
financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. The Company has an established control framework with
respect to measurement of fair values. This includes treasury division which is responsible for overseeing all
significant fair value measurements, including Level 3 fair values, and report directly to chief financial
officer.

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the
valuation techniques as follows.
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ASK Autometive Private Limited

Notes forming part of standalone finaneial statements (continued)
CIN: U34300DL1988PTC030342

(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

2A,

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruments,

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation techniques which maximize the use of observable market data rely as little as possible on entity
specific estimates.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in level 3.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as
possible. The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the

reporting pericd during which the changes have occurred.

Significant accounting policies

(a) Current-non-current classification

All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current.

Assets

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a) itis expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the normal operating cycle;

b} it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

c) it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least 12 months after the reporting date.

Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets. All other assets are classified as
noni-current.

Liabilities

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a) itis expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;

b) itis held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

¢c) itis due fo be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting date, Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its
seftlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

Carrent liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities. All other liabilities are classified
as non-current.

Operating cycle

Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or
cash equivalents. The Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current.

Foreign currency transactions

Initial recognition

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency of the Company at the exchange
rates at the date of the transaction.
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ASK Automotive Private Limited

Nates forming part of standalone financial statements (continued)
CIN: U34300DL1988PTC030342

(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

i,

(©

ii.

Measurement at reporting date

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency
at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non- monetary assets and liabilitics that are measured based on
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Exchange
differences on restatement/ settlement of all monetary items are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss.

Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise fo a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equity instrument of another entity.

Reecognition and initial measurement

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted for
transaction costs, except for those carried at fair value through Profit and Loss which are measured
initially at fair value.

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at
- amertized cost; or
- fair value through profit or loss "FVTPL’)

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the
period the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions:
. the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual
cash flows; and
. the comtractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost as described above are measured
at FVTPL..

Financial liabilities

Financial Habilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability
is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held for trading, oritis a derivative or it is designated
as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL, are measured at fair value and net
gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognized in statement of profit or loss. Other
financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
The Company does not have any fixed liabilities under the category of FVTPL.
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ASK Automotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of standalone financial statements (continued)
CIN: U34300DL1988PTC030342

(All amounts ave in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

itf,

i

(d)

Derecognition

Financial assels

The Company de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a
transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are
transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset.

Investments in equity instruments of joint venture is accounted for at cost in accordance with Ind
AS 27 Separate Financial Statements.

Financial liabilities

The Company de-recognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled, or expire. The Company also de-recognises a financial liability when its terms are
modified and the cash flows under the modified terms are substantially different, In this case, a new
financial liability based on the modified terms is recognized at fair value. The difference between
the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial liability with
modified terms is recognized in statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet
when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts
and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneousiy.

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are initially measured at cost of acquisition or construction
which includes capitalized borrowing cost. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price, including import duties and other non-refundable purchase taxes or
levies, any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended
use and estimated cost of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is
located. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. After initial
recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are carried at its cost less any acoumulated depreciation
and / or accumulated impairment Joss, if any.

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of materials
and direct labor, any other costs directly attributable / allocable to bring the item to working
condition for its intended use.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they
are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Gains or losses arising on sale/disposal of items of property, plant and equipment are recognized in
statement of profit and loss.




ASK Automotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of standalone financial statements (continued)
CIN: U34300DL1988PTC030342

(Al amounts are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise sfated)

it

fii.

(e)

i,

Capital work-in-progress comprises the cost of fixed assets that are not ready for their intended use
at the reporting date,

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

Depreciation

Depreciation on items of property, plant and equipment is provided on the straight-line method based on the
estimated useful life of each asset as determined by the management. Depreciation is charged over the number
of shift a plant or equipment is used in the business in accordance with schedule 11 of the Companies Act.
Depreciation for assets purchased during the year is proportionately charged t.e. from the date on which asset
is ready for use. Depreciation for assets sold during the year is proportionately charged i.e. up to the date on
which asset is disposed off,

The useful lives have been determined based on internal evaluation done by management and are in line with
the estimated useful lives, to the extent prescribed by the Schedule IT of the Companies Act.

Life in Years

Buildings 30
Plant and machinery 15
Blectrical installations 10
Furniture and fixfures 10
Office equipments 5
Vehicles 8
Dies and Moulds 7o 10
Computers 3

Hangers and trollies are amortised based on physical availability and technical assessment at year end.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if
appropriate.

Modification or extension to an existing asset, which is of capital nature, and which becomes an integral part
thereof is depreciated prospectively over the remaining useful life of that asset.

Intangible Assets

Recognition and initial measurement

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company are measured initially at cost. After initial recognition, an
intangible asset is carried at its cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment loss.

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with
the expenditure will flow to the Company.

i, Amortisation




ASK Automotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of standalone financial statements (continued)
CIN: U34300DL1988PTC030342

(ANl amounts are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

H

(2)

Computer software is being amortized over a period of six years on a straight line basis,

Goodwill

Represents amounts paid over the identifiable assets towards Business Takeover {ransaction is carried
forward based on assessment of benefits arising from such goodwill in future. Such expenditure is impaired
on fair value method in future years.

Distribution network

Represents allocation of amounts paid towards Business Takeover transaction is carried forward based on
assessment of benefits arising from such network in future. Such expenditure is amortized on period of ten
years on straight line basis.

The above periods also represent the management’s estimation of economic useful life of the respective
intangible assets.

Amortisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if
appropriate.

Inventories

Inventories which comprise of raw material, work in progtess, finished goods and stores and spares are valued
at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of inventories comprises all cost of purchase, cost of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition,

The basis of determining costs for various categories of inventories are as follows: -

Raw materials, components, stores and spares, - Weighted Average Method
Packing, Loose Tools, gauges and instruments

Worlk-in-progress and finished goods - Material cost plus appropriate proportion of
labour, manufacturing overheads.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs
of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The net realisable value of work-in-progress is determined with reference to the selling prices of related
finished goods, Raw materials held for use in production of finished goods are not written down below cost,
except in cases where material prices have declined, and it is estimated that the cost of the finished goods
will exceed its net realisable value. The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on an item-by-
item basis.

Impairment
Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for the financial
assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss, Loss allowance for trade receivables with no
significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial
assets, expected credif losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has
been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition, in which case those financial assets
are measured at lifetime BCL. The changes (incremental or reversal) in loss allowance computed using
ECL model, are recognised as an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss.




ASK Automotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of standalone financial statements (continued)
CIN: U34300D1.1988PTC030342

(Al amounts are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

Impairment of non-financial assets

(h)

The Company’s non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine if there is
indication of any impairment. If any indication exists, the asset’s recoverabie amount is estimated.
Assets that do not generate independent cash flows are grouped together into cash generating units
(CGU), An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash
generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognised in statement of profit
and loss. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s catrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Employee benefits
Defined Contribution Plans:

The Company makes payments to defined contribution plans such as provident fund and employees’ state
insurance. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined confribution plans and the coniributions are recognised as
employee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent
that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available,

Short-term employee benefits

Employee benefits payable within twelve months of receiving employee services are classified as short-term
employee benefits, These benefits include salaries and wages, bonus, etc. The undiscounted amount of short-
term employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognised as an expense in statement
of profit and loss as the related service is rendered by employees.

Defined Benefit Plans:

The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The
defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the balance of the defined benefit obligation
and the fair value of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit
and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included
in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments
are recognised immediately in profit or loss as past service cost.

Other long-term employee benefits:
Other long-term employee benefits are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss as and
when they accrue. The Company determines the liability using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with

actuarial valuations carried out as at the balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses in respect of such
benefits are charged to the statement of profit and loss,
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ASK Automotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of standalone financial statements (continued)
CIN: U34300DLI988PTC030342

(All antounts are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

(i  Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present obligation that can be
estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required fo settle the
obligation. Provisions are recognised at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the balance sheet date.

(i) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually
defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

However, / Goods and Services Tax (GST) is not received by the Company on its own account. Rather, it is
tax collected on value added to the commodity or supplies made by the seller on behalf of the government,
Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue,

Sale of goods
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Further, revenue from sale of goods is recognized based on a 5-Step Methodology which is as follows:
Step 1: Tdentify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligation in contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract

Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisties a performance obligation

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume
discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions, staggered discount on early
payments and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes
collected from customers.

Rendering of services

Revenue from services provided is recognised upon rendering of the services, in accordance with the agreed
terms with the customers where ultimate collection of the revenue is reasonably expected.

Other operating revenue
All export benefits under various policies of Government of India are recognised on accrual basis when no
significant uncertainties as to the amount of consideration that would be derived and as to its ultimate
collection exist.
Other income
Interest income is recognised on accrual basis using the effective interest method.
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ASK Automotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of standalone financial statements (continued)
CIN: U34300DL1988PTC030342

(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

()

®

(m)

Government grants

Government grants related to property, plant and equipment are included in the non-current liabilities as
deferred income and are credited to Profit and loss on the basis of fuifillment of export obligation and
presented within other income in accordance with the primary conditions associated with purchase of assets
and related grants.

Export benefit entitlements are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the right to receive benefit
is established in respect of the exports made and the realisation is reasonably certain.

Leases

A lease is defined as ‘a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying
asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration’.

Classification of leases

The Company enters into leasing arrangements for various assets. The assessment of the lease is based on
several factors, including, but not limited to, transfer of ownership of leased asset at end of lease term, lessee’s
option to extend/purchase etc.

Recognition and initial measurement
At lease commencement date, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on the balance
sheet. The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial measurement of the lease
liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Company, an estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove
the asset at the end of the lease (if any), and any lease payments made in advance of the lease commencement
date (net of any incentives received).

Subsequent measurement

The Company depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement date
to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term. The Company
also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such indicatots exist.

At lease commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease
payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily
available or the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments included in the measurement of the
lease lability are made up of fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) and variable payments
based on an index or rate. Subsequent to initial measurement, the Hability will be reduced for payments made
and increased for interest, It is re-measured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there are changes
in in-substance fixed payments. When the lease liability is re-measured, the corresponding adjustment is
reflected in the right-of-use asset.

The Company has elected to account for short-term leases using the practical expedients. Instead of
recognising a right-of-use asset and lease Hability, the payments in relation to these are recognised as an

expense in statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease ferm.

Income-tax

Tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of defetred tax and current tax not
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year and is computed in
accordance with relevant tax regulations, Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or

loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity).
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ASK Automotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of standalone financial statements (continued)
CIN: U34300DL1988PTC030342

(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between carrying amount of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and corresponding amount used for taxation purposes. Deferred
tax assets on unrealised tax loss are recognised to the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss
will be utilised against future taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company’s forecast of future
operating results, adjusted for significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of
any unused tax loss, Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside statement of
profit and loss is recognised outside statement of profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in

equity).

Unused tax credit (Minimum alternate tax (‘MAT’) credit entitlement) is recognized as an asset only when
and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the
specified period. In the year in which such credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset, the said asset
is created by way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as unused tax credit. The Company
reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of unused tax credit to the
extent it is not reasonably certain that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

(n) EKarnings per share

Basic earnings per sharc are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year atiributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year, Diluted earnings
per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares
outstanding during the year end, except where the resuits would be anti-dilutive.

(0} Contingent ligbilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present obligation that
may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a present obligation whose amount cannot be
estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant provisions, but are disclosed. Contingent assets are
neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed
continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related
income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs,

(p) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise balance with banks and in hand
and demand deposits.

(q) Borrowing cost
Borrewing costs directly attributable to acquisition, construction or erection of qualifying assets are
capitalised. Capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare

the qualifying assets for their intended use are complete.

Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which
they are incurred,
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ASK Automotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of standalone financial statements (continued)
CIN: U34300DL1988PTC030342
(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

)

(s)

Derivative financial instruments

The Company holds derivative financial instruments contracts to mitigate the risk of changes in exchange
rates on foreign currency exposures, The counterparty for these contracts is generally a bank. Apart from this
derivatives are used as short term Investiment instruments as a treasury management function.

Derivatives are recognized initially at fair value and attributable transaction costs are recognized in net profit
in the statement of profit and loss, Subsequent to initial recognition, the derivatives are measured at fair value
through statement of profit and loss and the resulting exchange gains or losses are included in other income.

Recent accounting pronouncements
Amendments to Schedule III of the Act

On 24 March 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) through a notification, amended Schedule IIT
of the Act. The amendments revise Division I, T and il of Schedule I1I and are applicable from 1 April 2021.
The revised Division II which relate to companies whose financial statements are required to comply with
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended, prescribes amendments for various
additional disclosures. The Company is evaluating the requirements of these amendments and their impact
on the standalone financial statements.

Standards/amendments issued but not yet effective

Amendment to Ind AS 116, Leases

On 18 June 2021, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA"} has issued an updated amendment to Ind AS 116
in respect of rent concessions occurring as a direct consequence of the Covid-19 pandemic. The effective date

of these amendments is 1 April 2021, The Company is evaluating the requirements of these amendments and
their impact on the standalone financial statements.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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ASK Automotive Private Limited
Notes forming prrt of standad

CIN; U34300DL1988PTC030342
(Al amownts are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

financial stat t5 (continued)

3 _ Property, plant and equlpment and capital work-in-progress (continued)

3,4 Assels classifled as held for sake

‘the Company was allotted plot no. GH-13 situated at Sector-1, TMT Manesar, Gurugram, by Haryana State Industrial and Infrastructure Development Corporation
{"HSHDCY) vide RLA no, HSADC/CGHS/Manesar/2007/599-G00 dated 8 January 2007 for the purpose of building a group housing project. Subsequently, the Company
has construcled an apartment bailding on this land including car parking and service basement, known as “ASK Greens” according to scheme of HSIDC, During the
financial year 2017-18 , upon completion of construction of flats, the Company filed a deed of declaration with sub-registrar, Manesar, thereby converting the said fand
and building into 40 flats having a total value of INR 3,640 Lakhs, The said group howsing flats has been classified as hetd for sale, details as follows:

Particulars Amount
Assets held for sate ag at 1 Aprll 2019 2,822,00
Cost of group housing fiats gold during the year 1,062.00
Assets held for sale as at 31 March 2020 1,760,600
Cost of group housing flais sold during the year 1,336.00
Assets lield for sale as at 31 Maveh 2024 424.00
4A Right of use assels
Gross block Total
Asatl April 2019 -
Transfer fom Property plant & equipment on account of Ind A8 116 406.17
Addition on acecunt of transition to Tnd AS 116 (refer note 40) 187.16
Additions 1,302,57
Disposal .
As at 31 March 2020 1,895.90
Additions 82.07
Disposal (1,042.48)
As at 31 March 2621 93549
Amoriization
Asat 1 April 2019 -
Charge for the yene 576.80
Disposals -
As at 31 March 2020 576.80
Charge for the year 62335
Disposals (1,042.48)
Asat 31 March 2021 157,67
Net Block
As at 31 March 2021 177.82
As at 31 Marels 2020 1,31%.10
4B Intangible assets
Grass block Goodwill Distributien Computer Technical Total
Network Software Krow How
As at 1 April 2019 18,191.01 493,00 545,31 160,60 19,389,92
Additions - - 13.36 - 13.36
Disposal - - - - -
As at 31 March 2020 18,131,001 493.00 558,67 160,60 12,403,28
Additions - - 6,53 - 6,53
Disposal - - (2.08) - (2.08}
As ai 31 March 2021 18,191.01 493,00 563.12 160.60 1940773
Amortization
As at 1 April 2019 - 49.38 21176 71.46 344.52
Charge for the year - 43,30 88.63 22.36 160.29
Disposals - - - - -
As at 31 Mareh 2020 - 98.60 306.39 99.82 504,81
Charge for the year - 49,30 84.65 19.30 153.25
Disposals - - (2.08) - (2.08)
Asat 31 March 2021 - 147.90 388.96 119,12 655.98
Net Black
As at 31 Marcli 2021 18,191.01 3d5.10 174,16 41.48 18,751,175
As at 31 Mayrch 2020 18,191.01 394.40 252,28 05,78 18.898.47

4B.1 The Company does not have any outstanding contractual commitments to purchase any items of intangible assets.
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ASK Automotive Private Limied

Notes forming part of standai ial statemenits {continwed}
CIN; U34300DL1988PTC038342

(AN amounts ave i INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

5 Investmenis As al 3t Mareh 2021 As at 3 March 2020
Naos Ameournt Nog Ameunt

Non current

Unqguoted

In Joint ventures

ASK Fras-Le Friclion Private Limiled {face value INR 10 each} 3,41,15,000 3,111.50 3,14,15,000 311LS0

Toisl (equlty instruments} 311550 3,111,508

Aggorepate amount of rion current invesments 3,111.50 3,111,560

Crrrenl
Quoted

Investnwent in equity insiraments {fully pald up)
Vatued al fair value through profit or loss - 33312

Apprepate auownt of current investients - 83312

SA Loans As at 31 March 2021 As al 31 March 2020
Current Non-corrent Current Non-curyent

Leags to related partles
Unsecured Loan to ASK Fras-le Friction Pvt, Ltd. - 1,066.50 - 1,066.50

TFolal Loans - 1,066.50 - 1,066.50

LTy

Loan given o ASK Fras-le Friction Py, Ltd (Joint Venture) is receivable in 4 equal yearly inslallinents of INR 266.625 Lakhs commencing From 20 January 2024 and carties Interest rate
of 9% p.a receivable on quatterly intervals.

6 Other financial assels As ot 31 March 2021 As at 31 Mareh 2020
Current Nos-current Current Nop-cerrent

Unsecared, considered good uuless atherwise stated

Deposits wills original maturity for more ihan 12 months (refer nole 12) - 2432 - 19.74
Security deposils 107 822.12 - 835.76
(Goods and service tax budgetary supporl receivable - - 1,103.43 -
Advance for investment - - 105.48 -
Other financis] assels 54,52 - 18.56 -
TFotal other Mypncial assel 55,59 846.44 1,227.47 855.50
7 Non-currént tax assets (net) Asat Asat
31 Mareh 2021 31 Mareh 2020
Advance income lax¥ 46977 8{2.63
"T'otal non-gurrent tax assets {net) 469.77 802.63
*Net of provisiens for income 1ax 735946 12,202,413
8 (dher assels As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Current Nog-currend Cyrrenl Non-tarrent
Unsecured, considered gaod unkess otherwise stated
Advances to suppiers 62,06 - 12130 -
Prepaid expenses 173,18 25.88 156.80 27.18
Capital advances - 570.25 - 84.41
Advance 1o employees 2447 - 516 -
Balances wilh government anthorities 168.24 216 78.54 218
GST Recoverable on goods in [ransit 294,31 - 41941 -
Olher assels 47.20 - - -
Total other asscls 709,44 598,29 781,21 113.75
9 Inventorles Asat Asat
31 Mareh 2021 31 pMarch 2020
Valued al Jower of cost or uef realisable value
Raw materials* 2,500.76 2,187.31
Work-in-progress 2,887.41 2,657.09
Finished goods** 4,464,346 2,968.85
Packing materiat 318.14 277.31
Stores and spares including loose tools 1,097.42 1,213.23
Tolal Inventories 11,268.09 9,303.79
#Includes raw material in traosit 4691 101.51
*#Hnchsdes sale of goods in transil 2,157.73 1,436.19
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ASK Aulomotive Private Limited

Netes formlng part of standalone finrncial stalensents (coatinued)
CIN: U3I00DL1988PTCH30342

{Ail amowits are in INR Lakhs, except etherwise stated}

10 Trade recelvabies Asat Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Unsecured
Recelvable fron relsted parties {refer aote 39) 39,15 8.80
Receivable From others
Trade receivables considered good - Unsecured 13,238.26 7,21940
Trade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 46.67 -
Total 13,317.08 7,218.20
Less: Provision for impairment (46.67) -
Totai trade recelvables 13,27G41 T,228.20

Trade receivables are non-inlerest bearing and arc generally on terms of 30 to 60 days.
Refer note 38(B)(I){a} for details of Company's eredit risk policy and exposure.
Refer note 39 for amount of Trade receivable from related party.

11 Cash and cash equivatents Asal Asat
31 March 2021 34 March 2020
Balance with Baaks
- Fn current accounts 1,846.95 331,59
Cash on hand 310 4.04
Total cash and cash equlvalents 1,852.65 335,63

There are to repatrialion restrictions with regard to cash and cash equivalents as al the end of the reporting period and prior period.

12 Quher bank balanges As af Asat
31 March 2621 31 March 2020
Batances with banks:*

Dreposits with orginal malurity of less than three months - 223
Deposits with original maturity of more than three months but less than 12 months 14,32 17.26
Deposits with original matrity of more than 12 months 24.32 19.74
38.64 39.28

Amount disclosed as "Other Fauncial assets" (refer nole 6) {2432} {1914y
‘Tota! ether bank balances 14.32 19.54

* Margin Money with bank (for guarantees to customers and govermen authorities) amounting lo INR 35,59 lakhs {31 March 2020 INR 36.57 Jakhs). The above smount includes interest
accrued on fixed deposits amounting 1o INR 3.05 lakhs {31 Marel 2620 INR 271 Takhs,)

“There are no repatriation restrictions with regard 10 other bank balances as at the end of the Teporting period and prior peried.

13 Equity share capital As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Nos Amount Nos. Amount
{i¥  Authorised share capital
Equity shiares of face valne INR 2 cach (31 March 2020; INR 2 each) 22,50,00,000 4,500.00 6,25,00,000 1,250.00
12,50,00,800 4,500,400 6,25.00,000 1,250.00
()} Issued, subseribed and fully paid-up shares
Houity shares of face vakue INR 2 cach (31 March 202¢: INR 2 eacli} 20,34,42,600 4,068.85 5,08,60,650 1.017.21
Tolal equity share capital 20,34,42,600 4,068.85 5,08.60,650 1,017.21
i w iliation of the shares outstanding al the begl and a1 the end of 1he year

Equity skares

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 Mareh 2029
Nos Amepunt Nos Amount
Authorised share capltal
Al fhie beginning of the year 6,25,00,000 1,250.00 6,00,00,000 1,260.00
Addition on merger (refer nots (vili) below) - - 25,00,000 50.00
d during the year 16,25,00,000 3,250.00 - -
As at the end of (he year, 22,5000,000 4,500.00 6,25,00,000 1,250.00
15sued, subseribed and paid-np share capital
At the beginning of the year 5,08,60,650 1,017.2¢ 4,44,70,650 889.4}
Share issued during the year (refer note (vi) below) - - 63,90,000 127.80
Bonus Share issned during the year (refer nofe {vii) befow) 15,25,81,950 3,051.64 - -
Outstandlng at the end of the year 20,34,42,600 A4,068.85 5,08,60,650 1,017.21

(iv) 'Terms/rights attached lo equity shares
The Company has only one class of equity shares having face value of INR 2 per share. Alt fhe existing equity shares rank pari passu in al} respects including but not limited to entitlement
for dividend, bonus issue and right issue. Tn the event of liguidation, the equity sharcholders are elipible lo receive the remaining assets of the Company afler seitting of all Tiabilities, in
proportion 1o heir shareholding,

(v) Detalls of shareholders holding siore than 3% shares In the Company

Equity shares of face value INR 2 each (31 March 2020: INR 2 eachy ‘;’::' 31 March ”;: of Holding ;:;“ 31 March z?i“o —
Mr, Kuldip Singh Rathee 8,77 8B40 43.55% 2,15,47,100 43.15%
Mrs. Vijoy Rathes 6,36,76,200 31.30% 1,59.19,050 31.30%
Mr, Aman Rathee 2,57,90,000 11.69% 947,500 11.69%
Mz, Peashant Rathiee 2,818,000 13.86% 047,000 13.86%

30,34,42,600 100.00% 5108,60,650 100.00%

(vi) Inprevious year Shares issued pursuant to scheme of merger 6,390,000 Equity shares face value of Rs. 2 each.




ASK Automofive Private Limited

Notes farmlug part of sfandalone fnaselal staternents (cantinued)
CIN: U34306DL1988ITCO30342

(Al amounis are in INR Lakhs, except otherivise stated)

(v Apgregate numnber of equity shares issued as bors and shares issued for consideration otlier than cash for the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date,

Kqulty shares of face value INR 2 each Far the year ended

A-Mar-2021 31-0Mar-2020 31-Mar-2019

31-Mar-2018

38-Mar-2017

Equity shares allotted as fully paid bonus shares by capialization of reserves

- number of shares 15,25,84,950 - - 423,513,000 -
(vil} Pumsiant to scheme of merger of ALA. Autotech Pet. Led,
14 Other equity Asal Asal
3 March 2021 31 March 2020
Gengral reserve
Balatice at the beginning of the year 10.05 1005
1005 19.05
Share pendlig lssuans
Balance at the bepimning of the year - 127.30
Add: Additions - -
Less: Shares isstied the year pursuant lo scheme of merger - {127.80}
Capital vedempilon reserve
Balance al the heginning of the year 8.00 8.00
840 8.00
Securities prentium
Balance at ihe beginning of the year 94,03 94.05
94.08 94,05
Retabned earnings@
Batance at the beginning of the year 53,085.74 42,543.67
Add: Profit for (he year 11,060.79 11,779.94
Add: Other comprehensive income (44.54) 64.07
Less: Demerged pursuan 1o e schemne’” - (1,013.08)
Less: Bffect of first time implementation of Ind AS 116 {.eases) - {44.37)
Lesy: Inlerim dividend (203.44) (203,44)
Less: Dividend distribution tax on interim dividend - (41.07)
Less: Bonus shares issued during the ysar (3,05£.64) -
Less: Bonus share issue expenses (4.08) -
Less: Expenses for increase ln authorised share capital 20.25 -
60,813.58 53,085.74
Tolal other equity 60,825.68 53,197.84
@This includes balance as on 31 March 2021 INR 20.78 Lakhs (Previous Year INR 65,32 Lakhs) arising on aceount of gainf{loss) bocked on ment of post en benefits
obsfigation through other comprehensive income.
¥ refer note 44
141 Nature and purpose of other equily
- Capital redemption reserve: This reserve created as per provisions of section 55 of the C Act, 2013 on red of 0% Non ible red: ble p
shares.
- Generak reserve: This represenls appropriation of profit by the Company and Is available for disiribution of dividend,
- Secarities j This rep P received on issue of shares.
- Retained earnings: This repsesents the net profits afier all distributions and transfers (o other reserves.
- Other comprehensive income: This represents balance arising on account of ‘gain(loss) booked on ofpost empl  berefils obli through other comprehesnsive
income.
142 Bffective Apri 1, 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS 116, Leases and applied the standard to all lease coniracts existing on Aprit L, 2019 using the modified retrospective method and has
taken the cumulative adjustment to retained eamings, on the date of initial application.
15 Borrowings (nos-current) Asal Asal
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Secured borrowlkags
Term Tean
From banks {note (i) to (iv)) 5,401.53 13,677.15
Totat borrowings 540153 13,677.15
1 ess: Cuzren] maturities of fong ferm bomowings (included in note 22) 1,134.53 5,006.93
et bovrowings (nowsyrrent) 426700 8,670.22

-
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ASK Autemotive Privale Limited

Notes farming part of standalene financial séatentents (conlinued)
CHN: U34300DL198BPTCO30342

(Al amounts are in INR Lakhs, excepr otherwise siated)

Interest rates, repaynient and other fernts of (he borrowings:

Term Loags

Asal Asat

Parficulors 31 March 2021 31 March 2020

(i) HDFC Bank: Tenn loan INR 6,400 Lakhs sanctioned {Total loar disbursed INR 6,000 Lakhs out of which INR 4,000 Lakhs was disbursed - 1,087.28
by way of take over of term loan from Kotak Malindra Bank in April 2017 and INR 2,000 Lakhs os fresh disbursement in Janvary 2048) is
secured by exclusive tharge on Personal Immovable property of Directors situated at C-2/15 Vasanl Vilar, New Delhi and Movable Fixed
Assets acquised purchased cut of this loan for Plant situated at Plot No. 166, Paiki Rampura, Gujaral. Gut of total disbursal of INR 6000
Lakhs, Loan of TNR 4,000 Laklis was repayable in 48 monthiy instatiments by July 2021, has been fully repaid doring F7Y 2020-21 and Loan
of INR 2000 Eakhis was repayable in 48 monthly installments and has been fully repaid during B/Y 2019-20. Rate of ialeresl is 1 year
MCLR+<Spread=,

(i} Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd.: Term Loan INR 175,00 Jakhs sanctioned and availed for payment to respective business owners against business - 8,333.17
puretase agreemenl and is secured by exclnsive charge on Iinmovable Property being Tand and building siluated at Plot No, 28, Scclor-4, Flot
No. 155-156, Sector-5, and Plot No. 13-14, Sector -5 at IMT Manesar, Gurgaon-122050 (Haryana) . The said Toan is also secured by Personat
Guarantec/s of Mr. K.8. Ralhee , Mrs, Vijay Rathee, Mr. Prashant Rattee and Mr. Aman Rathee, being Directors of the Contpany. The loan
was disbursed in August 2018 with & moratorm period of & months, repayable by June 2023 . During the F.Y 2019-2Q | the prepayment of
INR 4300 Lakhs was dane by Company's own funds, Furiher, prepayment of INR 5205 Lakhs was done during the F.Y 2020-21 by
Company's own funds and loan has been fully repaid in Macch.2021, Rate of intesest is 3 months MCLR +<Spread>,

(i)} Ketak Mahindra Bank Lid.: Term Loar INR 5,000 laklis sanctioned and availed for purchase of Plant and Machinery and Construction of 340153 4,256.70
Butlding at Plot No.13-14, Scctor-5, IMT Manesar, Gurgaon-122050 {Haryana) and is secured by exclusive charge on movable fixed assels
sequired onl of tis Toan al plant sitated at Plot No. i3-14, Sector-5, IMT Manesar, Gurgaon and immovable propesty being fand and
building sitwated at Plat No,28, Sector-4, Plol No. 155-156, Secior-5, Plol No, 13-14, Sector-5, at IMT Manesar, Gurgaeon-122050 (Haryana).
The said loan is secused by Personal Guarantee/s of Mr. K..8. Rathee, Mrs. Vijay Rathee, Mr, Prashant Rathee and Mr. Aman Rathee, being
Diirectors of the Company. The loan was disbursed in: Janvary 2019 with a moratorium period of 6 months and will be repaid by March 2024
in 45 equal monthly instailments, Rate of interest is 3 months MCELR + <Spread>.

(iv) Kotk Mahindra Bank Ltd.: Workinyg Capital Tenn Loan INR 2,700 lakhs 35 sanctioned uader BCL.GS Scheme of National Credit Guarantee 2,000,00 -

Trustee Company Lid. (NCGTC) and Is secured by way of second charge on first pari passu hypothecation charge on all existing and future
current assets and movable fixed sssels excluding assets exclusively financed by Term lenders and first pari passu morigage charge on
Immovable property being land and building situated at Plet No. 66 & 67, Udyop Vihar, Phase-F, Gurgaon (Haryana) . The said foan is also
secured by second exclusive charge on movable fixed assets acquired for Plant simated at Plot No, 13-14, Sector-5, IMT Manesar and second
exclusive charge over immovable property {Indusirial) being land and building situated at Flot No.28, Sector-4, Plot No. 155-156, Seclor-5
and Plot No. 13-14, Sector-5, at MT Manesar, Gurgaon-122056 {Haryana), Out of sanctioned loan amount , Rs. 2,000 ekhs was disbursed in
March 202] with 2 lener of § years with a moratorium period of ¢ year and will be repatd on monthly amortising basis by March 2026, Rate of
interest is Repo Rate + <Spread=,

Total Secured borrowings 5,401,5% 13,677.15

Note:-The Company had taken Moratorium on Term Loan inslallments and Interest from Kotak Malindra Baok and HDFC Bank for period
from 01 Aprit 20 1o May 2020 ané March 2020 to May 2020 respectively, as per announcement made by Reserve Bank of India via circular
"REI/2016-20/186" dated 27 March 2020 and accordingly the current maturity of tenn loans has been adjusted.

16  Lease Liabiktles As at 31 March 2021 As af 31 March 2020
Current Non-carrent Current Non-current

Lease liability (Refer note 40 102,66 324,76 61351 350,13
Total Lease Bahilltles 10246 A24.76 613.9F 350,13

17 Provislons As at 31 March 2021 As al 31 March 2020
Current Nom-current Current Noi-current
Pravision for gratuity (refer note 17,1} 235.49 1,959.77 23158 1,593.99
Pravision for compensated absences 139,29 469.86 136.89 419.35
Total provislons Y478 2,429.63 3747 205334

17.1 Defined benefld plan and fong lerm employmtent benefit

A General description:
Gratuity (Defined henefit plan}:
Gratuily liabitity is defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial yvaluation on projected unit credit method made at the end of each financial year, The gratuity
plan is governed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Every employee who has completed five years or more of service pets a gratuity on departure at 13 days salazy (Jast drawn salary)
for each completed year of sérvice. The scheme is unfimded, Actuariat gains or losses arer ised i other compr ive income.

Compensated absence (other tany term employee berefits):
The employees of the Company are entitled lo leave as per the feave pelicy of the Company. The Company treats accumulated leave expecied $o be carried forward beyond twelve months,

as fong term emp! benefit for o purp Such Tony term compensated absences are provided for based on actusrinl valuation using the projected unit credit inethed at the

"

year end. The expense related to compensaled are anised in of profit and loss as en:ployee benefils expense.

B A reconclliation of the Compary’s deflned benefit obligation {DBO} and plan asseds, Le. the gratulty plan, to the antounts presented ln the stalenend of fimancial position for
each of the reporling perlods s presented helow:

As at Asat
31 March 202% 31 March 2020

Assets and llsbility (Balauce sheet posliton)

Present value of obligation 2,195.26 £,831.57
Fair value of plen assels - -
Net lability 2,195.26 1,83%.57




ASK Aulontotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of stantalone Aranclal statements (continued)
CIN: U34300DL1988PTCO30342

(AN amounts are In INR Laklis, except otherwise staled)

€ Expenses recognlsed during the year

For the year eided  For the year encied
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

in income stalement* 369.26 379.29
In other comprehensive income 59.52 (85.62)
Tolal expenses recognised during e vear 428,78 293,67

D Defined benehit obligation
The ttetails of the Company’s defined benefits oblipations are as follows:
Changes in {he present vatue of obligation

For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Presenl value af obligation as at e beginning 1,831,57 §,674.1
Cutren service cost 249.38 254.26
Interest expense 1149.88 125.03
Re-micasurement or actuarial {gain) / loss arising from:

- change in demographic assumptions 4070 0.13
- change in financial assumptions 154,29 {£17.00}
- expetience adjusiments {135.46) 31.25
Benefils Paid (65,08} {136.81)
TPresent value of oblipation a3 at the year end 2,195.27 1,831.57

E  Bifureation of net labllity

Asal As at

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Current liability 235,49 237.58
Non-current liability 1,959.77 1,563.39
Mel ligbllify 2,19526 1,831.57

F  Expenses recogaised in the statement of profit and loss

Tor {he year ended For (he year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Curvent service cost 24938 254,26
Nei interesi cost on the nel defined benefit liability 119.88 125,03
Expenses recojmised in the siatemest of profit and loss 369,26 379,29

G Other conipreliensive inconte

For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2011 M March 2028

Actuarial {gains) / Josses

- change in demographic assumptions 40,70 .13
- change in financial assumptions 15429 {117.00)
- experience variance {135.46) 3125
Compenents of gefined beneft costs recognised in other comprehensive Income 59.53 (85.63)

M Tinancial assumptionst The principal financial assumptions used in the valuation are shown in the table below:

Asat As at

31 March 202§ A1 March 2020

Discount rats (per annum} 6.40% 6.55%

Salary growt rate (per annum) 2,00% 8.00%
1 Demographic sssumptions

Asat Asat

31 March 2021 31 Mavch 2020

Mortality rate (% of IALM 2012-14) (PY: % ol JALM 2012-14) 160.00% 100.00%

Withdrawal rate {ail ages) 9.00% 11.00%

These assumptions were doveloped by m with the assi of indep ies. Discount factors are determined close to each year-end by reference fo market yields of

high quality corporate bonds that are denominated in the currency in which ihe benefils will bo paid and (hat have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the related obligation.

Ofher assumplions are based on current ia} benchmarks and *s historical experience.

1 Senshilvity analysls: Significant actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefil obligation are discount rate, expected satary increase and mortality, The sensitivily
analysis below have been delenmined based on reasonably possible changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting year, wiile holding all other assumpiions constant, The
results of sensitivity anulysis is given below:

Asal Asal
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Defined benefit obligation (Base) 2,195.26 1,831.57
As at 35 Mareh 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Decrease Inerense Decreast Tncrease
Discount rate (- + 1%6) 2,393.20 2,023.37 1,971.55 1,708,19
(% change compared to base due o sensilivity) 9.02% (7.83%) 7.64% {6.74%}
Salary growth rate (- /-+ 1%) 2,042.06 236132 1,7118.22 1,954.10
(% change compared 1o base due lo sensitivity (6.98%) 7.56% {6,19%) 6.69%
Adtrition rate {- / + 50% of altrition rate} 233412 2114.92 189205 1719776
% change compared to base due to sensitivily 6,33% (3.66%) 3.30% {1,85%)

The change in defined benefil obtigation due to 1% i in lity rate, if all other assumptions remain constant is negligible.

The sensitivity analysis presented above may not be representative of the actuzl change in the defined benefit obligation as it is unhikely that the change in assumplions would eceur in
isolation of one anolher as some of the assumptions may be correlated.

There is no change in the methed of valuation: for (e prior period.

NEWD




ASK Automotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of standalone financial statemends {contined)
CIN: U34300DL198SPTCOINI42

(Al amounts ave in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

K The following are expecled ntarity profile of defined benelit payrents in future years:
As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Duration of defined henefit payments (vaiuetl an wndlscounted basis)
Within the next 12 montls {next annual reporting period) 235.49 237.58
Between 2 and 5 years 780.04 762,10
Beyond § years 3,196.00 2,216.09
Total expected paymenis 4,211.53 323577
The weiited avernge duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is 8 years ( 31 March 2020: 7 years)
18 Other liabllities As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Current Non-current Current Non-current
Deferred revernue 27183 - 172.35 339,83
Advances from custoters 411,94 - 589.19 -
Statutory ducs payable 163341 - 1,377.40 -
Other liabilities (advance for assels held for sale) 6.00 - 114,99 -
Total othier linhilities 2,3315.18 - 2,253.93 339,83
19 Deferred tax liablifties (net) Asat Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amount Attributable to:
Property, plant and equipment and infangible assets 3,806,931 3,013.83
Provision for compensated absences (153.31) (140.00)
Provision For gratuity {552.50) (460.97)
Provision for bonus (2937 {84.03)
Qther temporary differences (11.23} (37.57)
Tola) deferved (ax liabilities (net) 3,060.52 3,191.26
19.1  Movement it deferred tax liabiiities
Particulars Asat Statement of Asat Statement of
3t March 2021 profit and loss 31 March 2020 profit and loss
Nom-current assets
Property, plant and equipment and inangible assets 3,806.93 {106.90) 3,913.83 (521.53)
Provisions
Provisioa for compensated absences {153.31) (1331} {140.00) 65.79
Provision for gratuity (552.50) {91.5%) (460.97) 124.24
Provision for bonus (293N 54,66 {84.03) {1.02}
Other liabtiitics
Others {1£.23) 26.34 (3757 (44.87)
Totak 3,060.52 (130.74) 3,191.26 (382.59)
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Deferrcd tax Credit to statement of profit and loss account (115.76) (404.14)
Defeired tax (Credit /Charged in Other Comprehensive Income {14.98) 21.55
Tatal (130.74) (382,50
20 Borrowings (Current) Asat Asal
31 March 2021 A1 March 2028
Loan repayable on demand
Secured
Working capital foans {note (i} to {iv}) - 1,261.40
Borrowings (eurrent) - 1,261.40
Interest rates and repaynient teris of the berrowings:
Working Capital Loan As at As at
31 March 202 31 March 2020
(i) HDFC Bank Limited: Working Capital facility secured by first paei passu charge on current assets and movable fixed assels of the - 116.52
company bolh present and future excluding assets exclusively charged to term lenders and personal guarantees of Mr. K.S. Rathee, Mrs.
Vijay Rathce, Mr, Prashant Rathee and Mr. Aman Rathee, being directors of the company, During the current financial year the said
personal guarantees of direotors are withdrawn and additional security given in the form of fiest pari passu charge on imunovable property
being land and buitding at Plot No. 66 & 67, Udyog Vihar, Phase-1, Gurgaon {Haryana} .
(i) Kotak Malindra Bank Limited: Working capital facility is secured by first pari passu hypothecation charge on all sxisting and future - 1,144 88

current assets and all existing and future moveable fixed assets excluding: assets exclusively charged to term lenders, The said loan is also
secured by first pati pasu charge on immovable property being land and building siturted a4 plot no. 66-67, Udyog Vihar Phase-1, Guegaon
and Personal Guarantees of Directors given by Mr Kuldip Singh Rathee and Mrs, Vijay Rathee.

l




ASK Aulomtotive Privale Limited

Notes forming part of standatene financlsl statements (condinsed}
CIN: U34300DLESSSPTCE0342

(Al amounts are i INR Lakhs, except othernise stetied)

(i} Axis Bask Limlted: Working Capilal facility from Axis Bank Limited is secured by way of firsé pari passu charge on entire current assels - -
both present and future as primary security. Furiher the facility is secured by first pari pasu charge on movable fixed assels of {he company
botl present and future excluding assets exclusively chiarged to term lenders and immovable property being land and building situated at plot
no. 66-67, Udyog Vihar Phase-1, Guriaon as Collaleral security and Personal guarantees of Mr, Kuldip Singh Rathee, Mrs, Vijay Rathee, Mr.
Prasharn( Rathee and Mr. Aman Rathee, beiag Directors of the company, During the current financial year the said personal guarantees of
directors are withdcawn and existing collateral secority in the fonn of first pari passu charge by way of equitabl on i 1!
property being land and building at Plot Ne. 66 & 67, Udyos Vibar, Phase-1, Gurgaon (Haryana} is now given as Primary security, During lhe
current year ended 3| March 2021 and previous year ended 31 March 2020, the working capital facility Timils were available to the company,
Thowever the amount oulstanding as on balance sheel date is NIL.
(iv} Citl Bask N.A, 1 Working capital facilily is secured by First pari passu charge on present and future stocks and beok debts and first pari - -
passu charge on all movable fixed assels of (e Company except the assels which are exclusively charged to any lender for tecin loan facility.
The said toan is also secured by way of equitable morigage of land & building tocated al 66-67, Udyog Vinar Phase-1, Gurgaon. The seld loan
is alse secured by personal guarantees of Mir, K.5. Rathiee and Mrs, Vijay Rathee, directors of the Company, During Ihe current Fnancial year
the said personsl gunrantees of directors are wildrawn, During the curment year ended 31 March 2021 and previous year ended 31 March
20720, the warking capital Facitity limis were available to the company, however the amouat outstanding os on balance sheet date is NIL,
2§ Trade payables . As al As at
31 hMarch 2021 31 March 2020
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enferprises (refer nole 21.1} 1,648.95 494,19
Total owistandiag dues of ereditors olher than micre enterprises and smaf enterpriscs 13,287.99 9,192.74
Tolal outstanding dues to related parties (refer note n - 92,72
Total trade gn\'ah]es 14,936.94 9,779.65
21,1 Disclosures under Micro, Smaki and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006
“Fhe micro enlerprises and small enterprises have been identified by the Company fron the ayailable information. According ta such identification, ihe disclosures in respect (0 Micro, Small
and Medium Enlerprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006 is as follows:
Particulars As at Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
@) Details of dues to micro and small enterprises a5 per MSMED Act, 2006 the principal amount and the interest due
thereon remaining unpaid 1o any supphler as al the end of each accounting year
- principal amount 1,648.95 494,19
- interest amount Nil 0,00
(i} The amount of inlerest paid by the buyer onder MEMED Act, 2005 along with the amounts of the payment mads fo the Nil Nit
supptier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year;
(il The amount of inlerest due and payable for the perad {where the principal has been paid bul interest under the MSMED Nil Nit
Act, 2006 not paid);
(iy) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year; and Nil Ni
{v} The amount of further interest rensaining due and payable even i the succeeding yeams, unti such date when ihe interes| Nit il
dues as above are actually paid to the small entesprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under
section 23
22 Other financlal Babilities As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Curren| Non-current Current Nog-current
Capital crediters 450,28 - 477,50 -
Current matmities of Tong term borrewing (refer note 15} 1,134.53 - 5,006,93 -
Interest accrued 24.60 - 98.67 -
Employee relaied payable 309.21 - 916.37 -
Security deposit received 115,65 - 118.99 -
Qthers Jiabilities 42.89 - 62.10 -
Totsl other financial ilabiities 2,077.17 - 6,680.56 -
23 Curvent tax linhilitles (nel) Asat Asal
31 March 2621 31 March 2020
Provision for income tax* 106.24 -
Tolai current tax liabliitles (net) 106.24 -
*Net of advance income tax / tax deducted al source 3,738.94 i -

{This space has been intentinally left blank}
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ASK Automotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of standalone financial statements (continued)
CIN: U34300DL1988PTCO30342

(AN amounts are in INR Lakls, except otherise stated)

24  Revenue from operations Fror the year ended For the year ended
31 Mareh 2021 31 March 2020
Revenue from operations
Sale of Products 1,52,574.38 1,62,052.35
Sale of services 733.40 658,94
Other pperating revenue
Duty drawback and export benefits 199,07 171.08
GST Budgetary support - 474,95
Scrap sales 802,36 1,100.28
Total revenue from operations 1,54,399.21 1,64.457.60
The revenue from customers (having more than 10% of total revenue) dusing the year is INR 98,552.94 lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 95,435,950
lakhs) arising from revenue from sale of auto components,
25  Other income For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Enferest income
Bank deposits 1.37 11,22
Unsecured loans 95.99 11.73
On security deposit shown at fair value 23.92 21.34
Other 57.32 21.66
Other non operating income
Foreign exchange gain (net) 76.76 45,67
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (e} 17.60 16.10
Unwinding of defetred revenue 29405 172,35
Dividend on shares 41.37 573
Excess liability / provision written back 81.63 13,26
Profit on sale of Investments 1,517.79 79.89
Profil on sale of securities 81.86 -
Miscetlaneous income 47.81 114,56
Total ofher income 2,377.47 519,54
26 Cost of material consumed For the year ended For fhe year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 20620
Raw materiai consumed
Al the beginning of year 2,464.62 2,786.80
Add; Purchases during the year 1,01,898.50 1,03,225.82
Less: At the end of the year 2,818.90 2,464.62
Total cost of materlal consumed 1,61,544.22 1,03,548.00
27 Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress For the vear ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Opening balance
Finished goods 2,968.85 3,449.69
Work-in-progress 2,657.09 2,740.77
Total opening balance 5,625.94 6,190.46
Closing Balance
Finished goods 4.464,36 2,968.85
Work-in-progress 2,887.41 2,657.09
Total closing balance 7,351.77 5,625.94
Total chanpes in inventorics of finished goods and work-in-progress {1,725.83) 564,52
18 Employee benefits expense Tor the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Sataries, wages and bonus 8,711.15 10,380.23
Contribution to provident fund and other funds (refer note 28.1) 466,37 540,09
Gratuity (refer note 17) 369.26 379.29
Compensated absences 73.25 2,09
Siaff weifare expenses 605,45 740.11
Tatal employee benefits expense 10,22548 12,041.81

ey
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ASK Automotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of standalone financial statements (continued)
CIN: U34300DL1938PTC030342

(Al amoonts are fn INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

28.1 Defined contribution plan
The Company has certain defined confribution plans. The contributions are made to provident fund in India for employees at the prescribed rales
of the basic salary as per regulations, The contributions are made Lo recognised provident fand administered by the government, The obligation of
{he Company is Hmited to the amount contributed and it bas no further contractual nor any constructive obligation.
The expense recognised during the year towards the defined conribution plan is INR 425,76 Yakhs (31 March 2620 INR 480.36 lakhs)
29  Finance cosls For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 Mareh 2020
Interest
Interest expenses on financial liabilities measoved at amortised cost 957.50 1,889.90
Tnterest on delayed payment of statutory dues 40.60 3.82
Tnterest on lease liability 60,11 92.90
Others
Bank Charges 26.92 14,77
Total finance costs 1,085,13 2,001.39
30 Depreciation and amortization expense For the year ended For the year ¢nded
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (refer note 3) 4,412.69 4.447.54
Amottization of intangible assets and right of use assets (refer note 4y 776,60 737.09
Fotal depreciation and amortization expense 5,189,29 5184.63
31 Other expenses For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 Mareh 2020
Power and fuel 6,034.89 6,530.64
Stores and Spare Parts including loose tools Consunied 3,631.91 3,975.28
COther manufaciuring expenses 2,262.06 2,469.04
Contractual labour charges 8,979.01 9,350,57
Cartage and freight 1,909.00 1,858.84
Rent expenses 156.58 250,04
Rates and taxes 101.93 50.45
Repair and maintenance
- Plant and machinery 226,90 22225
- Building 110.80 138.62
- Others 224,12 249.23
Sales and promotion expenses 102.06 136.14
Travelling and conveyance 182,82 364,91
Telephone and communication expenses 45.07 5178
Insurance 181,99 163,72
Security expenses 354,14 338.35
Legal and professional expenses 590,07 676.87
Payment to auditor (refer note 31.1} 38.88 38.44
‘Fesling expenses 64.12 73.74
Royalty 147,15 151,87
Provision for doubtful debt 46.67 -
Running and maintenance of vehicle BB.67 92.84
Property, plant and equipment wrilten off 54,73 10.01
Fair value loss on financial instruments at fair vatue through profit or loss - 124,84
Corpotate social responsibility expenditure (refer note 31.2) 302.41 5194
Miscellaneous expenses 252.04 236.54
Total other expenses 26,088.02 27,706.95
31,1 Payment to auditor (excluding Goods and Services tax wherever For the year ended For the year ended

applicable )
As auditor

- Audit fee

« Out of pocket

31 March 2021

3% March 2020

38.00 34,00
0.88 4.44
38.88 3844




ASK Autonwotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of standalone financial statements (continued}
CIN: U34300DL1YBEPTCO30342

(Al ainounts gre in INR Lakhs, excepl otherwise siated)

312 Corporate social responsibility expenditure

In gecordance with the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, the Board of Directors of the Company had constituted & Corporate
Social Responsibility (CSR} Commitiee. The CSR Committee bas been examining and evatuating suitable proposals for deployment of funds
towards CSR initiatives. During the current year ended 31 March 2021, Company has contributed following sums towards CSR initiatives.

Details of CSR expenditure incurred during the year is outlined below: For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amoun! required 1o be spent as per section §35 of the Act 302.41 256.89

Ameunt spent during the year on:

(i) Construction/acquisition of an asset - -
(i} On purposes other than (i} above 101.76 51.94
(Excess)/Shortfall@ 200,658 204.95

@ The shortfall of INR 200.65 takhs forms part of the ongoing projects as per Note (a) below.
During the year, the company has contributed in relation to CSR expenditure, INR 101.55 takhs (31 March 2026: INR 51.94 lakhs) o Ahsaas
Trust which is a related party. {Refere Note 39),

() Details of Unspent CSR Expendifure on Ongoing Projects (Section 135(6)) For the year ended Tor the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Opening Balance

- With Company - -

- In Separate CSR Unspent Afc . -

Amount required fo be spent during the year® 210.00 -

Amount spent during the year

- From Company's bank Afc 0.15 -

- From Separale CSR Unspent Alc - -
Closing Balance

- With Company 209,85 -
- In Separate CSR Unspent Afc -

* The Board during the year under review has approved INR 210,00 lakhs for ongoing projects.

As per Section §35(6) of the Companies Act 2013, the Company is required to fransfer the unspent amount pertaining to ongoiag project to a
special account called "Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility Account” within 30 days from end of respective financial year, In this regards the
Company has transferred INR 209.85 Lakhs o the special account on 20 April 2021,

32 Income tax expense For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

{i) Income tax expense
Current tax*®
Current tax on profits for the year 3,812.04 3,014.00
Income tax for earlier years (20.35) -
Total current tax expense 3,791.6% 3,014.00
Deferred tax
Deferred tax (Credit) during the year (vefer note 9.1} (130,74) (382.59)
Total deferred tax eredit (130.74) (382.59)
Total income tax expense 3,660.95 2,631.41
* Inchudes income tax relating to items that will not be reelassified to profit or loss

{ii} Reconciliation of cffcetive tax rate

Reconciliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rale for the year ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March
2020

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Profit before income tax expense 14,736,72 14,389.80
Other Comprehensive income before tax {59.52) 85.62
Tax using the Company’s d tic tax rate 25.168% (31 March 2020 25.168 %) 3,693.96 3,643.17

LS
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(Al amionsits gre in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

Tax effect of ts which are not deductible (taxable) in caloulating taxable income;

Corporate social responsibility expenditure 76.11 13.07
Impact due to change in rate of Income fax - (999.83)
Tax Provision for earlier year (20.35) B
Government grant incomne (74.01) {43.38)
Others (14.76) 18.38
Tincome tax expense 3,660.95 2,631,41

33

Earning per share

Eamnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding. The reconciliation of the weighted average number of shaves for the pusposes of difuted earnings per share to the weighted average

number of erdinary equity shares used in the calculation of basic earnings per shave is as follows:

Tor the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 Marely 202¢

Opening weighted average number of equity shares. 5,08,60,650 5,08,60,650
Bonus shares issued during the FY 2020-21 15,25,81,950 15,25,81,950
Closing weighted average number of equity shares 20,34,42,600 20,34,42,600
The numerators and denominators used to calculate the basic and diluted EPS are as foflows:
TFor the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Profit attributabie 1o equity holders of the Company 11,060.79 11,779.94
Weighted average number of equity shares 20,34,42,600 20,34,42,600
Nominal value per equity shares (refer note §3(iv)} 2,00 2.00
Basic and Diluted earnings per share 544 579

(This space has been intentinally tefi blank)
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(i

Segment Reporting

The business activity of the company falls within one operating segment viz. manufactaring of auto components including friction material components
and pressure die casted, safety control cables, machined and painted components for automobile industry and substantially sate of the product is within
the country, Hence he disclosure requirement of Indian Ac ing Standard 108 of #S Reporting” issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs is
not considered applicable.

Infermation about interest in foint venture

Interest in Joint ventures

No. Name Principal place of Ownership inferest  Ownership interest
business as at as at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
1 ASK Fras-Le Friclion Private Limited India 49% 49%
The Company’s interest it joint ventures in the joinily controlled operations as at 31 March 2021 are as follows:
No. Name of joint venture partner Description of Nature of operation Country of
interest incorporation
1 Fras-Le S.A,, Brazil Jointly A joint venture agreement effective from 5 December 2017. The India
conirolied principal activity of the venture is lhe production and marketing of
operalion commercial vehicle brake pads and brake linings (also refer nofe 35.1
below)

As per joinl venture agreement, the scape and value of work of each partner has been clearly defined and accepted by the pariners. The Company’s share
In the jeint venture company is duly accounted for in the accounts of the Company in accardance with such division of work and therefore does not
require separate disclosure.

Capital and other commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of advances) is cuilined in the table below:

As at 31 March As at 31 March
2021 2020
Property, pland and equipment 3,391.02 226.73

Centingeat labilities

Corporate guarantees given to banks on account of facilities granted by banks te joint venture as co guarantor

N | As at 31 March As at 31 March
Description Purpose of guarantee 2021 2020
Ask Fras-le Friction Pvt. Lid. Term Loan and Working capital requirement 5,400.00 5,400.00
Total 5,400,00 5,400.00
Others

Surety bonds executed in favor of the President of India, under Export Promotion Capital Goods Scheme (EPCG) for importing capital goods at
concessional rate of custom duty. Amount of duties & Taxes involved is TNR 934.03 Lakhs {March 31, 2020; INR 1,706.95 Lakhs).
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38 Financial instruments - Fair values measurement and risk management
A [fair values nteasurcment
() Financial Instruntents - by category

The accounting classification ef each calegory of financial instruments, and their casrying amounls, ar¢ set out below:

As at 31 Maych 2021 As at 31 March 2020

Particulars FVTPL FYTOCI Amortised FVIPL FVTOCI Amortised
Cost Cost

Financial assels
Tnvestment in Equity Shares - - - 833.12 - -
loans - - 1,066.50 B - 1,066.50
Trade recelvables - - £3,270.41 - - 7,228.20
Cash and cashl equivalents - - 1,852.05 - - 33563
Other bank balances - - 14.32 - - 19.54
Other deposits - - 24,32 - - £9.74
Security deposits - - 823,19 - - 8357
GST Budgetary Support Receivable - - - - - 1,103,43
Advauce for investment - - - - - 105.48
Other ial assets - - 54,52 - - 18,56
Total financial assets - - 17,105.94 833,12 - 10,732.84
Yinancial linbifities
Bomowings - - 5,401.53 - - 14,938.55
Lease liability - - 42742 - - 964,04
Trade payables - - 14,936.94 - - 9,779.65
Capital crediters - - 450.29 - - 471.50
Interest acerued - - 24.60 - - 98.67
Employea refated payable - - 309.21 - - 916,37
Security deposil received - - £15.65 - - 11899
Qthers labilities - - 4289 - - 62.10
Total financial linbilities - - 21,708.53 - “ 27,355,87

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, trade payables, cash and cash equivalents and other current financial assets and other lisbilities are considered 4o be the
same as their fair valises, due to their short-lerm nature.
Investiment in joint ventures is nicasured at cosl as per Ind AS 27, ‘Separate financiaf statements’ and hence, not presented here,

(i) Fair value hierarchy
Financial assets and financial ligbitities mensured at fair value in the statement of financial position are grouped info three levels of a fair value hierarchy. The three
levels are defined based on {he observability of significant inpuls to the measurement, as follows:
Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruments.
Level 2: The fair vatue of financial instraments that are not fraded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of ohservable
marks! data rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates.
Level 3: I one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is inctuded in level 3,

Financial assets measured ad falr value - recurring fair value measurements

As at 31 March 2021 Levet1 Level2 Leveld Tatal
Financial assets

TFalr value through profit and loss

Investiment in Equity Shares . - - - -
Toial - - - -

Ay at 31 March 2020 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Totat
Financlal assets

Fair value through profit and loss

Investment in Bquity Shares 833.12 - - 833,12
Taotal 833.12 - - 833.12

Fair value of instruments measured at amortised cost
The carrying values of financial instrainents measured at amortised cost is considered 1o be a reasonable approximation of theér fair values.

@i} Valuation process and technigue used to determine falr vajue
Investments in equity shares are valued using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruntents.

B Finanreial risk managentent

The Company has exposure (o the following risks arising from financial instraments:

~ Credit risk;

- Liguidity risk; and -
- Market rigk - Foreign exchange
- Market risk - [nferest ralc
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(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated}

() Risk management framework

The Company’s board of dircclors has overall responsibility for the cstablishment and oversight of the Company’s risk manapement framework, The board of
directors have authorised senior management to establish the pracesses, who ensures that exeoutive management controls risks through the mechanism of properly
defined framework.

The Cotpany's risk t policies arc established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, lo set appropriate risks limits and confrols, to
moniter risks and adherence to limits, Risk management policies are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s actévities. The
Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and constructive control envirommnent in which all employees
wnderstand their roles and obligations.

{x) Credil visk
The maximum exposure to credit risks is represented by the total carrying amount of these financiak assels in e balance sheet are as follows:
As at 31 March 2021 As a1 31 March 2020

Financial assets

Investinent in Equity Shares - 833,12
Loans 1,066.50 1,066.50
Trade receivables 13,270.41 7,228.20
Casly and cash equivalents 1,852.65 335,63
Other bank balances 14,32 19.54
Other deposits 1432 19.74
Security deposits 823,19 835.76
Advance for investment - 10548
GST Budgstary Support Receivable - 1,103.43
Other fmancial assets 54,52 18.56
Total financlal assety 17,105,91 11,565.96

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if & customer or counferparty te a financial instrument fails lo meet its contractual obligations, and atises
principally from the Contpany’s receivables fros customers, Loans.

Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents s limited as the Company generally invests in deposits with banks with high credit ratings assigned by domestic credit rating
agencies.

The maximum exposure to the credit risk at the roponting date is primarily from trade receivables, Trade receivables are unisecured and are derived from revenue
eamed from customers primarily located in India. The Company does monitor the economic environmeni in which it operates.

Credit risk has abways been managed by e Company through credit approvals, establishing credit Hinits and continuously menitoring the creditworthiness of
customers (o which the Company grants credit terns i the nonmal course of business. On account of adoption of Ind AS 109, the Company uses expected credit loss

(ECL) mode! to assess the jmpainment foss or gain. The Company uses & provisicn matrix to compute the expected credil toss allowance for trade receivables. The
provision matrix takes into account available extermal and internal credit risk factors such as Company’s historical experience for customers.

() Expected credit loss for Investment carried at amortised cost and other financlal assets

As at 31 March 2021

Asset group Estimated gross carrying pj::;;t:;‘ of Expected Carrylng amount Fet of
amount of defauit default credit loss impairment provision
Lean 1,066.50 0% - 1,066,50
Cash and cash equivalents 1,852.65 0% - 1,852.65
Other bank balances 14.32 0% - 1432
Other deposits 24,32 0% - 2432
Security deposils 823,19 0% - 823,19
Qthser financial assets 54.52 0% - 54,52
As at 31 March 2020
Asset group Estimated gross carrying p:i::zlcl::;] of Expected Carry!ng anwunt f“.“ of
amount of default dofault credit loss impairment provision
Loat 1,066,50 0% - £,066.50
Cash and cash equivalents 335.63 0% - 335.63
Other bank balances 19.54 0% - 19.54
Other deposits 19.714 0% - 1974
Securiy depasits 835,76 0% - 835.76
GST Budgetary Support Receivable £,103.43 0% - 1,103.43
Advance for investment 105,48 0% - 105,48
Otlrer financial assets 18.56 0% - 18.56

The credit risk for investment carried at amortised cosl and other financial assets is considered negligible. However, specific provision is made in case a particular
receivable is considered 1o be non -recoverable.
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financial stat ts (continued)

(1) Expected credit foss for trade receivables under simplified approach

The Company’s exposure to credit risk for trade receivables is as follows:

Partlcutars Gross earrying amount

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 Mareh 2020

Trade receivables considered good - Unsecursd 13,231.26 7,228.20
Trade receivables which have significant increase in credit risk 46,67 -
Trade receivabks - credit impaired - -
Total 13,277.93 722820
Less : Provision for impainneat (46,67) -
Carrying ameunt of trade recelvables (net of intpairment) 13,231,246 7,228.20

{b) Llquidity risk
Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and markelable securitics and the availability of funding through an adequate amount of
committed credil facilities to mest cbligations when due. Due to the nature of the business, the Company maintains flexibility in funding by maintaining avaitabitity
under commitled facilities. Management monilers rolling forecasts of the Company’s Hiquédity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash
flaws. The Company takes inlo account the liquidity of Lhe market in which the entity operates. In addition, the Company’s liquidity management policy invoives
projecting cash flows in major curroncies and considering the level of liquid assels necessary to meel these, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against internal
and external regulatory requirements and maimaining debt financing plans.

(i) Maturities of financial liabilities
The tables below analyses the Company’s Financial tiabifities into relevant maturily groupings based on their contractual maturities for all non-derivative fnancial
liabilities. The amounts disclesed in ihe fable are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Bafauces due within 12 months cqua} their canrying balances as the imnpact
of discounting is not significant.
As at 31 March 2021 Contractual cash flows

§ months or 6-12 months  1-2 years 2-5 years More than 3 Totak
tess Y2ATS
Financial liabilities - borrowings* 4142 72630 1,829.44 2,892.39 - 6,195.53
Lease Habilities 66.54 67.73 137.08 228.78 - 500.14
Trade payables 14,936.94 - - - - 14,936.94
Other financial Jiabilities 942.64 - - - - 942.64
Total 16,693.54 794.05 1,966.52 3,121,17 - 22,575.28
As at 31 March 2020 Contraciusl cash flows
6 months or 612 months  1-2 years 2-5 years More than § Total
less YEATS

Financiai liabilities - borrowings* 3,549.51 3,790.65 5,917.20 3,78015 - 16,967.51
Lease liabilities 334.50 331.85 1£5.40 286,26 11.9¢ 1,079.91
‘Trade payables 9,779.65 - - - - 9,779.65
Other financial liabilities 1,673.63 - - - - 1,673.63
Tatal 15,337,298 4,122,550 6,032.60 3,996.41 1190 29,508.70
*Amortised amount of upfront fees/charges paid at the time of sanction/dishursement of loan in the above outstanding is TNR 2.04 Lakhs { 3] March 2020 INR 10.09
lakhs). This amount farther includes future undiscounted cash flows for inferest on feom loans INR 791.98 Lakhs (31 March 2020 INR 1,755.54 Lakhs} and Interest
moratorium added back to foan INR Nii (3t March 2020 INR 263.33 Lakks.)

(¢} Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fature cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate becanse of changes in matket prices. Matket risk comprises two types of risk:
currenoy risk and dtterest rate risk, The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk e¢xp within acceplable par , while
optimising the retum,

{i} Currency risk

Cutrency risk is the risk that #he fulure cash flows of & financial instrument will flectuate b of ¢l in foreign exch rates. The Company s exposed to

the effects of fluctuation in the prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its financial position and cash fows, Exposure arises primarily due to exchange rate
fluctuations between the functional currency and other currencies from the Company’s operating, investing and financing activitics,

Exposure to currency risk
The sumimary of quantitative data aboat the Company's unhedged exposure lo cusrency risk, as expressed in INR, as at 31 March 2021, 31 March 2020:

Particutars As 2t 31 March 2621 As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2021
Amount in foreign currency Exch raie Anount In INR
USD EURO Py Usn EURO JPY USD EURQ JPY
Financlal assets
Trade receivables 7.58 0.00 - 73.50 86,10 0,66 55121 0,12 -
71.58 0.00 - 557.21 0,12 -
Finanelal liabilities
Trade payables £18 - 15.00 73.50 86.1¢ 0,66 86,66 - 9.95
1.18 - 15.00 B6.66 - 9.95
Wi {2/
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(i1

(I%)

Particulars As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 Macch 2020

Amount in forelgn currency Exchange rale Amount kn INR

UsD LEURO JBY usp EURO JPY Usp EURO JPY

Financial assets
Trade receivables 1155 - - 75.39 83.05 4,70 §70.38 - -

11,55 - - 870.38 - -
Financial linbilitles
Trade payables 0.59 0.24 2606.65 15.39 83.05 0,7¢ 44,63 20.04 14393

0,59 0,24 206.65 44,63 2004 143.93

Sensitivity analysis

A reasonably possible strengthening {weakening} of the Indian Rupee against below currencies at 31 March 2024 (previous year ended as on 31 March 2020) would
have affected (he measurement of financial instraments denominated in functional currency and affected equily and profit or foss by the amounts shown below. This
analysis is performed on foreign currenicy denominaled monetary financial assets and financial tiabilities outstanding as al the year end, This analysis assumes that all
othier variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases.

Parliculars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
USD sensitivity*

ENRAUSD- increase by 2.50%,(as at 3+ March 2020 8.98%) 11.76 74,15
INRAUSD- decrease by 2.50%(ns at 31 March 2020 8.98%) (11,76} (74.15)
EURO sensitivity®

TNR/EURO- increase by 3.67%(as at 31 March 2020 6.88%) 0.00 (1.38)
INR/ELRO- decrease by 3.67%(as at 31 March 2020 6.88%} 0.00) 1.38
JPY sensitivity®

INR/IPY- increase by 4.72%(as a1 31 March 2020 11.40%} {0.47) (i6.41)
TNRAPY- decrease by 4,72%(as at 31 March 2020 11.40%) 047 1641

* Holding all other variables constant

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fulure cash Nows of a finaicial instrument will fluciuate because of changss in market interest rates, The Conspany’s main interest
rat risk arises from leng-term botrowings and shert term borrowings with variable rates,

Tnterest rate risk exposure
The Company’s interest rale tisk arises wajorly froms the term loans from baitks cacrying floating rate of interest. The exposure of the Company's borrowisys to interest
rate changes as reported to the management at the end of (he reporting period are as fotlows:

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Variable rate borrowing 5401.53 14,938.55
Weighted average interest rale 7.59% 8.45%

Sensitivity analysis
A reasonably possible change of 100 basis points {bps) in interest rases al the reporting date would have increased / (decreased} equity and profit or foss by the
amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular foreipn currency exchange rates, remain consiant.

Tor the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2921 31 March 2028

Interest sensitivity*
Interest rates ~ increase by 100 basis points (100 bps} (i24,11) (226.24)
Tnferest rates — decrease by 100 basis points (106 bps) 124.41 226.24

* Hotding all other variables constant

Capital management

Tad.

For the purpose of fhe Company's capital 1, capital i issned equity share capital, securitics premiwn reserve and sl other equity reserves
attributable 1o the equity holders of the Company, The primary objective of the management of the Company’s capital structure is to madntain an efficient mix ef debl
and equity in order to achieve a fow cost of capilal, while taking iito account the desirability of retaining financial flexibility fo pursue busiess opportunities and
adequate access to liguidity to mitigate the effect of unforeseen cvents on cash flows

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments fo if in Light of changes in economic conditions. To naintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Company may retur capital to sharcholders, raise new debt or issue new shares.

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the debl to capital ratio, which is caicalaled as adjusted net interest-bearing debts divided by tolal capital.

Particulars Legend As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Shert tean borrowings (refer note 20) - 1,261.40
Long term borrowings (including curreit matnrities) (refer note 15) 5401.53 {3,671.15
Less : Cash and cash equivalent {refer note 1) (1,852.65) {335.63)
Adjusted net debt A 3,548.88 14,602.92
Totsl eapital (refer note 13 and 14} B 64,994,53 54,215.05
Net debt to equity ralio A/B 5.46% 26.94%

0
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39 Related party disclosures

Disclosuee of related parties/relaled party transactions pursuant to Ind AS 24 * Related Party Disclosures”.

A Name of the related partics and nature of the related party relationship:

Name of the enlity Principal place of operation /
country of incorporation

(i) |Emterprize in whieh direclors of the Company and
thelr refatives are able to exevelse significant bnfl
{"Significant Influence™)

AP Autotnotives Private Limited Indtia
AA Friction Materials Private Limited India
Vijaylaxmi Faring Private Limited India
Planet Agro Fanns Private Limited India
Aadhunik Agrotech Private Limited India
Vijaylaxmi Infrabuild Peivate Limited tandia
KSR Landbkolding Projects Private Litnited India
L.¥. Developers Private Limited Tndia
Vijaylaxini Infra Projects Private Liwited India
Aadhunik Realty Private Limited India
Fresh Air Fatms Private Limited India
AHSAAS Trusl India

(i) jJolnt Venture

ASK Fras-Le Friction Private Limited India
Name Deslgnation

(itly |Key management personnel and relatlves of key

management personicel ("KMP")

Mr. Kuldip Singlt Rathee Managing director

Mrs. Vijay Rathee Director

Mr. Prashant Railiee fixecutive Director w el § April 2019

Mr. Aman Ratfice Executive Director w.e.f. 1 April 2019

Mr. Rajesh Kamar Direclor from 7 September 2019

Mr. Anand Kumar Bhardwaj Direclor iill 7 Seplember 2019

Ms. Rajasni Shaona Company Secrelary

g

—
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ASK Autorotive Private Limited

Notes forating part of standalone fi ial st

CIN: U34300DL1988PTC030342

(Al amownts arve in INR Lakhs, excepl otherwise stated)

{continued)

40 Adoption of Ind AS 116, Leases : On March 30,2019 Ministry of corporate affairs has notified Ind AS 116, Legses. Ind AS 116 will reptace the existing leases standard,

Iné AS 17, Leases, and related interpretations. The standard sets oul the principles for the recognilion, measuremenl, presentation and disclosere of feases for both parties
to & contract i.c., the lessee and the lossor. Ind AS 116 introduces a single Jessee accounting medel and requires a lessee to recognise assets and linbilities for afl leases
with a ferm of more (han 12 wonths, unless the underlying asset s of low value.
On transition, the adoption of the new staudard resulted in recognition of *Right of Use’ asset of INR 87,16 Lakhs, and a lease Hability of INR 231.53 Lakhs, The
cutnulative effect of applying the standard, amounting lo TNR 44,37 Lakhs was debited to retained earnings, net of taxes, The effect of this adeption is insiguificant on the
profit before fax, profit for the period and eamings per share. Ind AS |16 has resulted in an increase in cash inflows from operating activities and an increase in cash
cutlows from financing activities on account of lease payments. Right of Use assets includes Lease hold Land and Buildings.

‘Ihe following §s the summary of practical expedients elected on itial application : I, Applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar
economic enviroument 2. Applied the exemption nol to recopnize ROU assels and liabilities for leases with less than 12 months of lease tenn on the date of initial
application 3. Considered direct future lease rental to bo paid for measurement of the ROU asset at the date of initial application. 4, Applied the practical expedient 1o
grandfuther the assessment of which transactions ere leases. Accordingly, Ind AS 116 is applied only ta contraets that were previously identified as keases under Ind AS
17, The incremental borrowing rate applicd to lease Jiabilities is 8.90% p.a,, which is based on the last long tenn berrowing made by the company innedialely before the
application of Ind AS 116 on the basis of MCLR+<Spread> as o 1 April 2019.

The incremental borrowing rate applied for new lease agreetents during the current financial year is 7.65% which is based on 3 months MCLR+<Spread> (Spread of
Inst fong term borrewing made by the company immedintely before the lease) at the time of lease inception.

Right of wse assets(Net Block):

Partlculars Antouat

As &t 1 Aprll 2019 -
Transfer from PPB 406.17
Additions pursuant {o first time implementation 187,16
Additions 1,302.57
Depreciation during the year 576,80
As at 31 March 2020 1,31%.10

Additions 82.07

Prepreciation during the year 623 35
As at 31 March 2021 777,82
Lease lability:
Particulars Amount
As at 1 Aprii 2019
Additions pursuant to first time jmp) 231.53
Additions 1,251.02
Deletions -
Instezest for the vear 92.90
Repayment made during the year (including)

s1E41
Interest)
As at 31 March 20208 964.04
Additions 8207
Interest for the year 60.11
Repayment inade during the year (including| 678.80
Interest)
As at 31 Mareh 2021 427,42

Maturity profile of Lease lability:

Year ended 31 March 2621

Particulars within 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years Above 5 years Total

Lease payments (Cash) 134.29 253.54 1123t - 500.14
Less:- Interesi pay 31.63 36.5t 4.57 - 7271
Lease Pringipal 102,66 217.03 H7.74 - 427,42
Year ended 31 March 2020

Particulars within 1 year 1-3 yearrs 3-8 years Abave 5 years Total

Lense payments (Cash) 6066.35 233,99 167.67 1890 1,079,91
Less:- [nterest payments 5244 49.42 13.92 0.09 115.87
Lepse Principal 613.91 184.57 15375 11,81 964.04

Following amount has been recogulsed in statement of profit and foss account:

and foss

Particulars 31 March 2021 31 Mareh 2028
Depreciation on right of use assel (refer note no. 623,35 576.80
44)

Interest on Jease ligbilities {refer note no. 29} 60,11 92.90
Expenses related to short ferm leases (included in| 31.24 78,60
Rent under other expenses) (refer note no. 31)

Total amownt recognized in statement of profit T14.70 T48.30
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Notes forming part of standal

financlat st (continued)

CIN: U34390DL1988PTCU30342
(Al mnounts ere in INR Lakhs, except ofhervise staled)

4

42

43

D,

44

Disclosure pursuant to [nd AS 7 "Statement of cash flows"- changes ln liablitics arising from finanelng activities:

Particulars Nen- current Current Interest acerued on Total

borrowings borrewings borrowings

{Including current (refer note 20) {refer note 22)
maturities}
{refer nofe 15}

Cpening batance as at 1 April 2020 13,671.15 1,261.40 98,67 15,037.22
(a) Changes from Financing cash flow (8,275.62) {1,261.40) (1,072.17) {10,609.19)
(b) Interest charge to statement of prefit and loss - - 998,10 998.10
Closing balance as at 31 Mareh 202§ 548153 - 24.60 5426.13
Covid Impaet
The outbreak of Covid-19 has severely finpact businesses around the world. In many countries, including India, there has been severe disruption of regular business

operalions due lo lock down restrictions and other 2 measyres inposed by the Govenument. The management has made a detailed assessment of its liguidity
position, including recoverability/carrying values of its receivables, other assets and inventory as at balmcs sheet date. During the current year, the Company coutd
recover from the situation and generated profits through operations and fad to run under capacity for a significant period. Post reporting date, the sccond wave of Covid-
19 las caused lock downs and other restrictions eesulting in pariial closure/slow down of operations. The Company is inuing actévities and following the
prescribed Govermment's directives in this reference. Purther, the actual impact of Covid-19 pandemic on the Company’s resulls remains uncertain and dependant on
spread of Covid-19 and steps taken by the Govenunent to mitigate the cconomic énpact and may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of diese financial
statements, The Company is mondloring (ke situation closely. Based on its review and cument indicators of fature economic conditions, there is no significant impact on
these financial siaements.

ER

Revenue from Centracts with Cuslomers

Disagpregation of revenue
The Company fas performed & disapgregated analysis of revenues considering the nature, amounl, timing and uncertainty of revenues, This inciud discl of by

graply
and timing of recognition.
Revenue frem operations Year ended Year ended
31 March 2021 31 Mareh 2020
Revenue by geography
Domestie* 1,48,342.87 1,60,430,01
Export 7,141.06 4,372.14
Total 1,55,483.53 1,64,802.73
Adjustment for goods In transit net of opering-t
Domestic 55151 (147.75)
Expor (4,636.23) (197.46)
Total (1,084.72) (345,15)
Nel Revenue from operations 1,54,399,21 1,64,457.60
LReverue by time
Revenue recognised at point in time 1,54,399.21 1,64,437.60
Revenue recognised over time - -
Taolrl 1,54,399.21 1,64,457.60
*+ Export benefit and GST budgetary support has been included in domestie revenue
Significant chrnges in the contraet linbHities balances during the yenr are as foltows:
Parliculars Year ended Yenr ended
31 Mareh 2021 M March 2020
Opening Balance 589.19 476.58
Add: Net Addition dusing the year 417.94 589,19
Less: Revenus recopised during the year from opening liabilizy 589.19 476.58
Closing Batnnce i 41794 589,19
Assels and linbilities related {o contracts with custamers
Description As ai 31 March 2021 As at 31 Mareh 2020
Noz-current Current Non-current Current
Contract linbitities related to sale of goods
Advance fron custemers - 417,94 - 589.19
Reconciliation of revenue recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss with Contract price
Deseriptlon Year ended Year ended
31 March 2021 3E March 2020
Confraes price 1,58,277.54 1,67.863.00
Less: Discount, rebates, credils ¢tc, 3,878.33 3,345.4¢
Revenue from operations as per Statement of Profit and Loss 1,84,399.21 1,64,457.60

‘The Contpany in its board meeting dated 19 February 2048, had approved the Composite Scheme of Amalgamation and Demerger for amalgamation of A.A. Autotech
Private Limited (‘the Transferor Company'), with the Company w..f. the start of business as on 1 April 2018 {'the Merger Appointed date’) and for demerger of the Real
Estate and Project Management Consultancy Undertaking (the Demerged Undertaking”) of the Company and iis transfer to Vijaylaxmi Infrs Projects Private Limited (the
Resulting Company) w.e.f. close of business as on 31 March 2018 (the Demerger Appainted date’) (hereinafier referred to as ‘the Scheme). The National Company law
Tribunal {NCLTY, Principal Bench sanctioned the Scheme vide its order dated 3 May 2019, which the Company filed the Scheme with Registrar of Companies oa 3 fune
2019 (‘Effective date’).
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(Alf amounts are in INR Laklis, except atherwise stated)

Pursuant 1o the Scheme, the Company on 24th July 2019 hold beard meeting and gave approval for issue and allotment 1o the Shareholders of A.A. Autotech Private
Lintited, 20 (twenty) Equity Share of Rs, 2/- each of the Compuny for every 1(one) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- cach fully paid-up held by the cquity Sharchoklers in AA,

Autolech Private Limited, details given below:

Nanie of the Shareholder Mo, af Shnres hetd In A4, No, of Shares Allolted Totat Value of Allotéed
Autefechk Private Limited £ the Comgany Shares (ENR)

i) M, Prashiant Rathee 3,17,700 63,54,000 1,27,08,000

1i} Mr. Aman Rathee 1,800 36,000 72,000

ii}) ASK Automotive Privale Limited 500 - -

The amount of reserve (INR 127,80 Lakhs) created for issuance of shares 1o the shares holders of A.A, Autotech Private Limited was utilised during the previous year

ended 31 March 2020,

Further, pusstant 1o the Scheme, the demerged undertaking has been transferred o the Resulting Company w.e.l. the Demerger Appainted date. The Company had
adhered to the Scheme approved by the NCLT and had accordingly recorded accountiag trentment of demerger w.e.f. the Demerger Appoinied date.

Reconcliiatlon of amount transferred from reserves

Particulars Faor the period For the year ented
ended 31 March 2019
3 June 2018

Net Assel as at 03 Jure 2019 of the Demerged Undertaking 17,741.23
Nel Assel as at 31 Macch 2019 of the Demerged Undertaking 16,741.23 16,741.23
Net Asset as al 31 March 2018 of the Demerped Underiaking 13,363.90
Increase in net assets of the Demerged Undertaking 1,000.400 3,371.33
Loss for the period/year of the Demerged Undertaking: (13.05} (70.64)
Amount to be fransferred from reserves 1,013,058 3.447.97

45 Reclassification/Regrouping

P P

Previous year numbers have been regroupedfreclnssified whereyer d ry

Stats t of profit and loss Kor the year ended 31 Adjustmenis For the year ended
March 2020 31 March 2020
{Reported) (Reclassifled)

Cost of materiai consumed 1,03,718.31 (230.31) 1,03,548.00

Changes in inventories of finished goods and work- 491,88 T1.64 564,52

in-propress

Other incoms 677,18 157.67 519.51

46 Awuthorisation of financial statements

The Standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 (including comparatives) were apgroved by the board of direclors on 24 August 2021,

For Walker Chandlok & Co LL?
Chartered Accountanis
Finm's Registration No.: 00F376N/NSGO01S

Ankit Melira
Pariner
Membership No.: 50742
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Dale: 24 August 2021
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21st Floor, DLF Square
Jacaranda Marg, DLF Phase Il
Gurugram - 122 002

India

T +91 124 462 8000
F +91 124 462 8001

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of ASK Automotive Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

i

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of ASK Automotive Private
Limited {'the Holding Company'} and its joint venture, as listed in Annexure 1, which comprise the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
{including Other Comprehensive income), the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Ceonsolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and fo the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on separate financial statements and on
the other financial information of the joint venture, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give
the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘Act’) in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepled in India including Indian
Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') specified under section 133 of the Act, of the consolidated state of
affairs of the Holding Company and its joint venture, as at 31 March 2021, and their consolidated profit
(inciuding other comprehensive income), consolidated cash flows and the consolidated changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (‘ICAI') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe
that the audit evidence we have cbtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other auditors in terms
of their reports referred to in paragraph 11 of the Other Matter section below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report thereon
The Holding Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board Report buf does not include the

consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Qur opinion cn the consclidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not express any form of assura ae (d 2 ion thereon.

Walker Chandlok & Co LLP Is reglstered
with limiled llability wilh identification
number AAC-2085 and its registared office
al L-41 Connaught Clretss, New Delhi,
110001, Indta

Chartered Accountantq

Offices in Bengaluiu, Ch:
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In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge cbtained in the audif or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. 1f, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated Financial Statements

5. The accompanying consclidated financial statements have been approved by the Holding Company's
Board of Directors. The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance
including other comprehensive income, consolidated changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of
the Holding Company including its joint venture in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of
Directors/management of the companies included in the Holding Company and its joint venture are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements
by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

6. In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Holding Company and of its Joint Venture are responsible for assessing the ability of
the Holding Company and of its Joint Venture to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of
Directors either intend to liquidate the Holding Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

7. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the
companies included in the Holding Company and of its joint venture.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

8. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

9. As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control;

« Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstance nder section 143(3)(i) of the Act we are also

adequate internal financial control
operating effectiveness of such contlg

Chartered Accountants
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10.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

« Conciude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Holding Company and its Joint
Veniure to continue as a going concern. [f we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events
or conditions may cause the Holding Company and its Joint Venture to cease to continUe as a
geoing concern;,

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in 2 manner that achieves fair presentation; and

»  Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities within
the Holding Company, and its joint venture, to express an opinion on the financial statements. We
are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of financial statements
of such entities included in the financial statements, of which we are the independent auditors. For
the other entities included in the financial statements, which have been audited by the other
auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audits carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other maiters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Other Matter

11.The consolidated financial statements include the Holding Company’s share of net loss (including other

12.

13.

Chartered Accountants

comprehensive income) of 2439.90 lakhs for the year ended 31 March 2021, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements, in respect of 1 joint venture, whose financial statements have not
been audited by us. This financial statements have been audited by other auditors whose report has
been furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, in
so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of this joint venture, and our
report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid joint
venture is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion above on the consolidated financial statements, and our report on other legal and regulatory
requirements below, are not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on
the work done by and the reports of the other auditors.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit and on the consideration of the report of the other auditor, referred to in paragraph
11, on separate financial statements of the joint venture, we report that the provisions of section 197
read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to the Holding Company and joint venture company
covered under the Act, since none of such companies is a public company as defined under section
2(71) of the Act. Accordingly, reporting under section 197(16) is not applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of the report of
the other auditor on separate financial statements and other financial information of the joint venture,
we repori, to the extent applicable, that.

a) we have sought and obtained all thg

bnRtion and explanations which to the best of our

ndidose of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated

financial statements;
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b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and the reports of the other auditors;

¢c) the consolidated financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the relevant
hooks of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consclidated financial
statements:

d) inour opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under
section 133 of the Act;

e) on the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the Holding Company and
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory
auditors of its joint venture company covered under the Act, none of the directors of the Holding
companies, and its joint venfure company covered under the Act, are disqualified as on 31 March
2021 from being appointed as a director in ferms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the Holding Company, and its joint venture company covered under the Act, and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in ‘Annexure A’ and

—_—

with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration
of the report of the other auditors on separate financial statements as also the other financial
information of the joint venture:

g

there were no pending litigations as at 31 March 2021 which would impact the consolidated
financial pasition of the Holding Company and joint venture,

il the Holding Company and its joint ventures did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March
2021,

ii.  there were no amotints which were reguired to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company, and its subsidiary companies, associate companies
and joint venture companies covered under the Act, during the year ended 31 March 2021;
and

iv. the disclosure requirements relating to holdings as well as dealings in specified bank notes
were applicable for the pericd from 8 November 2016 to 30 December 2016, which are not
relevant {o these consolidated financial statements. Hence, reporting under this clause is not
applicable.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 August 2021

Chartered Atcountanis
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Annexure 1

List of entity included in the consolidated financial statements

S.No. | Name of the entity Relation

1 ASK Fras-Le Friction Private Limited Joint Venture

Chartersd Atcountanis
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Annexure A fo the Independent Auditors Report of even date to the members of ASK
Automotive Private Limited on the consolidated financial statemenis for the year ended 31
March 2021

Annexure A

Independent Auditor’'s Report on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the
Act’)

1. In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of ASK Automotive Private
Limited (‘the Holding Company’) and its joint venture as at and for the year ended 31 March 2021, we
have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the Halding
Company and its joint venture company, which are companies covered under the Act, as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management for Internal Financial Controls

2. The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company and its joint venture company, which are
companies covered under the Act, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financiat Controls over Finangial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of the Company's business, including adherence to the Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to
Financial Statements

3. Our responsibility is to express an apinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Holding Company and its joint venture company, as aforesaid, based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India ('ICA!') prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, and the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {‘the Guidance Note’)
issued by the ICAIL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
interna!l financial controls with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

4, Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an understanding
of such internal financial controis, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal contro] based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditors in terms of their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion cn the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Holding Company and its joint venture company as aforesaid.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

6. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial stalements is a process desighed to
provide reasonable assura egarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of

Chartared Accountante
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of ASK
Automotive Private Limited on the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
March 2021

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

7. Because of the inherent limitations of internai financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of coliusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to
the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8. In our opinion and based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors on internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements of the joint venture company, the Holding
Company and its joint venture company, which are companies covered under the Act, have in all
material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and such
controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matter

9. The consolidated financial statements include the Holding Company's share of net loss (including other
comprehensive income) of ¥ 439.90 lakhs for the year ended 31 March 2021, in respect 1 joint venture
company, which are companies covered under the Act, whose internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements have not been audited by us.

The internal financial controls with reference to financiat statements in so far as it relates to such joint
venture company have been audited by other auditors whose reports have been fumished to us by
the management and our report on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements for the Holding Company and its joint venture company,
as aforesaid, under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act in so far as it relates to such joint venture company is
based solely on the report of the auditor of such company. Our opinion is not modified in respect of
this matter with respect to our reliance on the work done by and on the reports of the other auditor.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

UDIN: 2153 23 Ara ey

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 August 2021

Chartarad Accountanis



ASK Automotive Private Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021
CIN: U34300DL{988PTC030342

(Al amonnts are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

The accompanying fiotes are an integral part of the consolidated fnancial statements.

Notes As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2020
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 40,809.93 40,530.48
Capital work-in-progress 3 082.89 1,556.86
Right-of-use assets 4A 777.82 1,318.10¢
Goodwill 4B 18,191.01 18,191.01
Other Intangible assets 4B 560,74 70746
Financial assets
(i} Investments 5 330,52 779.42
(ii) Loans 5A 1,066.50 1,066.50
(iif) Otber financial assets 6 846,44 855.50
Non-current tax assets {net} 7 469.77 802,63
Other non-curren assets 8 598.29 i13,75
64,642,91 65,922,71
Current assets
Inventories 9 11,268,09 9,303.79
Financial assets
i) Investment 5 - 833,12
{ii) Trade receivables 10 13,270.41 7,228,20
{iii) Cash and cash equivalents H 1,852.65 335.63
{iv) Other bank balances 12 14,32 19.54
(v} Other financial assets 6 55.59 1,227.47
Other current assets 8 709.46 781.21
27,170.52 19,728.96
Assets held for sale 3 424,00 1.760.00
Total assets 92,237.43 87,411.67
EQUITY AND LIABILATIES
Equity
Equity shaze capital 13 4,068.85 1,017.21
Other equity 14 58,153.70 50,865.76
Total equity 62,222.55 51,882.97
Non-curvent liabilities
Finaneial liabilities
(i) Borrowings 15 4,267.00 8,670.22
(i) 1.case liabilities 16 324.76 350,13
Pravisions 17 2,429.63 2,013.34
Other non-current liabilities 138 - 339.83
Deferved tax Liabifilies {net) 19 3,060,52 3,191.26
10,081.9¢1 14,564.78
Current liabilities
Financiat liabilities
(i) Borrowiags 20 . 1,261.40
(ii) Lease Liabilities 114 102.66 61391
(iii) Trade payables
(a} Tota! cutstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 21 1,648.95 494.19
{b) Totai cutsianding dues other than (jii}{a) sbove 21 13,287.99 9,285.46
(iv) Other financial Liabilities 22 2,077.47 6,680.56
- Provisions 17 374.78 374.47
Curren tax liabilities (net) 23 106,24 -
Other cuerent Jabilities 18 2,335.18 2,253.93
19,932.97 20,963.92
Total liabilities 30.414.88 35,528.70
Todal equity and liabilities 92,237.43 87,411.67

“This is the consolidated balance sheet refered to in our report of even date

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

For and on belalf of the Board of Directors of

Clariered Aceountants ASK Automotive Private Limited

Firm's Rewn No.: D0LETON/NSO0013

WBi Mbhea ip Singh Rathee

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 August 2021 Jate: 24 August 2021

D

Prashant Rathee
Execulive Director
DIN: 00041081

7
Naresh ICumar
Chief Financial Officer
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ASK Auntometive Private Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended 31 March 2021
CIN: U34300D L1988 PTCO30342

(Al amounits are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise sfated)

Notes For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

bicome
Revenue from operations 24 1,54,399.21 1,64,457.60
Other income 25 2,377.47 519,51
Total income 1,56,776.68 1,64,977,11
Expenses
Cost of material consumed 26 1,01,544.22 1,03,548,00
Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 27 (1,725.83) 564.52
Employee benefits expense 28 10,225.48 12,041.81
Finance costs 29 1,085.13 2,001,39
Depreciation and amertization expense 30 5,189,29 5,184.63
Other expenses 31 26,088.02 27,70695
Dies for own use (366.35) {459.99)
‘Total expenses 1,42,039.96 1,50,587.31
Profit before share of net profits/flosses of joint venture accounted for using 14,736.72 14,389.80
equity method and taxes
Share of net losses of joint venture accounted for using equity method (net of {440.66) (1,082.34)
laxes)
Profit before tax 14,296.06 13,307.46
Tax expenses
Current tax 32 3,812.04 3,0E4.00
Adjustment of tax relating o eatlier pericds 32 (20.35) -
Peferred fax 32 (115.76) {404.14)
‘Fotal tax expenses 3.675.93 2,609.86
Profit after tax for the year 10,620.13 10,697.60
Other comprehensive income:
(i) Ifems that will not be reclassified 1o profit or loss in subsequent years:
Remeasurement of post empioyment benefit obligations {59.52) 85.62
(i) Income tax relating to items that will riot be reclassified to profit or loss 2 14,98 (21.55)
Share of Other comprehensive income of joint ventm'e aecounted for using 0.76 5.24
equity method (net of taxes)
Other comprehensive (loss)income for the year, net of tax {43.78) 69,31
Total comprehensive income for the year 10,576.35 10,766,91
Earnings per equity share (INR)
Basic and Dituted 33 5.22 3.26
The accompanying notes ave an integral part of the consolidated financial
This is the censolidated statement of profit and loss referred to in our report of even date
For Walker Chandiek & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants ASK Automotive Private Limited
'11{1'3 Registration No.: 09 1076N/N500013
i A
i/ S

LA (]

v
Prashant Rathee N&ri:sh Kumar

T W AT

F

it Mehra Kuldip Singh Rathee
Partner Managing Director Exeeutive Director  Chief Financial Officer
Membership No.: 50 DIN: 00041032 DIN: Q004081

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 August 2021

njani dharma,
Company Secretary




ASI Automotive Private Limited

Ci lidated Cash Flow St for the year ended 31 March 2021
CIN: U34300DL1983PTCH30342

(Al aniounts ave in INR Lakis, except otherwise stafed)

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
A, Cash ftow from operating activities
Profit before tax 14,296.06 13,307.46
Adiustment to reconclle profit before tax to nel cash flows;
Share of net fosses of joint venture 440,66 1,082.34
Diepreciation of property, plant and equipment 4,412.69 4,447.54
AmoHization of intangible assels and right of use assels 776,60 737.09
Excess liability f provision written back (81.63) (13.26)
Fair value loss on financial instrunsents at fair vaiue through profit or loss - 224 84
Provisien for doubtful debt 46.67 -
Profil on sale of Investments {1,512.79) {79.8%}
Nel unrealised {profit}f loss on foreign carrency transaction 5.79 0.08
Property, plant and equipment writler off 54.73 10,01
Unwinding of deferred government grant (294.05) (172,35)
Gain on sale of property, plast and equipment (17.60) (16.10)
Inferest income. {178.60) {71.95)
Dividend on shares {4137 {5.73)
Interest expenses £,058.21 1,086,62
Operating profit before working eapitnl changes 18,048,79 21.436.70
Moventents i working capitl
{Increase)Decrease in irade receivables (6,081.68) 9,073.84
(Increase)/Decrease in inventories (1,964,30% 642.86
Incrense/(Decrease) in trade payables 5,155,88 {2,552.98)
Decrease/{Increase) in financial asscts 1,080.04 {530.33)
Decrease/{Encrease) in other assets 73.05 (1,026.9%)
Mevement in advances to subsidiaries pursuant to demerger - 1,000.00
Decrease in other financial liabitities {548.08) (759.20)
Increase in provisions 357.08 209.81
(Decrease)/Increase in other liabilities (24.23) 255.19
Cash generated from operations 16,996.55 27,748.90
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) {3,352.60) {3,02047)
Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 13,643.94 24,728.43
B, Cash flow from hivesting activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment and intanpible assels (including capitat work in progress) (4,750,44) (4,234.88)
Proczeds from sale of property, plant and cquipnieant, intangible assets and Assels held for Sale 1,474,29 1,358.7¢
Salef{Purchase) of current investments {nel) 2,456.38 (1,083.54)
Uasecured Loans given - (1,066,50)
Redemption of fixed deposits/(Investment) (net} 0.98 4.26)
Dividend received 4137 5.73
Interest received 178.26 7281
Net eash used In investing activitles (B) {602.16) {4,951,91)
€. Cash flow from financing sctivities
Movemeni of shorl lerm botrowings (1,261.40) {3,116.93)
Proceeds from long term borrowings 2,000.60 -
Repaymenl of long tern borrowings (10,275.62) (12,607.92}
Principal payment of finance lease liability (Refer Note 40) {618.69) {518.51})
Interest payment of finance lease liability (Refer Note 40) (60.11) {9250}
Dividend paid (203.44) {203.44)
Dividend distsibution tax paid - 4407
Bonus share issue expenses paid (4.08) -
Bxpenses paid towards increase in authorised share capilat {29.25) -
Interest paid (1,072.17) (1,995.64)
Net cash used in financing setivities (C) (11,524.76) (18,576.41)
D. Movement due to Demerged pursuact Lo the scheme (refer note 44) (D) - {1,643.06)
Net increase in eash and cash equbvalents {A+D+C+D} 1,517.02 137.03
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 335.63 148,60
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 1,852.65 335,63
Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents as per Asat As at
the consolldated cash flow statement: 31 Mareh 2021 31 March 2020
Cash and cash equivalents as per above comprises of the following ;
- Caslt on hand 5.70 4,04
- Balarce fn current accounts 1,846.95 331.59
Balances as per cash flow statement 1,852,65 315.63
The accomganying notes are an integral part of the consolidated financial statements,
This is the conselidated cash flows st ¢ referred to in our report of even date
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants ASK Auntomative Private Limited
i\‘Finln's Repistation Ne.: 001076N/NS00013 .
H o
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Kuldip Singh Rathes Prashant Rathee N;l‘és!a Kumar Rajani s? rma
Managing Director Executive Director ‘Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

DIN: 00041032 DIN: 00041081

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 Augusi 2021

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 August 2021




ASK Automotive Private Limited

Conselidated Statement of Changes in Equity far the year ended 31 March 2024
CIN: U34300DLE9BRRTCO30342

{All amounts are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

Notes Amount
A, Equity share capitak:

Issued, subseribed and fully paid

Balance as at | April 2019 {equity sharc of INR 2 cach) i3 889.41
Changes in equity share capital during the year 127.80
Balance as at 31 March 2020 (equity share of INR 2 each) 13 1,017,214
Changes in equity share eapital during the vear 3,051.64
Balance as at 31 March 2021 (equity sbare of INR 2 each) 13 £,068.85

B, Other Equity #

Reserves and Surplus

Cap!lnll General  Securities  Retained Sln'fu'es pending Total other
Description redemption issuance™

reserve reserve premium earnings equity
As at 1 April 2019 8.00 10.08 94,05  41,2B8,69 127.89 41,528,59
Profit for the year - - - 10,697.60 - 10,697.60
Other comprehensive income - - - 69.31 m 69.31
Tatal comprehensive income for the year - - - 190,766.9) - 16,766.91
Less: Demerged pursuant to the scheme* - - - {1,013.06) - (1,613.06)
Less; Effect of first time implementation of Ind AS 116 B ; . 4437 ; @437
{Leases)
Less: Interim dividend - - - {203.44) - {203.44)
Less; Dividend distribution tax oz interiin dividend - - - 4107 - (41.07}
Less: Shares issued during the year - - - - (127.80) (127.80}
As at 31 March 2020 8.00 10.08 94,05  50,753.66 - 50,865.76
Profit for the year - - - 10,620.13 “ 10,620.13
Other comprehensive inceme - - - {43.78) - {43.78)
Total comprehensive nconte for the year - - - 10,576,35 - 19,576.38
Less: Interin dividend - - - (203.44) - (203.44)
Less: Bonus shares issued during the year - - - (3,051.64) - (3,05£,64)
Less: Bonus share issue expenses - - - (4.08) - (4.08)
Less: Expenses for increase in authorised share capital - - - (20.25) - {26.25)
As at 31 Mavrel 2021 8.00 10.05 94,05  58,041.60 - 58,153.70

For naturc and purpose of each reserve refer note 14.1
# refer note 14 for details,
+ refer note 44
The accompanying notes are an intepral part of the consolidated financial slalements.

This is the consolidated statement of changes tu equity referred to i our report of even date

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accomntants
Finn's Registration No.: 00107T6N/N500013

Fer and on belalf of the Board of Directors of
ASK Automotive Private Limited
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nkit Mehra Kuldip Singh Rathee Prashant Rathee
ariner

Managing Director
DIN: 00041032

Executive Director

Membership No.: 507429 DIN: 00041081

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 August 2021

Place: Gurugram
Date: 24 August 2021
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Company Secretary

Chicef Financial Officer




ASK Automotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of conselidated financial statements
CIN: U34300D1,1988PTC030342

(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

1.

C.

Corporate Information

ASK Automotive Private Limited (‘the Company’) is a company domniciled in India, with its registered office
situated at Flat No. 104, 929/1, Naiwala, Faiz Road, Karol Bagh, New Delhi- 110005, India. The Company was
incorporated under the provisions of Indian Companies Act in India on 18 January 1988, The Company is
engaged in the business of manufacturing of auto components including friction material components and
pressure die casted, machined and painted components, control cables for automobile industry. The Company
is supplier to the major leading Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs) in India like Honda, Hero
MotoCorp, Bajaj Auto, TVS Motors, Suzuki, Yamaha, Mahindra, etc, and having strong presence in secondary
market, The Company has manufacturing facilities in the states of Haryana, Karnataka, Gujarat, Himachal and
Uttarakhand.

These financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 (reporting date) have been prepared as per the
requirements of Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013.

Basis of preparation
a, Statement of compliance with Ind AS

These financial statements (*financial statements’) of the Company have been prepared in accordance with
the Indian Accounting Standards (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Ind AS’) as notified by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (‘MCA’) under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (*Act”) read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) (Amendment) Rules, 2016, as amended and other relevant provisions of the
Act, The Company has uniformly applied the accounting policies during the petiods presented.

The financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021 were authorized and approved for issue by the
Board of Directors on 24™ August, 2021.

b. Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees (‘INR’), which is also the Company’s functional
currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest lakhs upto two place of decimal, unless
otherwise indicated.
Basis of measurement
The financial statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounting principles

generally accepted in India. The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except
for the following items:

Items Measurement basis
Certain financial assetfs and liabilities Fair value
Defined benefits (assets)/Hability Present value of defined benefits obligations

. Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles require
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities
on the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates and

: igg assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Any revision to accounting estimafes are




ASK Autometive Private Limited

Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements (continued)
CIN: U34300DL1988PTC030342

(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

€.

accounting policies that have the most significant effects on the amounts recognized in the financial
statements is included in the following notes:

Significant estimates

Useful lives of depreciable/amortizable assets — Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives
of depreciable/amortizable assets at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets.
Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and economic obsolescence that may change the utility
of assets.

Defined benefit obligation (DBO) — Management’s estimate of the DBO is based on underlying
assumptions such as standard rates of inflation, mortality, discount rate and anticipation of future salary
increases. Variation in these assumptions may significantly impact the DBO amount and the annual
defined benefit expenses.

Recognition of deferred tax assets — The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based
on an assessment of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred fax assets can
be utilized.

Significant judgments

Contingent liabilities - At cach balance sheet date, on the basis of the management judgment, changes in
facts and legal aspects, the Company assesses the requirement of disclosure against the outstanding
contingent liabilities. However, the actual future outcome may be different from this judgement.

Impairment of financial assets — At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observed over
expected life, the management assesses the expected credit loss on outstanding financial assets.

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets — The evaluation of applicability of indicators of
impairment of assets requites assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in
deterioration of recoverable amount of the assets,

Classification of leases — The Company enters into leasing arrangements for various premises. The
assessment (including measurement) of the lease is based on several factors, including, but not limited to,
transfer of ownership of leased asset at end of lease term, lessee’s option to extend/terminate etc. After the
commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or change in
circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability to exercise or not to exercise the option to extend
or lo terminate.

Measurement of fair values

A number of the Company’s accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of fair values, for both
financial and non-financial assets and liabilities. The Company has an established control framework with
respect to measurement of fair values. This includes treasury division which is responsible for overseeing all
significant fair value measurements, including Level 3 fair values, and report directly to chief financial
officer.

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used in the
valuation techniques as follows.
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Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements (continued)
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(ANl amounts are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

Level 1: Quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruments.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation fechniques which maximize the use of observable market data rely as little as possible on entity
specific estimates.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in level 3.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the Company uses observable market data as far as
possible. The Company recoghises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the
repotting period during which the changes have occurred,

f.  Principles of conselidation

Eguity accounted invesiees

The Group’s interest in equity accounted investees comprise interests in joint venture.

A joint venture is an agreement in which the Group has joint control and has right to the net assets of the
arrangement, rather than rights to its assets and obligations for its liabilities.

Interest in joint ventures are accounted for using the equity method. They are initially recognized at cost
which includes the transaction costs, Subsequent to initial recognition, the consolidated financial statements
incudes the Group's share of Profit and Loss and other Comprehensive Income (OCI) of equity-accounted
investee until the date on which significant influence or joint control ceases,

Transactions elimination on consolidation

Intra-group balances and transactions, and any unrealized income and expenses arising from intra-group
transactions, are eliminated. Unrealised gains arising from fransaction with equity accounted investees are
eliminated against the investment to the extent of the Group’s interest in the investee. Unrealised losses are
climinated in the same way as unrealized gains, but only to the extent that here is no evidence of impairment,

2A. Significant accounting policies
(a) Current-non-current classification

All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current.

Assets

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the normal operating cycle;

b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded,

¢) it is expected to be realised within 12 months after the reporting date; or

d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least 12 months after the reporting date.

Current assets include the current portion of non-current financial assets. All other assets are classified as
non-current,

Liabilifies

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:
a) it is expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle;

b) 1t is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

it.Js due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or
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Notes forming part of consolidated financial statements (continued)
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(All amounts are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

d) the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months
after the reporting date, Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in its

settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

Current liabilities include current portion of non-current financial liabilities, All other liabilitics are classified
as non-current.

Operating cycle
Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash or
cash equivalents. The Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of
classification of its assets and liabilities as current and non-current,

(b} Foreign currency transactions

i. Initial recognition

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency of the Company at the exchange
rates at the date of the transaction.

ii. Measurement at reporting date

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functional currency
at the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non- monetary assets and liabilities that are measured based on
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated at the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Exchange
differences on restatement/ settlement of all monetary items are recognized in the statement of profit and
loss.

(¢) Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equity instrument of another entity.

i. Recogaition and initial measurement

Financia! assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted for
transaction costs, except for those carried at fair value through Profit and Loss which are measured
initially at fair value.

——
-

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets
On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at
- amortized cost; or

- fair value through profit or loss ("FVTPL’)

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the
period the Company changes its business model for managing financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions:
- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual

'. terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash ﬂox ?/1;
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iii.

.

@

are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost as described above are measured
at FVTPL.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortized cost or FVTPL. A financial liability
is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held for trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated
as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net
gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognized in statement of profit or loss. Other
financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.
The Company does not have any fixed liabilities under the category of FVTPL.

Derecognition

Financial assets

The Company de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a
transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are
transferred or in which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset.

Investments in equity instruments of joint venture is accounted for at cost in accordance with Ind
AS 27 Separate Financial Statements,

Financial liabilities

The Company de-recognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled, or expire. The Company also de-recognises a financial liability when its terms are
modified and the cash flows under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new
financial liability based on the modified terms is recognized at fair value. The difference between
the carrying amount of the financial liability extinguished and the new financial Hability with
modified terms is recognized in statement of profit and loss.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet
when, and only when, the Company currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the amounts
and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

Property, plant and equipment

Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are initially measured at cost of acquisition or construction
which includes capitalized borrowing cost. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment
comprises its purchase price, including import duties and other non-refundable purchase taxes or
levies, any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended

d estimated cost of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on which it is
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(AH amounts ave in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

recognition, items of property, plant and equipment are carried at its cost less any accumulated depreciation
and / or accumulated impairment loss, if any.

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of materials
and direct labor, any other costs directly attributable / allocable to bring the item to working

condition for its intended use.

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they
are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Gains or losses arising on sale/disposal of items of property, plant and equipment are recognized in
statement of profit and loss.

Capital work-in-progress comprises the cost of fixed assets that are not ready for their intended use
at the reporting date.

. Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Company.

iit. Depreciation

Depreciation on items of property, plant and equipment is provided on the straight-line method based on the
estimated useful life of each asset as determined by the management. Depreciation is charged over the number
of shift a plant or equipment is used in the business in accordance with schedule I1 of the Companies Act.
Depreciation for assets purchased during the year is proportionately charged i.e. from the date on which asset
is ready for use. Depreciation for assets sold during the year is proportionately charged i.e. up to the date on
which asset is disposed off.

The useful lives have been determined based on internal evaluation done by management and are in line with
the estimated useful lives, to the extent prescribed by the Schedule II of the Companies Act.

Life in Years

Buildings 30
Plant and machinery 5
Electrical installations 10
Furniture and fixtures 10
Office equipiments 5
Vehicles _ 8
Dies and Moulds 7 t0 10
Computers 3

Hangers and trollies are amortised based on physical availability and technical assessment at year end.

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if
appropriate.

Modification or extension to an existing assef, which is of capital nature, and which becomes an integral part

thereof is depreciated prospectively over the remaining useful life of that asset.
P
o1y
/@j@ w é/ﬁ
(3 -
ST <
EWDELH ‘”"i,g

e

V) /-

N&N‘“‘-«—.




ASK Automotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of conselidated financial statements (continued)
CIN: U34300DL1988PTC030342

(All amounts ave in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

(e) Intangible Assets

i. Recognition and initial measurement

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company are measured initially at cost. After initial recognition, an
intangible asset is carried at its cost less any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment loss.

ii. Subseguent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits associated with
the expenditure will flow to the Company,

ifi, Amortisation
Technical know-how is being amortized over a period of seven years on a straight line basis,

Computer software is being amortized over a period of six years on a straight line basis.

Goodwill

Represents amounts paid over the identifiable assets towards Business Takeover transaction is carried
forward based on assessment of benefits arising from such goodwill in future, Such expenditure is impaired
on fair value method in future years.

Distribution network

Represents allocation of amounts paid towards Business Takeover transaction is camied forward based on
assessment of benefits arising from such network in future. Such expenditure is amortized on period of ten
years on straight line basis.

The above periods also represent the management’s estimation of economic useful life of the respective
intangible assets.

Amortisation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and adjusted if
appropriate.

(f) Inventories

Inventories which comprise of raw material, work in progress, finished goods and stores and spares are valued
at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost of inventories comprises all cost of purchase, cost of
conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

The basis of determining costs for various categories of inventories are as follows: -

Raw materials, components, stores and spares, - Weighted Average Method
Packing, Loose Tools, gauges and insfruments

Work-in-progress and finished goods - Material cost plus appropriate proportion of
labour, manufacturing overheads.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs
of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The net realisable value of work-in-progress is determined with reference to the selling prices of related
hed goods, Raw matetials held for use in production of finished goods are not written down below cost,
S0, Jsgs where material prices have declined, and it is estimated that the cost of the finished_goods
(037 5/&
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64]

will exceed its net realisable value. The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on an item-by-
item basis, ‘

Impairment
Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the Expected Credit Loss (ECL) mode] for the financial
assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no
significant financing component is measured at an amount equal to lifetime ECL. For all other financial
assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has
been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition, in which case those financial assets
are measured at lifetime ECL. The changes (incremental or reversal) in loss allowance computed using
ECL model, are recognised as an impairment gain or loss in the statement of profit and loss.

Impairment of non-financial assets

(h)

The Company’s non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine if there is
indication of any impairment. If any indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
Assets that do not generate independent cash flows are grouped together into cash generating unifs
(CGU). An impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or ils cash
generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount, Impairment losses are recognised in statement of profit
and loss. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised.

Employee benefits
Defined Contribution Plans:

The Company makes payments to defined contribution plans such as provident fund and employees’ state
insurance. The Company has no further payment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributions are recognised as
employee benefit expense when they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to the extent
that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments is available.

Short-term employee benefits

Employee benefits payable within twelve months of receiving employee services are classified as short-term
employee benefits, These benefits include salaries and wages, bonus, etc. The undiscounted amount of short-
term employee benefits to be paid in exchange for employee services is recognised as an expense in statement
of profit and loss as the related service is rendered by employees.

Defined Benefit Plans:
The liability or asset recognised in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present
value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets. The

defined benefit obligation is calculated annually by actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the balance of the defined benefit obligation
Ainvalue of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the statement of profit
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Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions
are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included
in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet.

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit abligation resulting from plan amendments or curtailments
are recognised imnediately in profit or loss as past service cost. -

Other long-term employee benefits:

Other long-term employee benefits are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss as and
when they accrue. The Company determines the liability using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with
actuarial valuations catried out as at the balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses in respect of such
benefits are charged to the statement of profit and loss.

(i) Provisions

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present obligation that can be
estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation, Provisions are recognised at the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present
obligation at the balance sheet date.

(i) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measured, regardless of when the payment is being made. Revenue is
measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking into account contractually
defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.

However, / Goods and Services Tax {(GST) is not received by the Company on its own account. Rather, it is
tax collected on value added to the commeodity or supplies made by the seller on behalf of the government.
Accordingly, it is exchuded from revenue.

Sale of goods
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

Further, revenue from sale of goods is recognized based on a 5-Step Methodology which is as follows:
Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligation in contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price

Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract

Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for volume
discounts, service level credits, performance bonuses, price concessions, staggered discount on early
payments and incentives, if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also excludes taxes
collected from customers.

Rendeving of services

Revenue from services provided is recognised upon rendering of the services, in accordance with the agreed
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(k)

o

Other operating revenue

All export benefits under various policies of Government of India are recognised on acctrual basis when no
significant uncertainties as to the amount of consideration that would be derived and as to its nitimate
collection exist.

Other income

Interest income is recognised on accrual basis using the effective interest method.

Government grants

Government grants related to property, plant and equipment are included in the non-current liabilities as
deferred income and are credited to Profit and loss on the basis of fulfillment of export obligation and
presented within other income in accordance with the primary conditions associated with purchase of assets
and related grants.

Export benefit entitlements are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the right to receive benefit
is established in respect of the exports made and the realisation is reasonably certain,

Leases

A lease is defined as ‘a contract, or part of a contract, that conveys the right to use an asset (the underlying
asset) for a period of time in exchange for consideration’.

Classification of leases

The Company enters into leasing arrangements for various assets. The assessment of the lease is based on
several factors, including, but not limited to, transfer of ownership of leased asset at end of lease term, lessee’s
option to extend/purchase etc.

Recognition and initial measurement
At lease commencement date, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on the balance
sheet, The right-of-use asset is measured at cost, which is made up of the initial measurement of the lease
liability, any initial direct costs incurred by the Company, an estimate of any costs to dismantle and remove
the assct at the end of the lease (if any), and any lease payments made in advance of the lease cominencenient
date (net of any incentives received).

Subsequent measurement

The Company depreciates the right-of-use assets on a straight-line basis from the lease commencement date
to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the lease term, The Company
also assesses the right-of-use asset for impairment when such indicators exist.

At lease commencement date, the Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease
payments unpaid at that date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease if that rate is readily
available or the Company’s incremental borrowing rate. Lease payments included in the measurement of the
Jease fiability are made up of fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) and variable payments
based on an index ot rate, Subsequent to initial measurement, the lability will be reduced for payments made
and increased for interest. It is re-measured to reflect any reassessment or modification, or if there are changes
in in-substance fixed payments. When the lease liability is re-measured, the corresponding adjustment is
reflected in the right-of-use asset,
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(m}

)

(0}

The Company has elected to account for short-term leases using the practical expedients. Instead of
recognising a right-of-use asset and lease liability, the payments in relation to these are recognised as an
expense in statement of profit and loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term,

Income-tax

Tax expense recognised in statement of profit and loss comprises the sum of deferred lax and current tax not
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax is determined as the tax payable in respect of taxable income for the year and is computed in
accordance with refevant tax regulations, Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or
loss is recognised outside profit or loss {either in other comprehensive income of in equity).

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between carrying amount of assets and
liabilities for financial reporting purposes and cotresponding amount used for taxation purposes. Deferred
tax asscts on unrealised tax loss are recognised to the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss
will be utilised against future taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company’s forecast of future
operating results, adjusted for significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of
any unused tax loss. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
asset to be recovered,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacled or
substantively enacted at the reporting date, Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside statement of
profit and loss is recognised outside statement of profit or loss (cither in other comprehensive income or in

equity).

Unused tax credit (Minimum alternate tax (‘MAT’) credit entitlement) is recognized as an asset only when
and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the
specified period. In the year in which such credit becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset, the said asset
is created by way of a credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as unused tax credit. The Company
reviews the same at each balance sheet date and writes down the carrying amount of unused tax credit to the
extent it is not reasonably certain that the Company will pay normal income fax during the specified period.

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings
per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares
outstanding during the year end, except where the results would be anti-dilutive.

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present obligation that
may, but prabably will not, require an outflow of resources, or a present obligation whose amount cannot be
estimated reliably. Contingent liabilities do not warrant provisions, but are disclosed. Contingent asseis are
neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed
continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related
income are recognised in the period in which the change ocours.
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(p) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise balance with banks and in hand
and demand deposits.

(@) Borrowing cost

Botrowing costs directly attributable to acquisition, construction or erection of qualifying assets are
capitalised. Capitalisation of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare
the qualifying assets for their intended use are complete,

Other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the statement of profit and loss in the year in which
they are incurred.

(r) Derivative financial instruments

The Company holds derivative financial instruments contracts to mitigate the risk of changes in exchange
rates on foreign currency exposures. The counterparty for these contracts is generally a bank, Apart from this
derivatives are used as short termm investment instruments as a treasury management function.

Derivatives are recognized initially at fair value and attributable transaction costs are recognized in net profit
in the statement of profit and loss. Subsequent to initial recognition, the derivatives are measured at fair value
through statement of profit and loss and the resulting exchange gains or losses are included in other income.

(s) Recent accounting pronouncements
Amendments to Schedule Il of the Act

On 24 March 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”™) through a notification, amended Schedule I11
of the Act. The amendments revise Division I, IT and ITI of Schedule ITT and are applicable from | April 2021,
The revised Division IF which relate to companies whose financial statements are required to comply with
Companies {(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, as amended, prescribes amendments for various
additional disclosures, The Company is evaluating the requirements of these amendments and their impact
on the consolidated financial statements.

Standards/amendments issued but not yet effective
Amendment to Ind AS 116, Leases

On 18 June 2021, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA™") has issued an updated amendment to Ind AS 116
in respect of rent concessions occurring as a direct consequence of the Covid-19 pandemic. The effective date
of these amendments is 1 April 2021. The Company is evaluating the requirements of these amendments and
their impact on the consolidated financial statements.
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ASK Autamative Private Limited

Nates forming part of conselickated M ind stat t i 1)
CIN: U34300DL§988PTC030342

(Al amaunis are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated}

3 Property, plant and equipment and capital work-n-progress (confinued)

3.4 Assets classHled ais held for sale

The Company was allotted plot nio. GH-33 situated al Sector-, IMT Manesar, Gurugram, by Haryana State Industrial and Infrastructure Development Corporation
{"HSHDC") vide RLA no. HSIIDC/CGHS/Manesaz/2007/599-600 dated B January 2667 for the parpese of building 4 group housing project. Subsequently, the Company
has constructed an aparinent building on this land including car parking and service basement, known as "ASK Greens” aceording 10 scheme of HSIBC, During the
Fnancial year 2017-18 , upoen completion of construction of flats, the Company filed n deed of declaration with sub-registrar, Mancsar, thereby converting the said land
and building int 40 Mats having a total value of INR 3,640 Lakbs. The said group housing flats has been classified as held for sale, details as follows:

Particulars Amount
Assels held for sale as at § Apeil 2019 2,822.00
Cost of group housing flats sold during the year 1,062.00
Assets held for sale as at 31 March 2020 1,760.00
Cost of group housing flats sold during the year 1,336.00
Assets held for sale ps at 31 March 2021 424,00

4A Rlght of use assets

Gross black Total
As at [ April 2019 -
Transfer from Property plant & equipment on account of Ind AS 116 406.17
Addition on account of transition to Ind AS 116 (refer note 40} 187.16
Additions 1,302.57
Disposal -
As at 31 March 2020 1,895,90
Additions §2.07
Disposal (1,042.48)
As at 31 Mareh 2021 935.49

Amoriization

As at | April 201% -
Charge for the year 576,80
Disposal -
As at 31 March 2020 576.80
Chatge for the year 623,35
Blispesals (1,042.48)
As at 31 March 2021 157.67
Net Block

As at 31 March 2021 Ti1.82
As at 3] March 2020 1,319.19

4B Intangible assefs

Gross block Goodwill Distribution Conputer Technical Total
Network Software Know How
Asat1 Aprli 2019 £8,191.01 493.00 545.31 160,60 19,389.92
Additions - - 13.36 - 13.36
Disposal - - - - -
As at 31 Mareh 2020 18,191.01 453,60 558.47 160,60 19,403.28
Additions - - 6.53 - 6.53
Disposal - - (2.08) - {2.08)
As at 31 March 2021 18,191,601 493,00 563,12 £60.60 19.407,73
Amortization
As ot 1 April 2019 - 49.30 211,76 17.46 344,52
Charge for the year - 49.30 88.63 2236 160.29
Disposals - - - - -
As at 31 March 2020 - 98.60 308.39 99.82 504.81
Charge for the year - 49.30 84.65 19.30 153.25
Disposal - - (2.08) - 2.08)
As at 31 March 2021 - 147.90 348.96 19,42 655,98
Net Block
As at 31 March 2021 18,191,081 345.10 174,16 41,48 18,751.75
As at 31 Mareh 2020 18,191,01 39440 25228 60.78 18,898.47

481 The Company does not have any outstanding contractual commitments to purchase any ifems of intangible assets.
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ASK Autematlve Private Limited
Notes forming part of Iidated [ fal stat ks (1
CIN: U34300DL1988I"TC030342

(Al amonnts are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

5 Invesimerts As al 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Nos Amont Naos Amount
Non current
Unguoted
In joint ventures
ASK Fras-l.e Friction Private Limited (face value INR 10 each) 3,11,15,000 339.52 3,11,15,600 17942
Total (equity instruments) 339.52 779,42
Aggregate amount of nop eurrent investments 339,51 77942
Current
Quoted
Investment in equity instrements {(fully pald up)
Valued ai fair valpe trough profit or loss - 333,12
Apprepate amount of current investments - 83112
5A  Loans As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Current Non-euirent Current Non-current
Loans to velaled parties
Unsecured Loan to ASK Fras-le Frivtion Pvt, Lid, - 1,066.56 - 1,066.50
Total Loais - 1,066.58 - 1,066,530
Loan given 1o ASK Fras-te Friction PvL. Ltd {Joint Venture) is receivable in 4 equat yearly instaliments of 3NR 266,625 Lakhs conumencing from 20 January 2024 and catries Interest rale
of 9% p.a receivable on quarterly intervals.
6 Other Ninnneial assets As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 Maxch 2020
Current Non-gurren{ Current Non-current
Unsecured, considered good wnless otherise stated
Deposits witl original maturity for niore than 12 months (refer note 12} - 24.32 - 19,74
Security deposits 107 82212 - 835.76
Goods and service fax budgetary support receivable - - 1,103.43 -
Advance for investment - - 105.48 -
Other financial assets 54.52 - 18,56 -
Total other Maancial asset 55.59 848.44 1,221.47 855.50
7 Non-curreat (8x assets (net) Asal Asat
3F March 2021 31 March 2020
Advance income fax* 469.77 802.63
Total non-current tax assets (net) 469,77 802,63
*Nel of provisions for incame lax 1,359.46 12,202,13
8 Oiher assels As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Current Nan-gurrent Current Non-current
Unsecored, considered good anless otherwise slated
Advances o suppliers 62,06 - 121.30 -
Prepaid expetises 17318 25,88 156.80 2718
Capital advances - 570.25 - 8d.d41
Advance 1o employees 24.47 - 5.16 -
Balarnces with government authorities 108.24 2,16 78,54 2.16
GST Recoverable on goods in transit 294,31 - 41941 -
Other assels 47.20 - - -
Total other assels 709.46 598.29 781.21 113,75
9 luventorles Asat As at
31 March 2021 31 Mareh 2629
Yalued af Iower of cost or net realisable value
Raw materials* 250076 2,187.31
Work-in-progress 2,887.41 2,657.09
Finished goods*¥ 4,464.36 2,968.85
Packing material 318,14 27731
Stores and spares including lovse tools 1,097.42 1,2£3.23
Total Invenlories 11,268.0% 9,303,79
*Includes raw material in transit 46.91 101.51
**Includes sale of goods in iransii 2,157.73 436,19
-




ASK Aufemotive Private Limited
Notes forming pari of tdated 0
CIN: U34300D1.1988PTC030342
(A anounts ave in INR Lakhs, except otiernise stated)

dal sdal " y

10 Trade recebvables Asat Asal
31 Marel 2021 31 March 2020

Unsecuredd
Recelvable fron related parties (refer note 39) 3945 880
Receivable from others
Trade receivables considered good - Unseeused 13,231.26 7,219.40
Trade receivables wliich Iiave significant incrense in credit risk 46.67 -
Tatak 1331708 7,228.20
Less: Provision for impairent (46.6T) -
13,276.41 722820
Trade receivables are non-inlerest bearing and are generally or terms of 30 (0 60 days.
Refer note A8(B)(1){a} for details of Company’s credit risk policy and exposure.
Refer note 39 for amount of Trade receivable from relaled party.

11 Cask and cash equivalents Asat Asal

31 March 2021

31 March 2030

Balance witl: Banks
- n cutrent accounts 1,846,935 331.59
Cash on lind 5.7¢ 4,04
Totsl eash and cash equivalents 1,852,865 335.63
Thete are rio repateiation restrictions with regard to cash and cash equivalenls as at the end of the reporting period and prior period.
12 Other bank balances As at Asal
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Balances with banks:*
Deposils with original maturity of kess than three months - 228
Deposils with original maturily of nicre than three months but less than 12 months 14,32 i1.26
Deposits with original maturity of more (han 12 months 24.32 19.74
38.64 39.28
Amount disclosed as "Qther financial assels” (refer nole 6) (24.32) (19.74)
Tofal other bank balances 14,32 19.54

* Margin Money with bank (for g ] and g horiti
acerued on fixed deposits amounting to INR 3,05 lakhs (3| March 2020 INR 2.7) lakhs,}

There are no repatriation resirictions with regard to other bank balances as af the end of the reporting period and prior period.

10 INR 35.59 Takiis {31 March 2020 INR 36.57 lakhs). The ahove amount includes inerest

13 Equity share capital

As at 31 March 2021

As at 31 March 2020

Nos Amoung Nos Amount
(i Authorised share capial
Equity shares of face value INR 2 each (31 March 2020: INR 2 each) 22,50,06,080 4,500.00 6,25,00,000 1,250.00
22,50,00,000 4,500.00 6,25,00,000 1,250.08
{il} Tssued, subsecribed and fully paid-up shares
Equity shares of face value INR 2 each {31 March 2020: INR 2 cach) 20,34,42,600 4,068.85 5,08,60,650 1017.21
Total equity share capital 20,34,42,600 4,068.83 5,08,60,650 1,007.21
(il Reconciliatlon of the shaves outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
Equity shares
As al 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Nos Amount Nos Amount
Authorised skare capital
At the beginning of the year 6,25,00,000 1,250.00 6,00,00,000 1,200,00
Addition cn mierger (veler note (viii) below) - - 25,00,000 50.00
Increased during the year 16,25,00,000 3,250.00 - -
As at the end of the year 22,50,00,000 4,500,049 6,25,00,000 1,250.00
Issued, subseribed and paid-up share capial
At the beginning of the year 5,08,60,650 1,61%.21 4,44,70,650 839,41
Share issued during the year (refer nole (vi) below) - - £3,90,000 127.80
Benus Share issued during the year (refes note (vil) betow) 1525,81,050 3,05].64 - -
Qutstanding af the end of the year 20,34,42,600 4,068.85 5,08,60,650 1,017,121

() ‘Termsirights artached to equity shares

“The Company has cnly one class of equity shares having face value of INR 2 per share. All the existing equity shares rank par? passu in ail respects including but not limbted to entitlement
for dividend, bonus issue and right issue. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining assels of e Company after seitliag of all Habikitics, in

proportion te their shareholding,

(v) Datails of shareholders holding more than 5% skaves In the Company

Equity shares of face vatue INIt 2 each (3 March 2026 INR 2 each) ';::‘ 3 Mam"/f?}?llnldiun I;*\ussnl 31 M“c::?g]umm ]
Mr, Kuldip Singh Rathee 87788400 43.15% 2,19,47,100 43.55%
Mrs, Vijay Ralhiee 6,36.76,200 31.30% 1,59,19,050 35.30%
Mr. Amen Rathee 2,37,90,000 11.69% 59,47,500 £1.69%
Mr, Prashant Ralliee 2.81,88.000 13.86% 7047,000 £3.86%
20,14 42,660 100.00% 5,08,60,650 1{10.60%

(v} In previous year Shares issued pursuant to scheme of menger 6,390,000 Equity shares face value of Rs. 2 each.

&




ASK Aulomotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of lidated finaneial

CIN: U34300DL19REPTCO30342

(AN amounts are It INR Lakhs, excepi otherwise stited)

(contlnued)

(vi) Apgregate number of equity shares issued as bonus and shares jssued for consideration oilier than cash for the geriod of five years immedialely preceding the reporting date.

Equity shaves of face value INR 2 cach

Tor the year ealled

31-Mar-2021 31-Mar-2019 3f-Mar-2018 31-Mar-2017
Eauity shares allolled as flly paid borus shares by capitalization of reserves
- mumber of shares 15,25,81,950 - 4,23,53,000 -
(vili) Pursuant to scheme of merger of ALA. Autotech Pyt Ltd.
14 Other equlty Asal Asat
31 harch 2021 31 March 2020
Gegrtkal reserve
Balance at the beginning of e year $0.05 10,05
10.08 10.08
Share pending issuance
Balance at [he beginniog of the year - 127.80
Add: Additions - -
Less: Shares issued the year pursnant to scheme of merger - (127.80)
Capltal redemption reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year 3.00 8.00
$.00 800
Securities premivm
Balance at the bepinning of the year 94,05 J4.05
94.05 94,05
Retained earnings@
Batance at the begianing of the year 50,753.66 41,288,69
Add: Profit for the year 10,620.13 10,697.60
Add: Other comprehensive income {43.78) 69.31
Less: Demerged pursuant ta the scheme” . (4,013.06)
Less: Effect of first time implementation of Ind AS 116 (Leases) B (44,371
Less: Interin: dividend {203.44) {203.44)
Less: Dividend distribution tax on jnterim dividend - 4107
1.ess: Bonus shares issued during the year {3,051.04) -
Less: Bonus share jssue expenses {4.08) -
Less; Expenses for increase in aulhorised share capital 25,25

£8,041,60

£0,752.66

Tatak other equily

48,153.70

50,865.76

(@ This includes balanee as on 31 March 2021 INR 26.78 Lakhs (Previous Year INR 70.56 Lakhs) arising on account of gain/(ioss) booked on remeasurement of pest employment benefits

abligation through other comprehensive income.
# refer nole 44

14,5 Nalure and purpose of other tquity
- Capitat redemption reserve; This
shares,

- General reserve: This represents appropriation of profit by the Company and is available for distsibution of dividend.

veserve created as per provisions of section 55 of the Companies Act, 2613 on redemption of 0% Non

- Securitles premium; This represents premium received on issue of shares.

- Retained earnings: This represents fhe nel profits after alf distributions and transfers to other reserves,
- Other comprehensive Incomes This represents balance arising on account of gainf(loss) booked on

income,

e rad b,

of post employ

benefiis obligati

through other comprehensive

14,2 Effective April 1, 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS [ 16, Leases and applied tise standard to all lease contracts existing on April £, 2019 using the modified relrospective methed and has
taken the cumulative adjustiment (o relained eatnings, on the date of initial application.

15 Borrowings (non-cirrent)

Asat
31 March 2021

Asat
31 Mareh 2029

Secured borrowlngs

Term boan

From banks {note (i) to {iv)} 540§.53 13,677.15
Total borrswvings 5401.53 13,677.145
Less: Current ities of long tem ¢ (included in note 22) 1,134.53 5,006,93
Net borrowlags {non-current) 4,267.00 8,6T0.22




ASK Autometive Private Limited

Notes forming part of

Ndated 1 fal i ; ¥

CIN: U34300DL1988PTC030342
(At amouwis ave I INR Laths, eveept othervise siated)

Interesi rates, repayment and ather {erms of the borrowings:

Term Loaus

Asat Asat

Parlicalars 3i Mareh 2021 31 March 2020

D

(i)

(it}

i)

HDFC Bank: Tenn Loan INR 6,400 Eakhs sanctioned (Tolal loan disbursed INR 6,000 Lakhs out of which INR 4,000 Eakhs was dishyrsed - 1,087.28
by way of take over of fenm loan from: Kolak Makindra Bark in April 2017 and INR 2,000 Lakhs as Fesh dishursement in January 2018) is

secured by exclusive charge on Personal mmovable property of Direclors situated at G-2/15 Vasant Vihar, New Delhi and Movabie Fixed

Assets acquired purchased out of this loan for Plant situaled at Plol No, 166, Paiki Rampura, Gujarat. Out of lotal disbursal of INR 6000

Lakhs, Loan of INR 4,000 Lakhs was repayable in 48 menthly instaliments by July 2021, has been fully repaid during B/Y 2020-21 and Loan

of INR 2000 Lakhs was repayable in 48 monthly iastaliments and has been fully repaid during /¥ 2019-20, Rate of interest is 1 year

MCLR+<Spread>.

Kotak Mahindra Bank Etd.: Tenn Loan INR 175,00 lakiis sanctioned and availed for payment to respective business owners againsl business - 8,333,17
purchase agreement and is secured by exclusive charge on Immevable Property being land and building sitwated at Plot No. 28, Sector-4, Plot

No, 155-156, Seclotr-5, and Plol No, §3-14, Sector -5 at IMT Manesar, Gurgaon-122050 (Haryana} . The said foan is also secured by Personal

Guaranteess of Mr, 3.8, Rathee , Mrs, Vijay Ralhee, Mr. Prashant Rathee and Mr, Aman Rathee, belng Directors of the Company. The loan

was disbursed in August 2088 with a moralorium period of 6 months, repayable by June 2023 . During the E.Y 2019-20 | [he prepayment of

TNR 4300 Lakhs was done by Company’s own funds, Furlher, prepayment of INR 5205 Lakhs was done during the F.Y 2020-21 by

Company's osvn Randds and joan as been Rally repaid in March2021. Rate of interest is 3 montlis MCLR +<8pread>.

Kotak Mahindra Bank Lid; Tenn Loan INR 5,000 lakhs sanctioned and availed for purchase of Plant and Machinery and Construction of 340153 4,256,790
Buildirg al Plol No,13-14, Sector-5, IMT Manesar, Gurgaon-122050 (Haryana) and is secured by exclusive charge on movable fixed assets

acquired out of this loan at plant situated at Plot No. 13-14, Sector-5, IMT Manesar, Gurgaon and immovable propesty beng land and

building sifuated al Plot No,28, Seclor-4, Plet No. 155-156, Sector-5, Plot No. 3-14, Sector-5, at IMT Manesar, Gurgaon-122050 (Haryana).

The said loan is secured by Personal Guarantee/s of Mr, K.5. Rathee, Mrs. Viiay Rathee, Mr. Prashant Rathes and Mr. Amanr Rathee, being

Directors of the Company, The loan was disbursed in Jannary 2019 with a moraterium period of 6 months and will be repaid by March 2024

in 45 equalnonthly instaliments, Rate of interest is 3 months MCLR + <Spread>.

Kotak Mahiadra Bank Ltd.: Working Capital Term Loan INR 2,700 lakhs is sanctioned uader ECLGS Scheme of Nationa! Credit Guaraniee 2,000.00 -
Trustee Company Lid. (NCGTC) and is secured by way of second charge on first pasi passu hypothecation charge on all existing and future

curren| assels and movable fixed assels excluding assels exclusively financed by Tenm lenders and first pari passu mortgage charge on

immovable properly being fand and building situated at Plot No. 66 & §7, Udyoy Vihar, Phase-1, Gurgaon (Haryana) . The said loan is also

secured by second exclusive charpe on movable fixed assets acquired for Plant situated at Plot No. 13-14, Sector-5, IMT Manesar and second

exclusive charge over immovable property (Industrial) being land and building situsted at Plot No.28, Sector-4, Plot No. 155-156, Seclor-3

and Plot No, 13414, Sector-5, al IMT Manesar, Gurgaon-122050 (Hacvana). Out of sanclioned loan amount , Rs, 2,000 lakhs was disbursed in

March 2024 with a tenor of 5 years with a moralorivm perlod of 1 year and will be repaid on monthly amortising basis by March 2026. Rate of

interest is Repe Rate + <Spread>,

Total Secured Borrowleps 5,401.53 13,6715

Note:-The Company had taken Moratorimn en Term Loan installnents and Interest from Kolak Mahindra Bank and HDFC Bank for perdod
from 0F April 20 to May 2020 and March 2020 to May 2020 respectively, as per made by Reserve Bank of India via circular
"RB1/2019-20/186" daled 27 March 2020 and accordingly the current maturity of term loans has been adjusted,

Lease Liabillties As at 31 March 2021 As al 31 March 2020
Current Nen-current Curreat Noa-curvent

Lease liabdlity (Refer note 40) 102,66 324,76 613,91 350,43

‘Tolal Lease liabitities 102,66 A76 613,91 350.13

Provisions As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Current Non-current Current Non-current

17.1

Provision for gratuity (refer note 17.1) 23549 1,959.77 237.58 1,593.99
Provision for comp d ak 130.28 469.86 136.89 4§9.35

Tota) provisions 374.78 2,429.63 37447 2,013.34

Defined benefit plan angt long term employnient henefit

General deseription:

Gratuity (Defined benefi plan):

Grataity Yiability is defined benefit obligation and is provided for on Ihe basis of an actuarial valnalion on projecled wnil credil method made al the end of each fisanciat year. The gratuity
plan is governed by the Payment of Grawity Act, 1972, Every employee whe has compleled five yeais or more of service gets a pratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary)
for each completed year of service. The scheme is unfunded, Acinarial gains or losses are recognised in othier comprehensive incorae,

Compessated absence (other long term employee benefitsh

The employees of the Company are eatitled to leave as per the leave policy of the Company, The Company treats accumulated leave expected to be carried forward beyond bwelve months,
as long lerm emp} benefit for purposes. Such long term comy are provided for based on actuaral valuation using the projected unit credit meihod at the
yvear end. The expense related 1o comp d absences are ised in of profit and loss as employes benefits expense,

A reconcitiation of the Company’s defined leneflt obligation (DBO) and plar assets, Le. the gratulty plan, to the amounis presented In the statement of financial position for
each of the reporting periods is presented helow!

Asat Asat
31 March 2021 31 Mareh 2020

Assels awt 1abllify (Dalance sheet posltion)

Present valug of abligation 2,195.26 1,831.57
Fair value of plan assels - -
Nel lability 1,193.26 1.831.57

EAS
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ASK Automotive Private Limited
Notes ferming part of did

CIN: U3300DL1988PTCO30342
(Al amounts are In INR Lakls, except othernise stated)

1 financkat stat [ tinued)

C  Expernses recognised during the year

Ror the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year énded
31 pdsrch 2020

B income statement*
In other compreliensive income.

369.26 379.29
59,52 (85.62)
Total expruses recogwised during the year 428,78 29347

D Defined benefit obligatlor
Tae details of the Conpany’s defined benefits ablipations are as follows:
Changes in the presend yalue of obiigation

For the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
3 March 2020

Peesent valus of ebligation as al the beginning 1,831.57 1,6M1.71
Currenl service cost 249,38 254.26
Inlerest expense 114.88 125.03
Re-measurement or achuarial (gain) / loss arsing from:
- change in demographic assumplions 40,70 0.13
- change In Anancial assumplions 154,29 (117.00)
- experenice adjustmenis (135.46) .25
Benefits Paid {65.09) (136.81)
Present value of ebligation as af the year end 2,195.27 1,851,57
L& Bifurcation of net lahillty
Asat Asal
31 March 2021 31 Maich 2029
Current liabilily 235.49 237,58
Non-cusrent liability 1,956.77 1,593.99
Net liabillty 2,195.26 1,831.57

F  Expenses recopnised in the statement of profit and loss

Tor the year ended
31 March 2021

For the year ended
31 March 2020

Current service cost

Net inlezest cost on the net defined benefit liability

Expenses recognised In the sintement of profit and loss

245.38 254,20
119.88 125.03
369,26 379.29

G Other comprebenslve income

For (he year ended
31 March 2018

Yor the year ended
31 March 2020

Actuariat {gains) f losses

- ¢hange in demographic assumptiots 40,70 0.13
- change in financial assumptions 154.29 (117.00)
- experience vanance (13540) 31.25
Components of defined benefit costs recopnised in other comprehensive income 50.53 {B3.62)
H  Financial assumptions: The principal financial assumptions usedt in Ihe valuation are shown in the table below:
Asal Asat
31 March 2021 31 Mareh 2020
Discount rate (per answm) 6.40% 6.55%
Salary growth rate (per anmun) 9.00% 2.00%
1 Dentographic assumptions
Asal Asal
31 Mareh 2021 31 March 2020
Morlaity rate (% of IALM 2012-14) (PY: % of [ALM 2012-14) 100.00% 100,00%
Withdrawal rale {all ages) 9.00% 15.00%
These assumplions were developed by management with the assi of i ies. Discount factors are determined close to each year-end by reference lo market yields of

high quality corporate bonds thal are denominated in the currency in which the benefits will be paid and that have terms to maturity approximating to the terms of the reloted obligation.

%

Other assumplions are based on ¢ument actuasial b ks and

I Sensilivity onalysis; Significanl actuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate, expected salary inczease and mortality. The sensitivity
analysis below have been detenmined based on reasanably possible changes of the assumptions occurring at thie end of the reporting year, while holding all other assumptions constant, The

results of sensifivity analysis is given below:

Asat Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Defined benehit obligation (Base) 2,195.26 1,831.57
As at 31 March 2021 As =l 31 March 2020
Decrease Tnerease Decreass lucrease
Discount rate (- / + %) 2393.20 2,023.37 1,971.55 1,708,19
(%% change compared {3 bsase due to seasitivity} (7.83%) 7.64% (6.74%)
Salary growtlirale (- / + §%) 2,042.06 2,361.32 4,768.22 1,954.10
(%% chanpe compared to base due (o sensitivity {6.98%) 7.56% {6.19%) 6,69%
Alirition rate {- { + 50% of aitrition rale) 233412 2114.92 1892.05 17197.76
% change compared 1o base due to i {3.66%) 1.30% (£,85%)

The change in defined benefit obligation due to 1% increase/decrease in mortalily rate, if all other assumptions remain ¢onstant is negligible
The sensitivity analysis presented above may ol be representative of the aciual change in the defined benefit cbligation as it is unlikely that the change in assumptions would oceur in

isolation of ane ancilier as soms of the assumptions may be correlated.
There s o change in the method of valuation for the prior period,
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Notes forming part of

| Fnancial {Enued)

' CIN: U34300DL198GPTCO30342
(Ail ainownss ave in INR Lakhs, excepr otirerwise stared)

K The foflowlag are expeeted maturity profile of defined benefit pryments in fitture years:
Asal Asal
31 Maxeh 2021 31 Diarch 2030
Duration of defined benelil pa) 5 (valwed on
Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period) 23549 237.58
Behveen 2 and 5 years 780.04 762.10
Beyond 5 years 3,196.00 2,236.09
Tetal expected payments 4,211,53 3,23537
The weighted average duration of the defined beaefit plan oblipation al the end of the reporting period is § years {31 March 2020: 7 years)
18 Other lablkities As al 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Current Nos-current Currenl Non-currenl
Treferred revenue 277.83 - i72.35 339.83
Advances from cuslomers 4£7.94 - 589,19 -
Statutory dues payable 1,633.41 - 1,377.40 -
Other liabilities {advance for assets held for sale) 6.00 - 114.99 -
Total other Mabllities 2,335.18 - 2,253.93 319,83
12 Deferred tax llablililes (net) Asatl Asat
31 Marcl 2021 31 Marck 2020
Anzouni Alirlbuiable (o
Property, plant and equipment and intanpible assets 3180693 391383
Provision for compensated absences {15331} {14000}
Provision for pratuity {552.50) {460.97)
Provision for bonus (29.3%) (84.03)
Other temporary differences (11.23) (37.57)
Total dteferred tax labiilies (net) 3.061.52 3,191.26
191 Moverent in deferred tox llabillties
Partlculars Asal Statement of profil Asal Staterment of
31 March 2021 and loss 31 Mareh 2020 profit and loss
Non-currenl assels
Property, plant and equipmen: and Intangible assels 3,806.93 (106.90) 351383 {527.53)
Provisions
Provision for compensaled absences (153.31) {13.31) €140.00} 65.79
Provision for gratuity (552,50) {21.53) {46097 124.24
Provision for honus (29.37) 54.66 {84.03) (1.02)
Other Habilitles
Others (11.23) 26,34 {37.57) {44.07)
Tofat 3,060.52 {130.74) 3,191.26 {382.59)
Particubars TFor the yenr ended  Ter the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Deferred tax Credit to slatement of profit and ioss account (115.76) (104.14)
Deferred tax (Credit)/Charged in Other Comprebensive Income {14.98) 2155
Tolal {130.74) (382.59)
30 Borrowlngs (Current) Asat As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Loan repayable on demand
Secured
Warking capitat loars (note &) 1o (iv)) - 1,261.40
Borrowtngs (eurrent) - 1,261.40
Interest rates and repayment termss of the barrowings:
Working Capital Loan As at Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
(i) HDFC Bank Limited: Working Capital facility secured by first pari passa charpe on curent assels and movable fixed assels of the company - 116,52
both present and fulure excluding assels exclusively charged to term lenders and personal guarantees of Mr. K.S, Rathee, Mrs, Vijay Rathee,
Mr. Prashant Rathee and Mr, Aman Rathee, being directors of the company, During the current financial year the said personat puarantees of
directors are withdrawn and addilional security given in the form of first pari passn charge on immevable properly being land and building at
Plot No. 66 & 67, Udyoy Vikar, Phase-1, Gurgaon {Haryana) .
(i) Kotak Mabbder Bank Limited: Working capital facility is secured by fist pari passu hypothecation charge on all existing and future - 1,144.88

cugrent assels and aif existing and fature moveable fixed assels exciuding assets exclusively cliarged fo temm lenders. The said loan is alse
secured by firsl pari pasu charge ot imniovable property being tand and boilding situated at plot no. 66-67, Udyog Vihar Phase-1, Gurgaor

and Personal Guarantees of Directors given by Mr Kuldip Singh Rathee and Mrs. Vijay Rathee.
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(Al amotits are in INR Lakhy, except otheruise stated)

(i} Axls Bask Limiled: Working Capilat facility from Axis Bank Limited is secured by way of Rrst pari passu charge on entire current assets

bofl: present and future as primary security. Furiher the facility is secured by firsl pari pasn charge ont movable fixed assels of the company
Solls present and future excluding assels exclusively charged o leom Jenders and immovable property being land and building situated at plot
no, 66-67, Udyog Vil Phase- 1, Gurgaon as Collateral security and Personal guaranices of Mr. Kuldip Singh Rathee, Mrs. Vijay Rathee, Mr.
Prashani Rathee and Mr, Aman Rathee, being Direclors of the compaty. During Lhe current financial year the said persenal guar.ullccs uf
direclors are withdrawn and existing coltateral security in the form of First pari passu charge by way of equitable mortgage on & t
property being land and building al Plot No, 66 & 67, Udyop, Vihar, Phase-], Gurgaon (Haryana} is now given as Primary security. During the
current year ended 31 March 2021 and previous year ended 31 March 2020, the working capital facility limits were avaitable to the company,
however the amount oulstanding as on balance sheet date is NIL.,

(v) Citi Bank N.A. : Working capital facility is secured by First pari passu charge on present and future stocks and book debis and firsl pani - -
passy charge on aff movable fixed assels of the Company except the assels which are exclusively charged 1o any lender for lerm loan facifity,
The said loan s alse secured by way of equilable morigage of land & building located al 66-67, Udyog Viler Phase-1, Gurgaon. The said loan
is also secured by personal guarantees of Mr, K.S, Rathee and Mrs, Vijay Rathee, directors of the Company. During the current Enanclal year
the said personal guaraniees of directors are svithdrawn. During the current year ended 31 March 2021 and previous year ended 31 March
2020, the working capilal facility limits were available Lo the company, however (he amount aulstanding as on balance sheet date is NIL.
2t Trade payables As sl Asat
31 Mareh 2021 31 March 2020
Total owtsianding dues of micro enterprises and small enlerprises érefer note 21.1) 1,648.95 494,19
Tolal outslanding dues of creditors other than enicro entesprises and small enterprises 13,287.99 9,192,74
Tolal outstanging dues to related parties (refer note 39) - 92,72
‘Fotal rade payables 14,936.94 9,77%.65
21,1 Disclosures under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Act, 2006
Tl micro enterprises and small enlerprises have been identified by the Company from the available information. According to such identificalton, the disclosures in respect 1o Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Devetopment (MSMED}) Acl, 2006 is as follows:
Particutars Asat As al
31 March 2021 31 March 2420
(i} Delails of dues o micro end small enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006 the principal amount and the interest due
thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounting year
- principal anount 1,648.95 494,19
- interest amount Wil 0.00
(§i)  The amount of inlerest paid by the buyer under MSMED Acl, 2006 along witlt the amouits of the payment made to the il Nil
supplier beyond the appeinted day during each accounting year;
(iii) The antount of interest due and payable for the period {where ihe principal has been paid bul inlerest under the MSMED Nt Nil
Acl, 2006 not paid};
(iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year; and Nil Nil
() The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in (he succeeding years, until such date when the interest Nil Wil
dues as above are actually paid 4o the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under
section 23
22 Other financisl Kabilitles As at 31 March 2021 As at 5F darch 2020
Corrent Non-current Cursent Non-current
Capital creditors 450.29 - 477,50 -
Currenl maturities of Jong term borrowing {refer nate 15) 1,134.53 - 5,006.93 -
Tnterest accrued 24.60 - 98.67 -
Employee related payable .21 - 916.37 -
Security deposit received 115,65 - 118.99 -
Others liabilities 42.89 - 62.10 -
Total other financial Habilities 2.077.17 - 6,680.56 -
23 Current {ax labilities (net) Asat Asat
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Provision for income lax* 106.24 -
‘Totat covrent dax Unhitities (net) 106.24 -
*Net of advance income tax / 1ax dedueted al source 373854 -

{This space has been lntentinatly left Bank)
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24  Revenue from operations For the year ended FFor the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Revenue from operations
Sale of Produets 1,52,574.38 1,62,052.35
Sale of services 73340 658,94
Other operating revenue
Duty drawback and expor benefits 199.67 171,08
GST Budgetary support - 474.95
Scrap sales 892,36 1,106.28
Total revenue from uperationy 1,54,399.21 1,64,457.60
The revenue from customers (having more than 10% of total revenue) during the year is INR 98,552.94 lakhs (31 March 2020: INR 95,435.90
takhs) arising from revenue from sale of auto componesits.
25 Other income For fhe year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Interest income
Bank deposits 1.3 1122
Unsecured loans 95.99 11.73
On security deposit shown at fair value 23.92 2134
Other 5732 27.66
Other non operating income
Foreign exchange gain (net) 76.76 45.67
Profit on sale of property, plant and equipment (net) 17.60 16.10
Unwinding of deferred revenue 294,05 172,35
Bividend on shares 41.37 5.73
Excess liability / provision written back 81.63 13,26
Profit on sale of Investments 1,517.79 79.89
Profit on sate of securities 81.86 -
Miscellanegus income §7.81 114,56
Tatal other income 2,37747 519.51
26 Cost of material consumed For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2921 31 March 2020
Raw material consumed
At the beginning of year 2,464.62 2,786.80
Add; Purchases duving the year 1,01,898.50 1,03,225.82
Less: At the end of the year 2,818.90 2,464.62
Total cost of material consumed 1,01,544.22 1,03,548.00
27 Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress For the year ended Tor the year ended
M March 2021 31 March 2020
Ogening halance
Finished goods 2,968.85 3,449,69
Work-in-progress 2,657.09 2,740.77
Tetal opening balance 5,625.94 6,190.46
Closing Balance
Finished goods 4.464,36 2,968.85
Work-in-progress 2,887.41 2,657.09
Total closing balance 1,351.77 5,625.94
Total changes in Inventories of finished Eunds and work-in-progress (1,725.83) 564,52
28 Employee benefits expense For the year ended For the year ended
31 Mareh 2021 31 March 2020
Salaries, wages and bonus 8,711.15 10,380.23
Contribution to provident fund and other funds {refer note 28.1} 466.37 540,09
Gratuity {refer note 17} 169,26 37929
Compensated absences 7325 2.09
Staff welfare expenses 605.45 740,11
Total employee benefits expense 1[;&3___25.48 12.041.8]1
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28.1 Defined contribution plan
The Company has certain defined contribution plans. The contributions are made to provident fund in India tor emptoyees at the prescribed rates
of the basic salary as per regulations, The contributions are made to recognised provident fund administered by the government, The obligation of
the Company is limited to the amount contributed and it has ro further contractual nor any construetive obligation.
The expense recopnised during the year towards the defined contribution plan is INR 425.76 lakhs (3! March 2020 INR 480,36 lakhs)
2% TFinance costs For the year ended Fer the year ended
31 March 2021 31 Mareh 2020
Interest
Inierest expenses on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost 957.50 1,889.50
Interest on delayed payment of statutory dues 40.60 182
Interest on lease Hability 60,11 92.90
Others
Bank Charges 26,92 14,77
Total finance costs 1,085,13 2,001.39
30 Depreciation and amortization expense For the year ended Tior the year ended
31 March 2021 3t March 2020
Depreciation of property, plani and equipment (refer nofe 3) 4,412 .69 4,447.54
Amorlization of intangible assets and right of use assets {refer note 4) 776,60 737.09
Total degreciation and amortization expense 5,189.29 5,184.63
31  Other expenses For the year ended For the year ended
3 March 2021 31 March 2020
Power and fuel 6,034,89 6,530.64
Stoves and Spare Parts including loose tools Consumed 3,6031.94 3,975.28
Other manufacturing expenses 2,262.06 2,469.04
Contractual labour charges 8,979.01 9,350.57
Cartage and freight 1,909.00 1,858.84
Rent expenses 156,58 250.04
Rates and taxes 101.93 50.45
Repair and maintenance
- Plant and machinery 226,50 22225
- Building 110.30 138,62
- Others 234,12 249,23
Sales and promotion expenses 102.06 136,14
Travelling and conveyance 182,82 364.91
Telephene and communication expenses 4507 51,78
Insurance 181.99 163.72
Security expenses 354,14 338.35
Legal and professional expenses 590.07 676.87
Payment to auditor (Tefer note 31.1) 38.88 38.44
Testing expenses 64,12 73,74
Royalty 147,15 15187
Provision for doubtful debt 46.67 -
Running and maintenance of vehicle §8.67 92.84
Property, plant and equipment written off 54,73 10,01
Fair vakue loss on financiel instruments at fair value through profit or loss - 224.84
Corporate socizl responsibility expenditure (refer note 31.2) 302,41 51,94
Miscellaneous expenses 252,04 236,54
Total other expenses 26,088,02 27,706,95
31,1 Payment to anditer (exchidlag Goods and Services tax wherever For the year ended For the year ended

appleable )
As auditor

- Audit fee

- Ot of pocket

31 March 2021 3 March 2020
38,00 34.00
0.88 4.44
38.88 38.44
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342 Corporate social responsibility expenditure
In aeeordance with the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, the Board of Directoss of the Company had constituted a Corporale

Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee. The CSR Committes has been examining and evaluating suitable proposals for deployment of funds
towards CSR initiatives. During the current year ended 3§ March 2021, Company has contributed fotlowing sums towards C8R initiatives,

Dretails of CSR expenditere incurred during the year is outlined below: For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Amount required to be spent as per section 135 of the Act 302.4% 256.89

Amount spent during the year on:

(i) Construction/acquisition of an asset - -
(if) On purposes other than (i) above i0i.76 51,94
(Excess)/Shortfali@ 200,65 204.95

(@ The shortfall of INR 200.65 kakhs forms part of the ongoing projects as per Note (a) below,
During the year, the company has contributed in relation 1o CSR expenditure, INR 101.55 lakhs (31 March 2020; INR 51.94 lakhs) te Ahsaas
Trust which is a related party. (Refere Nele 39}

() Details of Unspent CSR Expenditure on Ongoing Projects (Section 135(6)) Tor the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 33 March 2020

Opening Balance

- With Company - -

- In Separate CSR Unspent Alc - -

Amount required to be spent during the year* 21000 -

Amount spent during the year

- From Company’s bank Adc 0.15 -

- From Separate CSR Unspent Afc - -
Closing Balance

- Witk Company 209.85 -
- in Separate CSR Unspent Alc - -

* The Board during the year under veview has approved INR 210.00 lakhs for ongoing projects.

As per Section 135(6) of the Companies Act 2013, the Company is required to transfer the unspent amount pertaining to ongoing project to a
special account called "Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility Account” within 30 days from end of respective financial year. In this regards the
Company has transferred INR 209.85 Lakhs to the special zccount on 20 April 2021,

32 1Income tax expensec For the year ended For the year eaded
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

(i} Income tax expense
Current tax*

Current tax on profits for the year 3,812,04 3,014,60
Income fax for earlier years {20.35) -
Total current tax expense 3,791.69 3,014.00
Deferred tax

Deferred tax {Credit) during the year (refer nole 19.1) (130.14) {382.59)
Total deferred fax credif (130.74) (382.59)
Total income tax expense 3,660,95 2,631.41

* Includes income tax velating {0 items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(ii) Reconciliation of effective tax rate:
Reconeiliation of tax expense and the accounting profit multiplied by India’s domestic tax rate for the year ended 31 March 2021 and 31 March

2020

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 Mareh 2020

Profit before income tax expense 14,296,06 £3,307.46

Other Comprehensive income before tax (59.52) 85.62

Tax using the Company’s do fe tax rate 25.168% (31 March 2020 25,168%) 3,583.05 3,370.77
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Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible (taxablc) in caleulating taxalde income;

Corporate social responsibility expendituse 76,11 13.07
Impact due to change in rate of Income tax - (999.83)
Impacl of Share of net losses of joint venture 110.86 272.40
Tax Provision for earlier year {20.35} -
Government grant income {74.04) (43.38)
Others (14.71) 18,38
Income tax expense 3,660,95 2,031.41

33 Earning per share

Earnings per share is calculated by dividiny the profit atibutable to the equity shareboiders by the weighted average rumber of equity shares
outstanding. The reconcifiation of the weighted average number of shares for the purposes of diluled earnings per share to the weighied average
number of ordinary equity shares used in the caleulation of basic eamings per sharg is as follows;

For the year ended Tor the year ended

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Opening welghted average number of equity shares, 5,08,60,650 5,08,60,650

Ronus shares issued during the FY 2020-21 15,25,83,950 15,25,81,950

Closing weighted average ber of cquity shares 20,34,42,600 20,34,42,600
The mumerators and denoninators used to calculale the basic and diluted EPS are as follows:

For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company §0,620,13 10,697.60

Weighted average number of equity shares 20,34,42 600 20,34,42,600

Nominal value per equity shares {refer note 13{iv)} 200 2,00

Basic and Difuted earnings per share 522 526

(This space has been intentinally left biank)
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34 Segment Reporting
Tise business activity of the company falls within one operating segment viz. manufacturing of aute components inclsding friction malerial components and
pressure die casted, safety control cables, machined and painted components for automobile industry and substantially sale of the product is within the
country. Hence the disclosure requirement of Indian Accounting Standard 108 of “Segment Reporting” issued by the Ministry of Corpotate Affairs is not
considered applicable,

35 Information about inferest in jolnt venture

Interest in Jolnt ventures

No. Name Principal place of Ownership interest  Ownership intevest
business as at as at

31 March 2021 31 Mareh 2020

1 ASK Feas-le Friction Private Limited India 49% 49%

The Company’s interest in joint vextures in the jointly controlled operations as at 31 March 2021 are as follows:

No. Name of joint venture partner Description ol Nature of operation Country of
interest incorporation
1 Fras-Le S.A., Brazil Joiatly A joint venture agreemend effective from 5 December 2017, The India
controlled principal activily of the ventuze is the production and marketing of
operation commercial velicle brake pads and brake linings (also refer note 35.1
below}

s
“

As per joint venture agreement, the scope and value of work of each partuer has been clearly defined and accepled by the partners. The Company®s share
in the joint venture company is duly accounted for in the accounts of the Company in aceordance with such division of work and therefore does not require
separate disciosure,

Place of business Y% of Carrying Amount*
Name of the entity feountry of ownership Asat As at
incorporation 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
ASK Fras-1¢ Friction Private Limited India 49% 339.52 719.42

* Quoted price of the investment bas nol been disclosed a5 the same is not available, due to the reason that the joint venture not a fisted company.

Summarised Ninancial information of joint ventures
8 tsed financial posifi

As at As at
31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Cash and cash equivalents 39.02 85.64
Other Assels 3,798.15 2,243.93
Total current assets 3,837.17 2,329,57
Total non-current assets 7,746.43 7,919.34
Financial Liabilities (excluding trade payable) 3,364.43 1,369.64
Other Liabilities 1,745.54 1,057.44
Total current Lahilities 5,109.97 2,427.08
Total non-current liabilities 4,951.24 5,401.69
Net assets 1,522.39 2,420.14

Summarised financial performance

For the year ended  For the year ended

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Profit from operating operation (899.30} (2,208.85)
Otler comprehiensive income 1.55 10.70
Total comprehensive income (897.75) (2,198.15)
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(i)

Reconeilintion {o carrying amount of ASK Fras Lo Friction Private Limited

As at As at

31 March 2021 31 March 2820
Opening Net Assets 242014 4,618.29
Addition in Capilal reserve during the year - -
Profit for the year (899.303 {2,208.85)
Other comprefiensive income 1.55 10.70
Tolal Net assefs as on 31 March 2021 & 31 Mareh 2020 1,522.39 2,420,014
Less  Addition in Capital reserve nol considered for Group share % {59.27) {59.27)
Closing Nef Assets 1,463.12 2,360.87
Group Share % 49% 49%
Gross value of Investment 71693 1,156.83
Less ¢ Elimination of Gain on transfer of assets 1o joint venture on consolidation (cummulative) 37741 377.41
Net Carrying Value of Investment 339,52 779.42

Capltal and otier commitments

Estimated amount of condracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of advances) is outlined in the table bekow:

As at 31 March
2021

As at 31 March
2020

Propetly, plant and equipment 3,391.02

226,73

Contingent liabilitics

Corporate guaranlees given to banks on account of facitities granted by banks to jolnt venture as co guarantor

As at 31 March

As at 31 March

Description Purpose of guarantee 2021 2020
Ask Fras-le Friction Pvt. Lid. Term Loan and Working capital requirement 5,400.00 5,400.00
Total 5,400.00 5,400.00
Others

Surety bonds executed in favor of the President of India, under Export Promotion Capital Goods Scheme (EPCG) for importing capitel goods at

concessional rate of custont duty, Amount of duties & Taxes involved is INR 934.03 Lakhs {March 31, 202¢: INR 1,706.95 Lakbs),

(This space has been Intentinally lefl blank)
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38  Financlal instruments - Fair values neasurement and risk management
A Fair values measurement
(3) Financial instruments - by eategory

The accownling ciassification of each category of financial instrusments, and their carrying amounts, are set oul below:

As at 31 Masrch 2021 As at 31 Maych 2020

Particulars FVTPL FYTOCI Amortised FVTPL FY10CI Amortised
Cost Cuost

Financinal assets
lavestasent in Equity Shares - - - 833.12 -
Loatis - B 1,066.50 - - 1,066,50
Trade receivables - - 13,270.41 - - 7,228.20
Cash and ¢cash equivatents - - 1,852.65 - - 335.63
Other bank balances - - 14.32 - - 19,54
Other degosits - - 24.32 - - 19.74
Sceurity deposits - - 82319 . . 835.76
GST Budgetary Support Receivable - - - - - 1,§03.43
Advance for investinent - - - - - 105.48
Other financial assels - - 54.52 - - i8.56
Taotal financlal assets - - 17,0591 833,12 “ 10,732.84
Financlal liabilithes
Borrowings - - 5,401.53 - - 14,938.55
Lease liability - - 427.42 - - 964,04
Trade payables - - 14,936.94 - - 9,779.65
Capital creditors - - 450.29 - - 477.50
Interest acerued - - 24.60 - - 98.67
Employee relaied payable - - 309.21 - - 91637
Security deposit received - - 115.65 - - 11899
Others liabilities - - 42 89 - - 62.10
Total financlal liabilities - - 21,708.53 - - 27,355.87

The carrying amounts of trade receivables, frade payables, cash and cash equivalents and other cutrent Fnancial assets and olher liabilities are considered to be the
same as {heir fair values, due io their short-lerm nature.
Investmen in joint ventures is measured at cost as per Ind AS 27, *Separate financial statements' and hence, not presented hese,

(B Fair value hierarchy

Financiat assets and financial liabilities measured at fair vafue in the stalement of financial position are grouped into three lgvels of a fair value hicrarchy. The three
levels are defined bsed on the observability of significant inputs fo the measurement, as follows:

Level 1z Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instrainents.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that arc not iraded in an active markel is detennined using valuation technieques which maximise the use of ebservable
market data rely as little as possible on entily specific estimates.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.

Financial assets measured at fabr value - recurring fair value measurements

As at 31 Mareh 2021 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Financiak assets

Fair value through profit and loss

Tnvestinent in Equity Shares - -
Total “ . -

As at 31 March 2020 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tatal
Financial assets

Fakr value through profit and loss

Investment in Equity Shares $33.12 - - 833,12
Total 833,12 - - 833.12

Fair value of Instruments measured at amordised cost
The carrying values of financial instruments measured at amortised cost is considered 1o be a reasonable approximation of their fair values.

(i} Valuation process and technique used to determine fair value
Tnvestments in equity shares are valued using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for financial instruments, .

B Finaneial risk management

The Company Iias exposure to the following risks arising from financial instraments;
- Credit risk;

- Liquidity risk; and

- Market risk - Foreign exchanpe

- Market risk - Interest rate
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(I} Risk management framework

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishiment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework. The board of
directors Yave authorised senior management 1o establish the processes, who ensures that exccutive managesnent controls risks through the mechanism of properly
defined framework.,

The Company’s tisk management poticies are cstablished to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risks limfs and controis, to
monitor risks and adherenice o limits. Risk management policies are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company’s activities. The
Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to maintain a disciplined and consiructive conteel environmett in which all employees
understand their roles and obligations.

(a} Credit risk
The maxisum exposure to credit risks is represested by the total carrying amount of these financiat assets i the balance sheet are as foltows:
As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Finaneial assets
Investmen in Equity Shares - 833,92
Loans 1,866.50 1,066.50
Trade receivables 13,270.41 7,228.20
Cash and cash equivalents 1,852.65 135.63
Other bank balances 14.32 19.54
Oller deposits 24.32 19,74
Security deposits 823.19 83576
Advance for invesiment - 105.48
GST Budgetary Support Receivable - 1,003.43
Otlier financial assets 54.52 18.56
Total financigl asscls 17,105.91 11,565,96
Credil risk is the risk of Fuanciat loss lo the Company if a customer or counlerparty to a financial instrument fails 1o meet its contractual obligations, and arises
principaity from the Company’s receivables froin customers, loans,
Credit risk on cash and casl equivalents is timited as the Compaty generally invests in deposits with banks with high credit ratings assigned by domestic credil rating
agencies.
The maximuin exposure to the credit risk at the reporting date is primarily from trade receivables, Trade receivables are unsecured and are derived from revenue
earmed from customers primarity located in India, The Company does monitor the cconomic environment in which it operates.
Credit risk has always been managed by the Company through credit app blishing credit fimits and continuously monitoring the creditworlliiness of
customers to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business. On account of adoption of Ind AS 109, the Company uses expected credit Joss
(ECL) model to assess the impairment loss er gain, The Company uses a provision matrix (o compute the expecied credit loss allowance for frade receivables, The
provision matrix takes into aceount available externat and internal credit risk factors such as Company’s historical experience for customers,
(i) Expeeted credit loss for investment carried at amovtised cost and other finaneial assets
As at 31 March 2021
Expected
Estimated gross carrying - Expected Carrying amount net of
Asset group amount of default probability of eredit loss impairntent provisien
default
Loan £,060.50 0% - 1,066,50
Cash and cash equivalents 1,852,635 0% - 1,852.65
Other bauk balances 1432 0% - 14.32
Oller deposiis 24,32 0% - 2432
Security deposils 223,19 0% - 823,19
Other flnancial assets 54,82 % - 54.52
As at 31 March 2020
. Expeeted
Estimated gross carrying . Expected  Carrying amount net of
Asset group amount of defauit probability of credit loss impairment provision
default
Loan 1,066,50 0% 1,065.50
Cash and cash equivalents 335.63 0% - 335.03
Other bank balances 19.54 0% - 19.54
Otlher deposits 1974 0% - 19.74
Security deposits 8357 0% - 335,76
GST Budgetary Suppori Receivable 1,103.43 0% - 1,103.43
Advance for investment 10548 % - 105.48
Other finanicial assels 18,56 % - 18.56

The credit risk For investeent carried at amostised cost and ofher financial assets is considered negligible. However, specific provision is made in case a particular
receivable is

d to be non -reco’
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ASK Autometive Private Limited

Notes forming part of consolidated finaneiad statenents (continued)
CEN: ©34300DL1988FPTCH30342

(Al amotints are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

(1) Expected credit foss for trade receivables under stmplified approach

The Company’s exposure to credit risk for trade receivables is as follows:

Partleulars Gross carrylng amount

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Trade receivables considered pood - Unsecured 13,231,26 7,228.20
Trade receivables whicl have significant increase in credit risk 46.67 -
Trade receivables - credil impaired “ -
Total 13,277.93 7,228,220
Less : Provision for impainnent (46.6T) -
Carrying amount of trade receivables (net of impairment) 13,231,126 7,218.20

(b} Llguidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk 0 implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the avaitability of fanding through aa adequate amount of

comumitted credil facilities to mect obligations when due. Due to the nature of {he business, the Company maintains Sexibility in Rnding by mainlaining avaikability
under committed facilities, Management menitors rofling forecasts of the Company’s Hauidity position and cash and cash equivatents on the basis of expected cash
flows, The Company takes into account the liquidity of (ke markel in which the entity operates, In addition, the Company’s liquidity management policy involves
projecting cash flows in major currencics and considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet these, monitoring balance sheet liquidiey ratios against internal
and external regulatory requi and maintaining debt fi ing plans.

() Maturities of financial liahilities

The tables below analyses the Company’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their contractual matarities for all non-derivalive financial
lihilities. The ameunts disclosed in the tabic are the contractual undiscounted cash flows. Balances due within 12 months equal their casrying balances as the impacl
of discounting i not significant.

As at 31 March 2021 Contractual cash flows
6 months or 6-12 months  1-2 years 2-5 years Mare than 5 Tutal
less years
Financial liabilities - borrowings* 147.42 726.30 1,829.44 2,892,392 - 6,195.55
Lease liabilities 66.54 6775 137.08 22878 - 500.14
Trade payables 14,936.94 - - - - 14,936.94
Other financia] liabititi 942.64 - - - - 942.64
Total 16,693.54 194,05 1,966.52 3,121,147 - 22,575.28
As at 31 March 2020 Contractual eash flows
6 months or 6-12 months  1-2 years 2-5 years More than 3 Total
less years
Finaacial liabilities - borrowings™ 3,549.51 3,790.65 5917.20 3,710.15 - 16,967.51
Lease liabilities 334,50 33185 11540 286,26 11,90 1,079,91
Trade payables 0,779.65 - - - - 9,779.65
QOther financiat liabilities 1,673.63 - - - - 1,673.63
Total 15,337.29 4,122.50 6,032,60 3,996.41 11,90 29,500.70

* Amorlised amount of upfront fees/charges paid at the time of sanction/disbursement of loan in the above owstanding is INR 2,04 Lakhs ( 31 March 2020 INR 10.09
lakhs). This amount further inciudes future undiscounted cash flows for interest on tern loans INR 791,98 Lakhs (31 March 2020 INR 1,755.54 Lakhs) and Interest
moeatorinm added back 1o Joan INR Nil (31 March 2020 INR 263.33 Lakhs.)

(¢} Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Markel risk comprises two types of risk:
curreney risk and interest rate risk, The objective of warket risk manapement is fo manage and control market risk exposures within acceplable parameters, while
optimising the retuns.

(i} Currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the futore cash {lows of a financial instrument will £ 1 of ¢l in Foreign exchange rates. The Company is cxposed lo
the effects of Muctnation in the prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its financial position and cash flows, Exposure arises primarily due fo exchange rate
fluctuations between (he fmctional currency and other currencies from the Company’s operating, investing and financing activities.

Exposure to currency risk
The sumtnary of quantitative data abowt the Company’s unhedged exposure (o currency risk, as expressed in INR, as at 31 March 2021, 3 March 2020:

Particulars As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2021 ' As at 31 March 2621
Amount in foreign currency Exchange rate Amount in INR
USD EURO JRY USH EURC JPY uUsp LURO JrY
Tinancial assets
‘Trade receivables 7.58 0.00 - 73,50 86,10 0.66 55721 0.2 -
7.58 0.060 - 557.21 012 -
Financial Habilities
Trade payables L.18 - 15.60 73.50 26,10 0,66 86.66 - 9.95
118 - 15.00 86.66 - 9.95

~




ASK Automotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of consolidated finnucial statements (continued)
CEN: U34300DLIYRSPTCO30342

(Al amownns are In INR Lokhs, excepl oihenvise stated)

Particulars As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2020 As at 31 March 2020

Amount in forelgn curreney Exchanpe rate Amount in INR

UsD EURO JBY UsDh EURO JPY Usbh EURO JPY

Financial assets
Trade receivables 11.5§ - - 15.39 83,05 0.70 $70.38 - -

11.55 - - 870.38 - -
Finagcial Kabillties
Trade payables 0.59 024 206,65 7539 83.05 0,76 44,63 2004 143.93

0.5% 0.24 206,65 44.83 20,64 143.93

Sensitivity analysis

A reasonably possible sirenpthening (weakening) of the Indian Rupee agninst below currescies at 31 March 2021 {previous year ended as on 31 March 2020) would
have affected fhe measerement of financial instruments denominated in functional currency and affected equity and profit or loss by the amounts shown belov. This
analysis is performed on foreign currency denominated monetary financial assets and financial liabilities outstanding as al (he year end. This analysis assumes that all
other varfables, in particular interest rades, rensain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases.

Particulars As at 31 March 2023 As a1 31 March 2020
TSD sensidivity*

INR/USD- increase by 2.50%,(as at 31 March 2020 8.98%) f1.76 .15
INRAUSD- decrease by 2.50%(as at 31 March 2020 8.98%) (11.76) {14.15)
EURGC sensitivity™

INR/EURO- increase by 3.67%(as at 31 March 2020 6.88%) 0.00 (1.38)
INR/EURO- decrease by 3.67%{as at 31 March 2020 6,88%) (0.00) 1.38
IPY sensitivity*

INR/IPY- increase by 4.72%(as at 31 March 2020 11.40%) (0.47) (16.41)
INRAPY- decrease by 4,72%(as at 31 March 2020 [1.40%) (.47 16.4%

* Holding all othier variables constant

(ily Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fiture cash flows of & financial mstruinent will fluctuate because of changes in market iterest rates. The Company's main interest
rate risk arises from long-term borrowings and short term borrewings with variable rates.

Interest rate risk exposure
The Company’s interest rate risk arises majorly fom the tetm loans from banks carrying floating rate of {terest, The exposure of tie Company’s borrowing to interest
rate changes a5 reported to the management at e end of the reporting peried arc as {ollows:

As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 March 2020
Variable rate borrowing 5,401.53 14,938,55
Weighted averape interes! rate 1.59% 8.49%

Sensitivity analysis
A reasonably possibte change of 100 basis points (bps) in interest rates at the reporting date would have sucreased / {decreased) equity and profit or loss by the
amounts shown below, This analysis assumes that all other variables, in parsicular foreign currency exchiange sales, remaia constant.

Tor the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2021 31 March 2020

Interesi sensitivity*
Interest eates — increase by 100 basis points {100 bps) {124.11) (226.24)
Interest rates — decrease by 100 basis points (100 bps) §24.11 226,24

* Holding all other variables constant

(11} Capital managentent

For ihe purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity share capital, securities premiwn reserve and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders of the Company. The primary objective of the management of the Company’s capital sintcture is fo mainiain an efficient tix of debt
and equity in order to achieve a low cost of capital, white taking into account the desirability of retaining financial fexibility to pursue business opporfunities and
adeguate access to liguidity to mitigate the effect of unforeseen events on cash flows,

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to il in light of changes in economic conditiens, To maindain or adjust the capital structure, the
Company nay retum capital to shareholders, raise new debt or issue new shares,

The Company monilors capital on the basis of the debt to capitat ratio, which is calenlated as adjusted net interest-bearing debts divided by total capital.

Parilculars Legend As at 31 March 2021 As at 31 Marel 2029
Shord terin borrowings (refer note 20} - 1,261.40
Leng term borrowings (including currernt maturities) (refer note 15) 5,401,53 13,677.15
Eess : Cash and cash equivalent (refer note 11) (1,852.65) (335.63)
Ad|usted net debt A 3,548.88 14,602.92
Total eapital {refer note 13 and 14) B 62,222,558 51,882.97
Net debt to equity ratio A/D 5.70% 28.15%




ASK Automative Private Limited
Nates forming part of consolidried financial statements (continued)
CIN: U34300DL1YESFTCO30342
(Al amownss are in INE Lakhs, except otherwise stated)
39 Related party disclosures
Disclosure of related particsfrelated party transactions pursuant to Ind AS 24 © Relaled Party Disclosures”.

A Nanme of the related parties and natere of the refated party refationship:

Name of the entlty Peincipal place of eperation /
country of incorporatlon

() |Enterprise in which dircetors of the Company and
their relatives are able (o excrcise signifieant influence
("Significant Influence"}

AP Autometives Private Limited India
AA Friction Materials Private Limited India
Vijaylaxmi Fanns Private Limited india
Planet Agro Farmns Private Limited India
Aadhunik Aprelech Private Limited India
Vijaylaxnii Infrabuitd Private Limited India
KSR Landhoiding Projects Private Limited India
E.Y. Developers Private Limited India
Vijaylaxmi [nfra Projects Private Limited ladia
Aadhunik Realty Private Limilted India
Fresh Air Farins Private Limited India
AHSAAS Trusl India

(i) JJeint Venture

ASK Fras-Le Friction Private Limited India
Name Designation

(HF) |iKey management personncl and reballves of key

management personnel ("IKMP")

Mr, Kuldip Singh Rathee Managing director

Mrs. Vijay Rathes Director

Mr. Prashani Rathee Executive Director w.e.f. 1 Apzil 2019

Mr. Amnan Rathee Executive Direcior w,e.f. 1 Aprit 2019

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Director from 7 Septewnber 2019

Mr, Anand Kuinar Bhardwaj Director 4ill 7 September 2019

Ms. Rajani Sharma Company Seerelary
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ASK Autamotive Private Limited

Nates forming part of conselldated financial statements {continued)
CIN: U34300DLI9B8PTCO30342

(Al amonnis ave in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated}

40 Adogtion of Ind AS 116, Leases : On March 30,2019 Ministry of corporate affairs bas notified Ind AS 116, Leases, Ind AS 116 will replace the existing leases standard,

Ind AS 17, Leases, and related interpretations, The standard sets out the principles for the recognition, measuzement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both parties
to a contract i.,, the lessee and the fessor. Ind AS £16 introduces a single lessee accounting model and requires a lessee 1o recognise assets and liabilities for all leases
with a fern of more than 12 months, uniess {he underlying asset is of low value,
On transition, the adoption of {he new standard resulted in recognition of ‘Right of Use’ asset of INR 187.16 Lakhs, and a lease linbiligy of INR 231,53 Lakhs. The
cunulative effect of applying the standard, amounting 1o INR 44.37 Lakhs was debited to retained eamings, net of taxes. The effect of this adoption is insignificant on the
profit before tax, profit for the period and eamings per share. Ind AS 116 has resufted in an lnctease in cash inflows from operating activities and an increase in cash
outflows fron: financing activities on account of lease payments, Right of Use assets includes Lease hold Land and Buildings.

The foliowing i the suminary of practical expedients elected on initial appiication : 1. Applied a single discount rale to a portfolio of leases of similar assets in similar
cconemic enviromuent 2, Applied the exemption not to recognize ROU assels and liabilities for leases wilh less than 12 months of lease tenn on the date of initial
appiication 3. Considered direct future lease rental 1o be paid for mensurement of the ROU asset at the date of initial application. 4. Applied the practical capedient to
geandfather the assessment of which transactions are leases. Accordingty, Ind AS 116 is applied only to contracts that were previcusly identified as leases under Ind AS
17, The incremental borrowing rate applied to lease linbilities is 8.90% p.a., which is based on the last long fern borrowing made by the company imsmediately before the
application of Ind AS 116 on the basis of MCLR+<Spread> as on 1 April 2019,

The incremental borzowing rale applied for new lease apreements during the current finnncial year is 7.65% which is based on 3 months MCLR+<Spread> (Spreac of
last lony lern borrowing made by the compmy immediately before e Jease} at the time of lease inception.

Riglit of use assets(Net Bloek);

Particulars Amount
As at 1 April 2019 -
Transfer from PPE 406,17
Additions pursuant to first time implementation i87.10
Additions 1,302,57
Depreciation during the year 576.80
As at 31 March 2020 1,319.10
Additions 82.07
Depreciation during the year 623.35
As at 31 March 2021 777.82
Lease Uablity:
Particulars Amount
As at 1 Aprll 2019
Additions pursnant 10 figst time implementation 231.53
Additions 1,251.02
Deletions -
Interest for the year 92.90
Repayment made during the year (incheding

611.41
Taterest)
As af 31 March 2020 964.04
Additions 82.07
Interest for the year 60.11
Repayment ade during the year (ineluding| 678.80
interest)
Ag at 3§ March 2021 [ 427.42

Maturity profite of Lease liability:

Year ended 31 March 2021

Particulars within 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years Abopye 5 years Total
L.ease payments (Cash) 134.29 253,54 112,31 - 540,14
Less:- Interest payments 31.63 36.51 4.57 - 12,71
Lease Principal 102.66 217.03 10774 - 42742
Year ended 31 March 2020
Particulars within 1 year 1-3 vears 3-5 years Above 5 years Total
Lease payments {Cash) $66.35 233.99 16767 11.50 1,079.91
Less:- Interest payments 5244 4942 13.92 0.09 115,87
Lease Principal 613,91 184.87 153,75 11.81 964.04
Following amount has been recopnised In statement of profit and less account;
Particulars 31 March 202 31 March 2020
Depreciation on right of use asset {refer nole no, 623.35 576.80
4A)
Inierest on lease Eabilities {refer note no. 29) 60.11 92.90
Exgpenses related to short ferm leases {included i 31.24 78,60
Rent under other expenses} (refer note no, 31)
‘Total amount recognized in statement of profit 714,78 74830
anil loss
< ”&‘“;}:g\
(S




ASK Automotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of lidated financial stal ts (continuesd}
CIN: U34300DL§988PTCO30342

[All amounts are in INR Lakhs, except otferwise stated)

41 Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 7 "Statement of cash fows"- changes in liabilities arlsing from financing activities:

Particulars Non- current Current Inferest accrued on Total

horrewlngs borrowlags borrowings

(Incknding current {refer note 20) {refer note 22)
maturities)
frefey aote |5)

Opening bakance as at 1 April 2020 13,677.15 1,261.40 28.67 15,037.22
() Changes from financing cash {low (8,275.62) {1,261.40} (1,072.i7) (10,609.19)
(b} Interest charge to statement of profit and loss B - 998.10 998.10
Closing balance as at 31 March 2021 5,401.53 - 24.60 542613

42 Covid Linpact

The outhreak of Covid-19 has severely impact businesses around the world. In many countries, tncluding India, there has been severe distuption of regular business
operations due to fock dowa restrictions and other emergency measures impased by the Government. The management has made a detaited assessiment of its liquidity
position, including recoverability/carrying valies of its receivables, other assets and inventory as at balance sheet date. Dusing the current year, the Company could
recover from the situation and generated profits through operations and had to run under capacity for a significant period. Post reporting date, the second wave of Covid-
19 has caused lock downs and other restrictions resulting in partial closure/slow down of operations, The Company is continuing production astivities and following the
prescribed Goverinent’s directives in this reference. Further, the actual impact of Covid-19 pandemic on the Company’s resulis remains wneertain and dependan{ on
spread of Covid-19 and steps taken by the Government to mitigate the econoie finpact and may differ from that estimated as al the date of approval of these financial
slatements. The Company is monitoring Gie situation closely. Based on its review and cutrent indicators of future economic conditions, there is ae sigaificant impact on
these financial statements,

43 Revenue from Conéracts with Cusfomers
A Dispggrepation of revenue

The Company has performed a diseggregated analysis of considering (he nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of s, This includes discl of revenues by geography
and timing of recogaition.

Revenee from eperations Year ended Vear entted

31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Reverue by geopraphy
Domestic* 1,48,342.87 1,60,430.01
Export 7,141.06 437274
Total 1,5548393 1,64,802.75
Adjustment for goods in fransli net of opening-:
Domesfic 55151 (147.75)
Export {1,636.23) {197.40)
Total (1,084.72) (345.15)
Net Revenue fram operations 1,54,399.21 1,64.457.60
Revernue by time
Revenue recognised at point in time £,54,399.24 1,64,457.60
Revenue recognised over time - -
Total 1,54,399,21 1,64,457.60

* Export benefit and GST budgetary support has been inciuded in domestic revenue

8, Significant changes in the contvact labilliles balances Guring the year are as follows:

Particulars Year ended Year enced
M Margh 2021 31 March 2020
Opening Balance 589.1% 476,58
Add: Net Additton during (he year 417.94 589.19
Less: Revenue recogised during the year from opening lability 589,19 476,58
Closing Bal 417.94 589.19
€. Assets and lisbilities related lo contracts with .
Deseription As at 31 March 2021 Az at 31 March 2020
Non-current Curvent Non-carrent Current
Coniract Eabilities relted to sale of gosds
Advance from customers - 417,94 - 589.19
D, Reconcilintion of revenue recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss with Contract price
Description Year ended Year ended
1 March 2021 31 March 2020
Contract price 1,58,291.54 1,67,303.00
Less: Discoun, rebates, credils efc. 3,878.33 1,34540
Itevenue from operations as per Statenent of Profit and Loss 1,54,399.21 1,64,457.68

44 The Company in its board meeting dated 19 February 2018, had approved the Composite Scheme of Amalgamation and Demerger for amalgamation of AA. Autotech
Private Limited (‘the Transferor Comgany®), with the Company w.6.I, the start of busitess as o 1 Aprit 2018 {'the Merger Appointed date’) and for demerger of the Real
Estate and Project Mastagement Consultancy Undertaking (‘the Temerged Undertaking’) of the Company and its transfer to Vijaylaxmi Infra Projects Private Limited ('the
Resulting Company’} w.e.f; close of business as on 31 March 2018 {the Demerper Appointed date’} (hereinafier referred to as the Scheme!). ‘The National Company law
Tribunal (NCLT?), Principal Bench sanctioned the Seheme vide its order dated 3 May 2019, which the Company filed the Scheme with Registrar of Companies on 3 June
201% (‘Effective date’).




ASK Automotive Private Limited

Notes forming part of consoltdated fimancial statements (continued)
CIN: U34300DL1988PTCO30342

(il amounss are in INR Lakhs, except otherwise stated)

Pursuant to the Schewme, the Company on 24th July 2019 hold board meeting and gave approval for issue and allotment to the Sharehalders of AA. Aulotech Private
Limited, 20 (twenty) Equity Share of Rs. 2/- each of the Company for every 1{one} Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid-up held by the equity Shareholders in A.A.
Autotech Private Limited, detals given below:

Name of the Shareholder No. of $hiares hetd in A.A.  No, of Shares AHolted Tatnl Valoe of Allotéed
Autotech Pelvate Limited 1o the Company Shares (INIRR)

i) Mr, Prashant Rathee 3,17,700 63,54,000 1,27,08,000

i§) Mr. Aman Rathee 1,800 36,000 72,000

iii} ASK Automotive Private Limited 500 - .

The amount of reserve (INR 127,80 Lakhs) created for issuance of shares to the shares holders of A.A, Aulolech Private Limited was utilised during the previous year
ended 3§ March 2020.

Further, puesuani to the Scheme, the demerged uadertaking has been transferred to the Resuiting Company w.e.f. the Demerger Appointed date. The Cempany had
adhered {6 the Scheme approved by the NCLT and had accordingly recorded accounting treatinent of demeger w.e.E. the Demerger Appoinled dale,

Reconciliation of amount pransferred from reserves

Partleulars For the perfod Tor the year endect
ended 31 March 2019
03 June 2019

Not Asset #s at 03 June 2019 of the Demerged Undertaking 17,741.23
Net Assetas al 31 Mareh 2019 of the Demerged Undertaking 16,74§.23 16,741.23
Net Asset as al 31 Mareh 2018 of the Demerged Undertaking 13,363.99
Increase in nel assels of the Demerged Undertaking 1,0006.00 3,377.33
Loss for the period/year of the Demerped Undertaking (13.05) (10,64
jAmuunt to be transferred from reserves 1,013.058 3447.97

45 Reclassification/Regrouping
Previous year numbers have been reproupediteclassified wherever considered necessary

Statement of profit and loss For the year ended 31 Adjustments For the year ended
March 2026 31 March 2020
(Reparted} (Reclassified)

Cost of material consumed 1,63,778.31 (230.31) 1,03,548,00
Changes in mventories of finished poods and work- 491.88 12.64 564.52
in-progeess
Otfter income 677,18 157.67 519.51

46 Autherisation of lnancial statements

The lidated fi ial for the year ended 31 March 2021 (including comparatives) were approved by the board of directors o 24 August 2021,
For Walker Cliandiok & Co LLP For and on bekall of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants ASK Automotive Private Limited
Firm's Repistration No.: 001076N/N5C0013 N
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